
SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 
 

28 March 2012 at 9.30 am in the 
Conference Room, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 

 

AGENDA 

 

Membership: 
 

Chairman: Cllr. Ramsay 
 

 

Cllrs: Firth, Fittock, Grint, McGarvey and Scholey 
 

 
1. Apologies for absence    

2. Notes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)   

 Notes of meeting of the Group held on 25 January 

2012. 
  

3. Declarations of Interest     

4. Matters Arising including actions from last 
meeting  

(Pages 7 - 8) Adrian 
Rowbotham 
Ext.7153 

5. Presentation on Direct Services (Pages 9 - 32) 
 

Richard 
Wilson 

 (Will address diesel procurement)  Ext. 7262 

6. Revenues and Benefits Partnership Working  (Pages 33 - 58) 

 

Sue Cressall, 
Adrian 
Rowbotham, 
Meryl Young 

7. Property Review - Local Housing Needs, 
Shoreham  

(Pages 59 - 68) Jim Latheron 
Ext. 7209 

8. Financial Results 2011/12 - to the end of 
February 2012  

(Pages 69 - 108) Helen Martin 
Ext. 7483 

9. Financial Performance Indicators 2011/12 - to the 
end of February 2012  

(Pages 109 - 112) 

 

Helen Martin 
Ext. 7483 

10. Treasury Management - Alternative Investment 
Options  

(Pages 113 - 138) Roy Parsons 
Ext. 7204 

11. Forward Programme  (Pages 139 - 140)   

 

Please note: The date of the next meeting is May/June 2012 

Members wishing to obtain factual information on above items are asked to enquire of 
the appropriate Director or Contact Officer before the meeting 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



21 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 

Minutes of a meeting of the Finance Advisory Group held on 
25 January 2012 commencing at 9.30 a.m. 

Present: Cllr. Ramsay  (Chairman) 

Cllrs. Firth, Fittock, Grint and McGarvey. 

34. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Cllr. Scholey. 

35. NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

The notes of the meeting of 2 November 2011 were agreed as a correct record. 

36. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.  

37. MATTERS ARISING INCLUDING ACTIONS FROM LAST MEETING (Report 
No. 4) 

A Member enquired whether any news had been received from Kent Police regarding 
a contribution of 16 man-hours per week for the Council’s CCTV room. Officers 
confirmed the item had been further considered at the Cabinet meeting on 8 
December 2011. The Chairman believed that further consideration would fall under 
the remit of the Social Affairs Select Committee. 

The response to the action was noted. 

38. KENT COUNTY COUNCIL SUPERANNUATION FUND - INVESTMENTS 
(Report No. 5) 

The report had been presented to the Group following a request for more information 
at the previous meeting. 

In response to a question the Chairman informed the Group that, although Kent 
District Councils had representation on the Kent County Council Superannuation 
Fund Committee, the Members of that Committee seldom provided feedback to the 
District Councils. The Chairman was concerned that he had received little response 
in the past to the representations he had made to the Chairman of the Committee. 

A Member commented that it was unusual for advisors to be mentioned in a strategy 
as Hymans Robertson had been. Yet Hyman Robertson had not been mentioned 
under the list of Investment Manager Mandates. The Chairman advised that a letter 
could be sent to the Committee on these matters. 

The Finance Manager confirmed he had received an email from a Member of the 
Group, not present at the meeting, which had also been circulated to the other 
Members of the Group. The Member had raised a number of issues in the email 
including how Members were appointed to the Committee how often the Strategy 
was reviewed and the lack of a policy on director remuneration. The Environmental, 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Finance Advisory Group – 25 January 2012 

 22

Social and Governance Investment Policy Statement also appeared to contradict 
itself between the Introduction and Fiduciary Responsibility sections. 

The Chairman agreed to write to the Kent County Council Head of Financial Services 
with the questions as set out in the Member’s email. 

Action: The Chairman to write to the Kent County Council Head of 
Financial Services with the questions set out in the email dated 17 January 
2012. 

Resolved:  That the report be noted. 

39. TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 2012/13 (Report No. 6) 

The Principal Accountant circulated updated lists of investments to the Group.  

The Chairman noted Landsbanki Islands hf was still on the list of investments. The 
Principal Accountant confirmed no interest would be received on the money from the 
point the bank went into administration. Full payment of what was owed by the bank 
to Sevenoaks District Council was expected by 2018. It was likely the payment would 
be made at least partially in US Dollars and Euros. The meeting agreed it was 
important that any foreign currency received was converted to Pound Sterling as 
soon as possible. 

The Principal Accountant was asked whether there was an update about possible 
investment in money market funds, index-linked gilts or treasury bills. He had started 
the research and the Council’s advisors, Sector, had introduced him to 5 
representatives of money market funds that matched the Council’s expectations. He 
had already met with 4 of the representatives. Among the 5 funds, a 30 day 
performance comparison to the end of September gave rates of return ranging from 
0.6 to 0.81%. All were AAA credit rated and had stable net asset values. The size of 
the funds ranged from £2 billion to £22 billion and he suggested that the larger 
institutions may be more attractive. Nationally, approximately 10% of Local Authority 
investments were in money market funds. They had the advantage of being liquid 
and therefore readily accessible. Black Rock was a popular institution and could 
facilitate transfers from Barclays accounts without incurring charges. 

Having spoken to traders of treasury bills, a rate of return was likely to be between 
0.3 and 0.4% net of fees. If the Council were to deal with the treasury bills directly 
they would require a custodian account for the certificates which would cost between 
£30,000 and £40,000. The options for purchasing index-linked gilts were more 
complex and necessitated dealing either directly with the Government’s Debt 
Management Office or as traded securities via the stockmarket. Another option was a 
gilt fund run by a specialist manager. 

A more full explanation would be provided to the next meeting of the Group. 
Members thanked the Principal Accountant for his work on the matter. 

Action: The Principal Accountant to bring a report to the next meeting of 
the Finance Advisory Group. 

A Member enquired whether the Council needed to reduce the minimum long term 
credit rating in the 2012/13 creditworthiness policy to A-, or whether A would suffice. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 2



Finance Advisory Group – 25 January 2012 

 23

The report had not mentioned that there were many institutions at A- and therefore it 
was felt putting it at A would not harm the diversity of the Council’s portfolio. The 
Group agreed to this amendment. 

Officers were asked that the credit rating of an institution be added as a column to 
the next list of investments. 

Action: The Principal Accountant to add the credit rating of an institution 
to the next list of investments. 

Resolved:  That it be recommended to Cabinet that the Council approve the 
Treasury Management Strategy Statement, as amended.  

40. COSTS AND SAVINGS IN PARTNERSHIP WORKING (Report No. 7) 

It was noted the shared working arrangements were providing annual savings of 
£668,000 and covered a wide array of services. 

The Chairman was pleased that the Revenues and Benefits Team had recently been 
visited by Lord Freud, the Minister for Welfare reform. The Revenues Manager and 
the Benefits Manager had the opportunity to explain how the reforms to Housing 
Benefit and Council Tax Benefit had made it difficult for the Council to recruit and 
retain staff. 

Members were informed by Officers that, where joint working took place, Officers 
were usually employed by the authority they had worked for prior to the 
commencement of any shared working arrangements. Occasionally this led to a 
disparity in terms and conditions. No restructuring had taken place because reviews 
were expected 2 years after the forming of the partnerships to review their 
arrangements. Members felt that it would help if Dartford Borough Council could 
move to National Joint Council terms. 

There were concerns how political differences could affect the partnership working.  
The Council would be expected to deliver savings of 10% when the localised Council 
Tax Support scheme was introduced. It was thought likely the Councils would 
disagree on who would be protected. It was felt more details were necessary before 
any decisions could be made about how to manage the savings. 

In response to a question, the Finance Manager explained that the partnership 
agreements usually contained arrangements in the event the partnership was to end. 

Action: Officers to provide totals for annual savings for shared working 
arrangements the next time report is presented. 

Action: Officers to present an item on Partnership Working – Costs and 
Savings annually. 

Resolved:  That the report be noted. 

41. RISKS AND ASSUMPTIONS FOR BUDGET 2012/13 (Report No. 8) 

Members agreed that the further forward the budget plans looked then the greater 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Finance Advisory Group – 25 January 2012 

 24

uncertainty there was. The Chairman explained that was the reason for the Budget 
Stabilisation Fund, however it was also more likely that Council Tax would rise in 
future years. 

It was asked whether the rise in non-pay costs of 2.5% was too optimistic. The 
Finance Manager responded that should inflation in one area rise above 2.5% then 
the relevant Service would need to find compensatory savings elsewhere. 

Resolved:  That Members’ comments be noted. 

42. FINANCIAL RESULTS 2011/12 – TO THE END OF DECEMBER 2011 
(Report No. 9) 

The Finance Manager advised the Group that figures for income from car parks had 
improved significantly in December. This was despite 2 Saturdays of free parking 
being offered in Sevenoaks prior to Christmas. 

In Housing there was a forecast annual variance of £70,000 to cover the cost of 
homeless people in Bed and Breakfast accommodation. This sum related to fewer 
that 20 families who had been provided this accommodation as a last resort. Housing 
had found compensatory savings elsewhere. 

A Member noted that there was apparently a variance to date for the Horton Kirby 
Village Hall even though the Council had received the Section 106 monies. Officers 
explained that, because the monies had been received, no annual variance was 
forecast and that this was only shown because financing of capital expenditure was 
not allocated until the end of the year. A number of the items had variances to date 
because the money came from external funding, but the money had been received 
so there was no forecast annual variance. 

Direct Services was adjusting their budget for next year in light of the current 
overspend. Members acknowledged it was difficult to budget for rises in diesel costs 
but enquired whether joint procurement with other authorities would assist in 
reducing costs. 

Action: The Head of Environmental and Operational Services to be 
asked to address diesel procurement when invited to give a presentation on 
Direct Services at the next meeting. 

43. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2011/12 – TO THE END OF 
DECEMBER 2011 (Report No. 10) 

The Finance Manager updated the meeting that the figure for sundry debts over 61 
days had fallen to £25,000 with only 3 major debtors. He felt it unlikely these debts 
would be recovered soon given the economic circumstances. 

44. FORWARD PROGRAMME (Report No. 11) 

Members were asked to email the Head of Environmental and Operational Services 
with any questions they had in advance of the meeting so that answers could be 
prepared. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 4



Finance Advisory Group – 25 January 2012 

 25

It was clarified that the Revenues and Benefits Partnership Working item on 28 
March 2012 was to consist of a presentation and then questions. 

A Member enquired whether sometimes sending post and agendas to Members by 
courier was cost effective, especially when a Member may attend for a meeting soon 
after. The Chairman considered that the matter had been investigated and was cost 
effective. 

No further amendments were made. 

45. ANY OTHER BUSINESS (Item No. 12) 

No other business was discussed.  

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 11:34 A.M. 

 

CHAIRMAN 

Agenda Item 2

Page 5



Finance Advisory Group – 25 January 2012 

 26

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 6



  

ACTION SHEET - Actions from the previous meeting  

ACTIONS FROM 25.01.12 

Action Description Status and last updated Contact Officer 

ACTION 1 The Chairman to write to the Kent County 

Council Head of Financial Services with the 

questions set out in the email dated 17 January 

2012. 

Letter sent to Kent County Council on 

30/01/12 and reply received dated 

17/02/12. Both letters were emailed to 

Finance Advisory Group Members on 

13/03/12. 

Adrian Rowbotham 

Ext: 7153 

ACTION 2 The Principal Accountant to bring a report to the 

next meeting of the Finance Advisory Group 

about alternative investment options in 

Treasury Management. 

 

Report to Finance Advisory Group on 

28/03/12. 

Roy Parsons 

Ext: 7204 

ACTION 3 The Principal Accountant to add the credit 

rating of an institution to the next list of 

investments. 

 

Completed Roy Parsons 

Ext: 7204 A
genda Item

 4

P
age 7



  

 

ACTION 4 Officers to provide totals for annual savings for 

shared working arrangements the next time the 

Partnership Working – Costs and Savings report 

is presented. 

 

To be added to the next report. Adrian Rowbotham 

Ext: 7153 

ACTION 5 Officers to present an item on Partnership 

Working – Costs and Savings annually 

Added to Forward Programme in January 

2013. 

Adrian Rowbotham 

Ext: 7153 

ACTION 6 The Head of Environmental and Operational 

Services to be asked to address diesel 

procurement when invited to give a 

presentation on Direct Services at the next 

meeting. 

 

Item to Finance Advisory Group on 

28/03/12. 

Richard Wilson 

Ext: 7262 

 

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 8



Agenda Item 5

Page 9



Agenda Item 5

Page 10



Agenda Item 5

Page 11



Agenda Item 5

Page 12



Agenda Item 5

Page 13



Agenda Item 5

Page 14



Agenda Item 5

Page 15



Agenda Item 5

Page 16



Agenda Item 5

Page 17



Agenda Item 5

Page 18



Agenda Item 5

Page 19



Agenda Item 5

Page 20



Agenda Item 5

Page 21



Agenda Item 5

Page 22



Agenda Item 5

Page 23



Agenda Item 5

Page 24



Agenda Item 5

Page 25



Agenda Item 5

Page 26



Agenda Item 5

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



A
u

to
m

o
ti

v
e
 D

ie
s
e
l 

F
u

e
l 

S
u

p
p

ly
 -

 E
U

 A
d

v
e
rt

is
e
d

 T
e
n

d
e
r 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 -
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0

W
e

ig
h

ti
n

g
M

a
x

im
u

m
 

M
a

rk

M
a

x
im

u
m

 

W
e

ig
h

te
d

 

S
c

o
re

A
c

tu
a

l 

M
a

rk

W
e

ig
h

te
d

 

s
c

o
re

C
o

n
v
e

rt
 

to
 %

M
o

s
t 

E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
a

ll
y
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

o
u

s
 T

e
n

d
e

r

(i
)

S
p

e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 m

e
ri
t

4
0

4
0

1
6

0
0

4
0

1
6

0
0

1
0

0

(i
i)

P
ri
c
e

4
0

4
0

1
6

0
0

2
0

8
0

0
5

0

(i
ii)

C
e

rt
a

in
ty

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

lie
s

5
6

3
0

6
3

0
1

0
0

(i
v
)

D
e

liv
e

ry
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s

5
6

3
0

6
3

0
1

0
0

(v
)

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s

5
2

1
0

2
1

0
1

0
0

(v
i)

Q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
 Q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
n

a
ir
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

5
6

3
0

6
3

0
1

0
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

3
3

0
0

8
0

2
5

0
0

7
5

.7
6

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
: 

H
a
ll

s
 F

u
e
ls

W
E

IG
H

T
IN

G
 M

A
T

R
IX

E
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 C

ri
te

ri
a

W
e
ig

h
te

d
 S

c
o
re

1
 o

f 
3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 5

Page 29



S
u

p
p

ly
 o

f 
A

u
to

m
o

ti
v
e
 D

ie
s
e
l 

F
u

e
l 

- 
E

U
 A

d
v
e
rt

is
e
d

 T
e
n

d
e
r 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

.

H
a
ll

s
 F

u
e
ls

M
a
x
im

u
m

 P
o

in
ts

 A
v

a
il
a
b

le
N

o
n

 C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

c
e

(C
o
m

m
e
n
t)

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
R

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

In
s
o
lv

e
n
t 
b
a
n
k
ru

p
t

R
e
m

o
v
e
 s

u
p
p
lie

r
N

o
n
e
 -

 Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

2
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

2

P
u
b
lic

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 c

o
v
e
r

2
C

u
rr

e
n
t 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
2

IS
O

 1
4
0
0
1
 :
2
0
0
4
 

2
C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

2

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

6
S

u
b

-t
o

ta
l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

6

S
p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 (

Q
u
a
lit

y
)

T
y
p
ic

a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 -

 Z
S

D
2
5

C
e
ta

n
e
 I

n
d
e
x
 n

o
t 

g
iv

e
n

T
y
p
ic

a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 r

a
n
g
e
s

2
5

B
u
n
k
e
re

d
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 t
e
m

p
e
ra

tu
re

?
1
5

B
u
n
k
e
re

d
 s

u
p
p
lie

s
 a

t 
te

rm
in

a
l

1
5

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

4
0

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

4
0

P
ri
c
e

P
la

tt
s
 M

id
 C

IF
 N

W
 E

u
ro

p
e
 u

s
e
d

5
Y

e
s

5

P
ri
c
in

g
 f

o
rm

u
la

 &
 C

F
 (

l/
t)

 s
u
p
p
lie

d
5

N
o
t 

s
u
p
p
lie

d
0

P
re

m
iu

m
 a

d
d
-o

n
 (

p
p
l)
 f

o
r 

Z
S

D
5

1
.5

0
 p

p
l

5

P
e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
F

ix
e
d
 p

ri
c
e

5
T

w
o
 y

e
a
rs

5

H
is

to
ri
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 s
u
p
p
lie

d
5

N
o
t 

s
u
p
p
lie

d
0

S
u
rc

h
a
rg

e
 s

m
a
ll 

lo
a
d
s

5
N

o
t 

s
ta

te
d

0

D
is

c
o
u
n
t 

- 
p
ro

m
p
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t

5
N

o
t 

s
ta

te
d

0

C
o
m

p
a
ra

ti
v
e
 w

h
o
le

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

c
o
s
t

5
O

n
ly

 t
e
n
d
e
r 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
5

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

4
0

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

2
0

C
e
rt

a
in

ty
 o

f 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
2

Y
e
s
, 
3
 y

e
a
rs

 p
lu

s
 c

u
rr

e
n
t

2

B
a
n
k
e
rs

 d
e
ta

ils
/r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
2

Y
e
s
, 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
2

W
h
e
re

 i
s
 d

ie
s
e
l 
fu

e
l 
s
u
p
p
ly

 m
a
d
e
?

2
F

a
w

le
y
, 
S

o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
2

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

6
S

u
b

-t
o

ta
l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

6

D
e
liv

e
ry

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s

D
e
liv

e
ry

 w
it
h
in

 7
 d

a
y
s
?

2
N

o
t 

s
ta

te
d

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t

2

D
e
liv

e
ry

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 0

9
.0

0
 &

 1
2
.0

0
 h

rs
?

2
N

o
t 

s
ta

te
d

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t

2

S
e
p
a
ra

te
 I
n
v
o
ic

e
/l
o
a
d
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
?

2
N

o
t 

s
ta

te
d

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t

2

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

6
S

u
b

-t
o

ta
l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

o
lic

y
2

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
d

2

S
u

b
-t

o
ta

l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

2
S

u
b

-t
o

ta
l 
p

o
in

ts
 =

2

T
o

ta
l 
P

o
in

ts
 =

1
0
0

T
o

ta
l 
P

o
in

ts
 =

8
0

A
c
tu

a
l 
P

o
in

ts
 S

c
o

re
d

S
C

O
R

IN
G

 M
A

T
R

IX
  
F

O
R

 E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
R

S

P
o
in

ts
 S

u
p
p
lie

r 
1

2
 o

f 
3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 5

Page 30



Supply of Automotive Diesel Fuel - EU Advertised Tender Evaluation

Suppliers Name: Halls Fuels a Division of Watson Petroleum Carlton Fuels Limited

Tender Requirements

General Requirements Current Supplier
Questionnaire completed? Yes

Form of Tender signed by authorised party? Yes No Tender Submitted
Anti-collusion Certificate signed? Yes

Public Liability Insurance for £10,000,000? Yes - £20,000,000 renewal date 01/05/11

Claims under Firm's Professional Indemnity? None recorded

Specification (Quality)

Typical Properties - 'Zero' Sulphur Diesel

Sulphur (ISO20846) 10 ppm 8 mg/kg Esso Typical

Density (IP365) 840 kg/m
3

833 kg/m
3
 Esso Typical

Cetane number (ISO5165) 55 54.4 Esso Typical

Cetane Index (ISO4264) 53 Not stated but typical Cetane Number provided

Lubricity (ISO12156-1) 400 microns 324 microns Esso Typical

Viscosity (IP71) 3.0 cSt. 2 Esso Typical

Measured from bunkered supplies at ambient Esso Purfleet Terminal London Rd., Purfleet, Essex

temperature.  Any cooling after loading and Esso West London Terminal Stanwell, Staines, Middx.

more than 5 degrees Celcius.

Price

Platts EN590:2004 NW Europe Mid CIF Yes

Pricing formula used included? Only in part

Details of Historic Pricing Fluctuations? No

Litres/tonne conversion rate? (CF) Not stated

FT daily exchange rate? Not stated

ppl base as of 22 November 2010 pricing: 99.01

Tender price £ per litre (excl. VAT) Zero S D 1.50 pence per litre premium above Platts

ppl charge as of 22 November 2010 100.5100

Current supplier ppl as of 22 November 2010 100.0063

Tender/Current charge difference per litre 0.5037

Additional cost for small load - ppl surcharge Not stated

Delivery included? Not stated

Payment terms? Not stated

For what period the tender price is fixed for? 9th February 2011 to 8th February 2013

Formula basis for any price increase? Not stated

Early payment discount? Not stated

Relative Cost over Contract Term

467,800 litres/annum @ base price + Premiums

(Apply margin over Platts for 2 year term and £1,885,421

estimated margin for two years after)

Certainty of Supplies

Financial standing - Company Accounts given? Yes, £585 million annual turnover 2009/10

 - Bankers reference permitted/letter supplied? Yes - Reference authority letter supplied.

- Any Bankruptcy? None recorded

Guarantee by Parent Company offered? No

Experience - Company history? Co. Group? Company reg. 20/11/57 no. 594001 - No Co. group

Where Diesel fuel made? Fawley Refinery, Southampton 

Delivery Conditions

Within 7 days of order? Not stated

Delivery between 9.00 and 12.00 hrs? Not stated

Surcharge on 27,000 litres? Not stated

Separate invoice sent per load delivered? Not stated

Carlton House, Gores Road, Knowsley 

Industrial Park (North), Merseyside L33 

7XS - Tel. 0151 546 6660, Paul Vian

Brinkworth, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 5DN     01784 248659

Tender Compliance 3 of 3 15/03/12

Agenda Item 5

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

REVENUES AND BENEFITS PARTNERSHIP WORKING 

Finance Advisory Group – 28 March 2012 

Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

Status: For Information 

Key Decision: No  

Executive Summary: This report updates Members on the Revenues and Benefits 

Partnership with Dartford Borough Council and informs Members of the legislative 

changes that will affect these services. 

This report supports the Key Aim of effective management of Council resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay 

Head of Service Group Manager – Financial Services – Adrian Rowbotham 

Recommendation to Finance Advisory Group:  That the report be noted. 

Introduction 

1 At a previous meeting Members asked for a report on the Revenues, Benefits, 

Audit and Fraud Partnership with Dartford Borough Council. 

Progress of the Partnership  

2 The partnership started in December 2010 and has therefore now been operating 

for over a year. 

3 In September 2011, at the annual awards of the Institute of Revenues Rating and 

Valuation (IRRV), the Sevenoaks and Dartford team won the silver award for 

‘Excellence in Partnership Working’. Appendix A contains the submission for this 

award which details how the partnership was established.  

4 Sue Cressall, Revenues Manager, and Meryl Young, Benefits Manager, will be 

providing Members with a verbal update on the Revenues and Benefits services at 

the meeting. 

Legislative Changes within Revenues and Benefits 

5 This section contains details of the legislative changes that will affect the 

Revenues and Benefits services and also affect the major funding streams of the 

Council. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 33



 

Localising Support for Council Tax 

6 The Government consulted (in July 2011) on proposals for the localisation of 

support for council tax, to replace council tax benefit, from April 2013. This 

followed the announcement in the 2010 Spending Review that expenditure would 

be reduced by 10% from the same date. 

7 The Government has considered all responses and has now issued a further paper 

summarising their future proposals. The Government has confirmed that the main 

elements of the original proposal will remain as included in the consultation paper 

and that the implementation date will remain as April 2013. It will be a huge 

challenge to implement the proposals by April 2013 and will have resource 

implications.  

8 The Local Government Finance Bill contains the provisions for the establishment 

of a localised council tax support scheme, but the detailed framework will be set 

out in regulations. Draft regulations will be published during consideration of the 

bill in Parliament.  

9 The main principles of a local support scheme are : 

• although, in theory this is a local scheme, the Government will have the 

ability to prescribe eligibility criteria – e.g. for vulnerable pensioners; 

• council tax support will not be reduced for pensioners as a result of the new 

scheme. This support will be using national rules for eligibility and rates 

defined in regulations by the Government; 

• the Council will have to consider its statutory duties for other vulnerable 

residents when setting up a local scheme; 

• local schemes will need to consider the impact of Universal Credit, which 

begins in October 2013, and in particular supporting work incentives. The 

two schemes should be complimentary; 

• support for council tax will be fully integrated into the council tax system with 

support being a direct reduction on council tax bills. Support will be given as 

a discount and reduce the tax base. It will be part of the tax base setting 

process; and  

• the Billing Authority (Sevenoaks) will be the lead authority and be responsible 

for developing and approving a scheme. 

10 Local schemes will be fully integrated with the council tax system with support 

being offered in the form of a council tax reduction (discount). Grant will be paid to 

the billing and precepting authorities thus reducing their budget requirement, and 

offsetting (partially or fully) the reduction in the tax base. This means that the 

financial risk (if expenditure exceeds grant) is shared by all authorities.  

11 A localised scheme will be funded partly or wholly by specific government grant. 

Local authorities will need to take into account the likely level of grant when 

developing and adopting a scheme but they will not be under any duty to match 

Agenda Item 6

Page 34



 

expenditure to grant. The specific grant will be at least 10% lower than current 

levels and with general grant also reducing, local authorities will want to ensure, 

as far as possible, that expenditure does not exceed grant.  

12 There is a huge amount of work to be done by both Government and local  

authorities if the timetable is to be achieved. Also it will require council tax 

software systems to be adapted, tested and fully operational much earlier than 

April 2013. Many respondents to the original consultation said that the timescale 

was either extremely optimistic or unachievable but the Government is sticking 

with its original proposed timetable. The Council will have to put significant 

resources into ensuring that a local scheme can be successfully implemented and 

detailed milestones achieved. The Government will provide some funding for this 

additional burden but it is unlikely to be sufficient to meet the additional cost 

incurred.  

13 An officer group is in place to work on this issue. 

Technical Reforms of Council Tax and the Local Government Finance Bill 

14 The Department for Communities and Local Government issued a consultation 

paper on 31 October 2011 entitled Technical Reforms of Council Tax.  The closing 

date for responses was 29 December 2011. 

15 However, it is disappointing to note that the Local Government Finance Bill 

introduced in the House of Commons on 19 December 2011 has apparently pre-

empted responses regarding many of the matters covered by the consultation.     

16 In  summary, the changes include: 

• giving billing authorities power to levy up to 100% council tax on second 

homes; 

• replacing exemption Classes A and C with locally determined discounts; 

• abolishing class L exemption, and making mortgagees in possession of 

empty dwellings liable for the Council Tax; 

• allowing billing authorities to levy an ‘empty homes premium’ in respect of 

dwellings which have been left empty for two years or more; 

• setting the statutory number of instalments for the payment of Council Tax at 

12 instead of 10; 

• allowing authorities to publish online the ‘Information to be supplied with 

demand notices’ but with a duty to supply it in hard copy upon request; 

• changes to prevent the possibility of liability for non-domestic rates becoming 

due where home owners allow third party suppliers to install domestic scale 

‘solar panels’ under ‘rent a roof schemes’; and 

• changes to the treatment of self-contained annexes where they are not 

separately occupied but are used a part of the main home. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 35



 

Universal Credit 

17 The aim of Universal Credit is to simplify the benefit system, reduce cost and to 

ensure that it pays to work. It aims to create a leaner but fairer system 

administered by a single government department. One of the key features is to 

merge “in and out of work“ benefits. There will be no need to sign off benefits to 

take up employment. The links between benefit payments, earnings and tax 

should in turn make the system more secure from fraud and error. 

18 Universal Credit will replace Income Support, Income based Jobseekers Allowance, 

Income-related Employment and Support Allowance, Housing Benefit, Child Tax 

Credit and Working Tax Credit. Universal credit will be based on households rather 

than individuals with both members of a couple required to claim. It is envisaged 

that claims will normally be made through the internet and the DWP expect that 

most subsequent contact between recipients and the delivery agency will also be 

conducted online. 

19 People will be able to obtain all elements of Universal Credit through a single 

application. Universal Credit will normally be paid direct to the claimant on a 

monthly basis. The long term direction is to make Universal Credit as much like a 

payment of salary as possible with the emphasis on the recipients to manage their 

own budgets including rent and mortgage.  

20 The implementation of Universal Credit is a significant project, affecting 19 million 

individual claims and an estimated eight million households. Details are still 

sketchy but the current intention is that for working age people, new claims to 

Universal Credit will commence October 2013 with a view to completing the 

transfer to Universal Credit by October 2017. For those of pension age, 

implementation will start from October 2014 and the DWP is not at present 

assuming that pension age recipients would mainly apply online.  

21 The DWP will be responsible for the implementation and administration of 

Universal Credit, but there remain a variety of options for operational 

arrangements. The potential implications and opportunities for Local Authorities 

are significant. 

22 A briefing note on Universal Credit was presented to Services Select Committee on 

31 January 2012 where it was agreed that a Members’ Universal Credit Working 

Group would be formed to carry out an in-depth scrutiny. The group consists of 

Cllrs. Ball, Firth, Hogarth, Horwood and Raikes. 

Proposals for Retention of Business Rates 

23 The Government has undertaken a Local Government Resources Review. Part of 

that review included the local retention of business rates. DCLG issued a 

consultation paper titled “Local Government Resources Review: Proposals for 

Business Rates Retention” in July 2011. 

24 The Government has considered all responses and has now issued a further paper 

summarising their future proposals. The Government has confirmed that the main 

elements of the original proposal will remain as included in the consultation paper 

but it has clarified some specific details. A new system for providing general 

Agenda Item 6

Page 36



 

Central Government financial support to local authorities will be in place for April 

2013. 

25 The main elements for the scheme will be: 

• Revenue Support Grant will in future be discretionary used mainly to fund 

additional burdens imposed by Government and support specific initiatives. 

Central Government financial support for local authority services will come 

almost entirely from business rate income. 

• A percentage of the total business rates collected nationally will be localised. 

The percentage will be based on the national control totals included in the 

2010 Spending Review and the functions and services that the Government 

decides to fund from retained business rates. It will be announced in spring 

2012. 

• A business rates baseline will be set for each authority. It will be based on 

the amount of business rates collected locally (an average over recent years) 

and split between billing and non billing authorities (i.e. between Sevenoaks 

District Council, Kent County Council and Kent Fire & Rescue) the police will 

be funded outside of this system.  

• A baseline funding level will be established for each authority. This will be 

based on the 2012/13 formula grant updated for reduced funding levels 

nationally and also updated data.  

• The difference between an authority’s business rates baseline (business 

rates collected split between tiers) and the authority’s baseline funding level 

will be determined. If the business rates baseline is higher than the funding 

baseline then the authority will have to pay a “tariff”. If the business rates 

baseline is lower than the funding baseline then the authority will receive a 

“top up”. This will ensure that at the start of the new system each authority 

starts from a neutral base.  

• All districts will be tariff authorities. The tariff will be increased each year in 

line with RPI, the same as the business rate multiplier that determines the 

amount of business rate paid.  

• If there is growth in an area’s business rates in any year, from the 2012/13 

baseline, then authorities in that area will benefit from the growth. 

Conversely if there is a reduction then authorities in that area will be 

financially worse off.  

• A levy will be imposed to limit an authority receiving a “disproportionate 

benefit” from any increase.  

26 This proposal will completely change the basis of central government financial 

support for local services. In effect all general financial support will come from 

business rates. 

Key Implications 

Agenda Item 6

Page 37



 

Financial 

27. This report is for information only. The partnership has been entered into by the 

Council in order to achieve financial savings, deliver increased efficiencies and 

improve resilience of service delivery. The details of the financial implications of 

the legislative changes are not yet known. 

Community Impact and Outcomes 

28. The partnership working arrangements have delivered financial savings, thus 

delivering a financial benefit to local residents whilst maintaining customer facing 

services.  

Legal, Human Rights etc. 

29. There are no legal or human rights implications arising from this report. 

Conclusions 

30. The partnership has now been operating successfully for over a year but there are 

several major changes ahead that will affect how the Revenues and Benefits 

services operate in the future. 

Risk Assessment Statement 

31. A risk assessment was completed when the partnership was approved. The 

legislative changes explained in the report are likely to result in major changes to 

the way the services operate as well as the overall government funding received 

by the Council. 

Appendices Appendix A – IRRV Awards Submission 

Background Papers: Universal Credit In-Depth Scrutiny – Briefing Note 

(Services Select Committee - 31 January 2012).  

Contact Officer(s): Adrian Rowbotham Ext. 7153 

Meryl Young Ext. 7397 

Sue Cressall Ext. 7041  

Dr. Pav Ramewal 

Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 38



 

IRRV AWARD SUBMISSION 

 

 

 

 

Revenues and Benefits Partnership 

 

 

 
Introduction 

 

Dartford Borough and Sevenoaks District are neighbouring Council areas in the north-west of 

Kent.  The areas have a combined population of 207,000 people, around 90,000 homes and 

support 14,000 of the most vulnerable people through the payment of housing and council tax 

benefit. 

 

Dartford Borough Council is recognised as a high performing Council through both CPA and CAA 

categorisation.  The Council has a net budget of £13 million and collects £43.5 million in 

council tax and £79 million in business rates annually.  The Council pays £30 million annually 

in housing and council tax benefits. 

 

Sevenoaks District Council is rated in the top 2% of District Councils through CAA and is 

recognised as level 4 for the delivery of value of money.  The Council has also been recognised 

for its work force practices.  By embedding a unique culture of empowerment the Council was 

one of the first District Councils in the country to achieve the gold standard award for Investors 

in People and was also named the best district council to work for in The Times Awards in 

2010.  The Council has a net budget of £14 million and collects £67.5 million in council tax 

and £32.5 million in business rates annually.  The Council pays £34 million annually in housing 

and council tax benefits. 

 

In January 2010 both Dartford Borough and Sevenoaks District Councils agreed an ambitious 

partnership working project, to combine their Revenues and Benefits services in to a single 

shared service. 

 

A delivery model was agreed that would deliver high levels of customer satisfaction, high levels 

of efficiency and quality, improved resilience and the targeted level of cashable savings of at 

least £250,000 per Council per year, with further targeted savings to be delivered in future 

years.   Ambitiously the implementation plan was drawn up to move from two separate teams 

to a single team based on one site, with a single IT and customer service solution within 6 

months, from June to December 2010. 

 

What we believe to be the fastest and most effective shared service project of its type in the 

country was delivered on time and within budget.  The drive, energy and commitment of senior 

management, support teams across both Councils and of course the front line staff has 

Agenda Item 6

Page 39



delivered an excellent shared service and is a real demonstration of successful partnership 

working. 

 

The project has been a resounding success; 

 It was implemented in just 6 months, on time and within budget; 

 Savings targets have been met and indeed stretched in future years; 

 Challenging performance targets have been agreed to deliver excellent customer 

service; and 

 Customer satisfaction remains high. 

 

Our submission to the ‘Excellence in Partnership Working’ award demonstrates the exceptional 

amount of hard work and dedication that went in to delivering a partnership that delivers 

excellent customer service – as recognised by the customer, significant financial savings and 

the ongoing benefit of a business model that can be scaled up to introduce new partners and 

can also applied to other services. 

 

This is the first opportunity to enter the team for national recognition for its achievements and 

one that both Councils value. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 40



 

 
Our Partnership 

Summary 

At the end of 2009/10 Dartford Borough and Sevenoaks District Councils were employing a 

total of 77 full time equivalent employees and spending £4.6 million per year on their 

Revenues and Benefits Services.   

A highly focussed six month period of implementation followed.  Set up costs of £800k were 

allocated, to be repayable in less than two years from the savings to be generated from the 

partnership. 

By April 2011 the partnership was in place and had been operating for 3 months with staff 

numbers reduced by 19%, to 62 full time equivalent staff, and the total annual budget reduced 

by 11% to £4.1 million.  By planning ahead, holding vacant posts and offering re-training 

opportunities the number of redundancies were reduced to minimum levels. 

Over a five year period in excess of £2.5 million will be realised in cashable efficiency savings. 

In just 12 months Dartford and Sevenoaks Councils formed the initial partnership idea, 

developed a business model, presented a full report to Members and implemented a 

partnership arrangement that is saving £500,000 per year. 

Establishing the Partnership 

Dartford Borough and Sevenoaks District Council each had an agreed a strategy to generate 

financial savings through partnership working.  Management considered that there was 

significant scope for long term operational and efficiency savings to be delivered from a 

Revenues and Benefits partnership. 

It was agreed to move forward as equal partners to determine a working model that met both 

Councils long term ambitions for its Revenues and Benefits service. 

It was established that a future shared Revenues and Benefits service must deliver: 

 Cashable savings of at least £200,000 per Council per year; 

 Improved resilience; 

 High customer satisfaction; 

 High service efficiency and quality; and 

 A model for wider application across other services. 

After thorough investigation, consultation with Members and Officers and scenario testing it 

was evident that one service model would deliver the aims of the project. 

Both Councils agreed that the project should proceed on the basis that the Revenues and 

Benefits partnership would be based in the offices of Sevenoaks District Council.  As customer 

service was a key focus it was imperative to both Councils that customers were able to access 

the service from both Dartford and Sevenoaks, at their respective offices, contact centres and 

satellite offices, and that these should be integrated to accept customers from either area 

wherever possible.  Customer focus was a key component in delivering the partnership. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 41



 

 
Our Partnership (continued) 

Project Management 

The project set out ambitious timelines from the start, in order to minimise uncertainty for staff 

and customers and to maximise the financial opportunities the partnership offered.  Initial 

discussions took place in January 2010, initial research, consultation and project scope were 

drawn up and presented to Members and approved in July 2010.  From this point the ambition 

was to deliver a functioning one site service by January 2011, a 6 month implementation 

timetable.  The timetable was met and the project was delivered within budget. 

A strong governance framework was critically important to the projects success and the future 

success of the partnership.  The Project Board steered the project and made major decisions.  

It consisted of a Director from each Council and the Head of Finance and Human Resources – 

the Project Manager. 

A Project Team of key managers of each service from across both Councils provided the 

specialist skills and management advice that helped structure the service.  The Project Team 

met regularly with the Project Board to ensure the right decisions were being made, targets 

were being met and problems being addressed.  The Project Team played a key role in 

involving front line staff in all major decision making processes and feeding their comments 

back to the Project Board. 

In addition at least 8 specialist roles were identified to provide professional advice to the 

project.  These included Managers from Finance, ICT, Human Resources and Customer 

Services.  Throughout the project focus and challenge was maintained with the support of 

external advice. 

The Project Management structure was crucial to the success of the project.  Key to its success 

was its ability to deal with challenges.  These included: 

 Addressing differences in organisational culture; 

 Major changes to service critical IT systems; 

 The physical distance between the two partner sites; 

 Addressing difference in approaches to customer services for Revenues and Benefits; 

 Designing a new work space for the partnership to be successful; 

 Addressing differences in the terms and conditions of employment; 

 Managing Member and Senior Management expectations; and 

 Maintaining high levels of customer service during the project. 

The most critical challenge, not mentioned above, was managing staff and maintaining morale.  

The project was a significant task for all involved and meant officers faced periods of 

uncertainty and potential changes to their jobs.  The objective was to minimise the periods of 

uncertainty through a short 6 month implementation timetable and to ensure communication 

with all officers involved was a key focus. 

All news, progress, challenges, concerns and highlights were communicated equally.  

Dedicated HR support was available individually and to groups of officers and a newsletter was 

issued weekly to keep officers informed on progress.  Managers outside of the project were 

also regularly briefed on progress and were able to provide considered support. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 42



 

 
Our Partnership (continued) 

Overcoming Challenges 

 Having a robust methodology which provides consensus on a single business case by 

involving staff and stakeholders. 

 Ensuring there are clear and achievable objectives that all partners and stakeholders are 
working to. 

 Direct involvement of Senior Managers – supporting efficient, effective and decisive 

decision making. 

 Involving front line staff in all major decision making and the design of the service.  Front 

line experience is invaluable. 

 Embedding the principles of empowerment to increase productivity, a work force culture for 

which Sevenoaks is nationally recognised. 

 Minimising periods of uncertainty – be decisive. 

 Communicating – critical in bringing staff with you. 

 Skills in business process re-engineering.  Critical in defining appropriate work practices 
based on legal requirements and available resources. 

 Regular project team meetings to ensure communication and involvement.  Core Project 

team met weekly at critical times fortnightly otherwise and called in specialists as the 

phases of the project required this input. 

 Minimising redundancy or loss of experienced staff by using vacant posts and flexibility 

around structure. 

 Retraining ensured minimal losses of experienced staff, keeping down costs and 

maintaining morale. 

 Accepting such a project will have a high level of risk and tailor processes to manage the 

high risk areas. 

 Change Management Meetings – regular sessions between groups of staff and the project 

consultant allowed all staff to have a strong voice direct to the Project Board as well as 

providing a further informal communication opportunity.  Many issues were identified and 

addressed through this approach. 

 Appointing managers early in the process and act quickly to place staff in new structure. 

 Involving the right people from across the organisation.  Specialist advice and resource is 

essential in both planning and delivery of the project. 

 Giving sufficient resource to managing IT projects, including the management of 

expectations and timelines for delivery. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



 
Our Structure 

The Revenues and Benefits partnership employs 62 full time equivalent staff.   

The Revenues Manager is responsible for the administration of Council Tax and Business 

Rates collection and recovery.  The team is 22 full time equivalent staff. 

The Benefits Manager is responsible for the administration of housing and council tax benefit 

assessment, payments and appeals.  The team is 40 full time equivalent staff. 

The Housing Benefit Fraud function is now part of an Audit, Risk and Anti-Fraud team which is 

also a partnership between Dartford Borough and Sevenoaks District Councils.  The team is 

based at Dartford Borough Council, for reasons of operational efficiency. 

The Revenues and Benefits Managers report to the Head of Finance & Human Resources at 

Sevenoaks District Council who in turn reports to Directors at both Sevenoaks and Dartford on 

the progress and performance of the teams. 

Support services such as Human Resources and IT are shared between the two councils, 

drawing on the particular skills at each site. 

Customer Service support is provided by both Dartford Borough and Sevenoaks District 

Councils. 

Structure charts for each of the teams are set out on the following pages. 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 44



 
 

Revenues Structure Chart 

 

 

 
 

Revenues Manager  

1 FTE 

Billing & Collection 

Manager 

1 FTE 

Deputy Revenues 

Manager 

1 FTE 

Billing & Collection 

Team Leader 

1 FTE 

Recovery Team Leader 

1 FTE 

Revenues Officers 

(Billing & Collection) 

7.2 FTE 

Revenues Officers 

(Recovery) 

6 FTE 

Overpayments Team 

Leader 

1 FTE 

Overpayments 

Assistant 

1 FTE 

Revenues Officer 

Recovery (Temp) 

1 FTE  

Revenues Assistant 

(Billing & Collection) 

0.8 FTE 

Revenues Apprentice 

1 FTE 

Specialist Business 

Rate Officers 

1.8 FTE 

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 45



 
 
Benefits Structure Chart  

 

 
 

Benefit Manager 

0.81 FTE 

Control Team Manager 

1 x FTE 

Deputy Benefits 

Manager 

1 x FTE 

Quality Team Manager 

1 x FTE 

Management 

Information Team 

Leader 

0.81 FTE 

Band E  

Technical Team Leader 

1 x FTE  

Team Leaders 

4 x FTE 

Appeals Officer 

1 x FTE 

Quality Officers 

3 x FTE 

Senior Visiting Officer 

0.6 FTE 

Management 

Information Officer 

0.6 FTE 

Management 

Information Admin 

Officer 

0.75 FTE 

Band B 

Technical Officers 

2.8 FTE 

Technical Admin Officer 

1 x FTE 

 

Benefit Assessors 

12 FTE 

Benefit Assistants 

4 FTE 

Interventions Officer 

1 x FTE 

Visiting Officers 

2.6 x FTE 

Benefit Apprentice  

1 x FTE 

Trainee 

Assistants/Assessors 

2 x FTE 

  

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 46



 

 
Our Structure (continued) 

The partnership contributes to the delivery of key Council objectives at both Dartford Borough 

and Sevenoaks District Councils.  The diagram below represents the contributions being made. 

Dartford Borough Council Sevenoaks District Council 

Relevant Corporate Priorities 

Economic Development & Regeneration Dynamic & Sustainable Economy 

Health & Wellbeing 
Safe & Caring Communities 

Housing & Strong Communities 

Council Performing Strongly Effective Management of Council Resources 

� � 
Revenues & Benefits Partnership 

Service Plan Objectives 
� 

Individual Officer Objectives  

 

Each Council continues to adopt its own approach to Service Planning.  However within these 

two approaches the overall objectives of the service remain the same. 

Extracts from the Revenues and Benefits Service Plans are provided on the next page, setting 

out the teams objectives for 2011/12. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 47



 

 Revenues Service Objectives 

1 Achieve or exceed the performance targets for Revenues for both DBC and SDC for 

2011/12 

2 Deliver the planned savings from joint working for 2011/12 

3 Promote the take-up of automated payment methods, particularly direct debit 

4 Promote the take-up of reliefs for Business Rates, particularly Small Business Rate 

Relief 

5 Utilise tailored payment arrangements where appropriate for Business Rates to 

contribute towards the sustainability of the local economy 

6 Promote discounts, exemptions and council tax benefit take-up  

7 Improve and align processes, building one team within Revenues, developing staff and 

improving efficiency 

8 Develop a marketing strategy and look for opportunities to deliver services for other 

authorities 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Benefits Service Objectives 

1 Actively encourage those eligible for benefits to claim what they are entitled to 

2 Effectively manage the relationship with landlords and benefits advice agencies through 

the Benefits Forum 

3 Achieve or exceed the performance targets for the Benefits Service in 2011/12 

4 Deliver the planned savings from joint working for 2011/12 

5 Improve and align processes, building one team within Benefits, developing staff and 

improving efficiency 

6 Develop a marketing strategy and look for opportunities to deliver services for other 

authorities 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 48



 

 
Our Structure (continued) 

A leading service 

As well as making a significant contribution to the achievement of each Councils corporate 

objectives the Revenues and Benefits Partnership is recognised at both Dartford Borough and 

Sevenoaks District Councils as a flag ship model for the future development of partnership 

working. 

Revenues and Benefits are critically important services to both Councils and the customers 

they serve.  It was a significant risk for the service to become the first major partnership 

venture with another local authority for each Council.  The success of the project in terms of 

delivering an effective shared service in a short period of time, with significant financial savings 

and minimal impact on the quality of service whilst the project was delivered has ensured it will 

be an exemplar for future projects. 

The service model adopted is transferable across services and work has already begun on 

developing a similar partnership arrangement for the Environmental Health services of Dartford 

Borough and Sevenoaks District Councils. 

The lessons learned from the Revenues and Benefits partnership will also strengthen both 

Councils ability to be successful in future partnership working projects. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



 

 
Our Service – Good Practice and Innovations 

Customer Service 

Ensuring high levels of customer service were maintained during the implementation of the 

partnership and in the final service model were of critical importance. 

To this end it was agreed at the outset that a Customer Service function would remain 

available at the main offices of both Councils.  Additionally the main phone line services for 

revenues and benefits enquiries for each Council would remain in place and town and parish 

offices delivering a revenues and benefits service would all be retained.  A decision was also 

made to strengthen the access to services by internet. 

To ensure the partnership delivered the greatest level of efficiency and customer service it was 

agreed that customers that were traditionally from either Dartford or Sevenoaks would be able 

to manage their enquiry at any office or phone line or web service offered by either Council. 

To achieve this critical customer service outcome required innovative IT solutions and 

considerable support from skilled officers within the Customer Services function of each 

Council. 

Examples 

 Any phone call placed to the Dartford Borough Council revenues or benefits phone line will 
be seamlessly transferred to the officers based in the Sevenoaks offices.  This seamless 

transfer ensures phone calls can be dealt with at the first point of contact. 

 A Sevenoaks customer that lives in a rural part of the District would find it more convenient 

to manage their enquiry at Dartford offices as it is closer to their home.  This is now in place 

and Sevenoaks customers are now accessing the service via the Dartford front office and 

all elements of their enquiry are being met as joint IT systems for revenues and benefits are 

accessible from either partner’s offices. 

 A Dartford customer is asked to provide some additional paperwork in support of their 

claim for benefits.  They live near a Town Council office in Swanley which is in Sevenoaks 

District.  At their convenience the customer is able to take the documentation to Swanley 

were it will be scanned in to the document imaging system and be instantly available to the 

officer managing their claim.  The officer may be at the Sevenoaks office or equally could 

be working from home with full access to the systems to proceed with the claim. 

 A Sevenoaks customer is visiting family in Swanscombe, a parish in Dartford Borough.  That 

morning they had received a reminder for a council tax payment.  The customer whilst in 

Swanscombe can visit the local office and make their council tax payment using the 

automated phone payment agent or be assisted to telephone the main partnership office to 

seek further assistance. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 50



 

 
Our Service – Good Practice and Innovations (continued) 

The use of IT 

Underpinning the seamless service delivered to customers of the Revenues and Benefits 

service is a sophisticated IT system that directly links both Councils.  The diagram below shows 

the integration of the IT network underpinning the service. 

 

Using innovative solutions and as a strategic member of the award winning Kent Public Service 

Network (KPSN) it has been possible to deliver: 

 The transfer of telephone calls from the public from one authority to the other at no 

additional cost; 

 The transfer of data between departments at each authority at no additional cost; 

 A service for members of the public to walk into any of the two authorities to pay for their 

Council Tax or Business Rates; and 

 A reduction in the overall number of servers required to support the joint service and 

correspondingly the resource required to maintain them. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 51



 

 
Our Service – Good Practice and Innovations (continued) 

Valuing Staff 

As most organisations are aware delivering a high quality service to customers requires a high 

quality and motivated workforce.  Through a period of transition and upheaval this is difficult to 

maintain but by valuing the staff, communicating with them and providing opportunities to 

develop has ensured customers have remained highly satisfied with the service. 

Key Challenges and our solutions 

 Consultation on the structure – all staff were asked for their views on the structure and as a 
result of staff feedback it was adjusted, with the reasons for the changes fed back to staff. 

Staff had confidence that their input was actively used to develop the operating model.  

 Preparing staff for interviews – All staff competing for posts in the new structure were 

offered training and support on writing their applications and interviews by an external 

trainer. This was well-received by the staff concerned, many of whom had not attended a 

selection process for a number of years.  

 Team building – As soon as the staff selection process was completed, work started on 

building one joint team. Initiatives included: 

• One-to-one meetings between staff and their new managers; 

• Visits in small groups to start to build up relationships between staff who would be 

working in the same teams; 

• Orientation visits for Dartford staff to visit the Sevenoaks’ offices, to build up their 

familiarity with the travel time and routes, and to gain an understanding of practical 

issues such as parking; and 

• A teambuilding quiz, where staff were allocated to mixed teams, building their 

confidence in and familiarity with colleagues from the other council.  

 Flexibility in working patterns – It was recognised early in the process that the decision to 
co-locate staff at one site could cause staff particular difficulties.  All staff affected were 

consulted and the following put in place to ensure staff retention and motivation: 

• Flexible working – new joint policy developed and communicated to staff; three staff 

have home-worked from the date of co-location. This was a significant innovation for 

both authorities, where home working had not been used significantly previously. All 

home workers have full access to the team’s IT systems and they can also take 

customer calls at home. Home working has recently been evaluated and both managers 

and staff were positive about its impact on staff retention and morale.  

• Changed working patterns – a number of staff are working compressed hours, to 

minimise their travel time and/or fit around carer responsibilities, with a positive impact 

on staff retention.  

• Compensation for additional travel costs. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 52



 

 
Our Performance 

Our performance is focussed on delivering high customer satisfaction.  We gauge the 

expectations of customers and design our processes, within resource constraints, to deliver 

high quality and valued services.  To this end our key performance indicator for each service is 

overall satisfaction.  We also maintain a close view on quality indicators that enable us to 

compare actual performance levels to expectation levels. 

Service Qualities 

The following points set out the main qualities that the Revenues and Benefits partnership 

delivers: 

 Customer focussed 

 High quality 

 Empowered staff 

 Best use of technology 

 Efficient and effective 

 Value for Money 

Progress is measured against these qualities through the annual appraisal of Senior Managers 

and Staff and through Service Plans and performance targets at both Dartford Borough and 

Sevenoaks District Council. 

Revenues Performance 

Indicator Dartford BC Sevenoaks DC 

Percentage of council tax collected in 

year 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

97.5% 

97.5% 

97.4% 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

98.6% 

98.3% 

98.6% 

Percentage of NNDR collected in year 08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

98.0% 

97.1% 

98.1% 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

98.5% 

97.7% 

98.4% 

Percentage of council tax payers on 

direct debit 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

61.0% 

61.6% 

62.9% 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

66.9% 

67.2% 

68.8% 

Percentage of correspondence dealt with 

within 7 working days (DBC) / within 

target time (SDC) 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

100% 

100% 

99.6% 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

74% 

80% 

99% 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 53



 
Our Performance (continued) 

Revenues performance in the last year has been strong.  This is particularly the case when the 

resources applied to delivering a successful partnership over a six month timeline are taken in 

to account. 

 Council tax collection rates have remained stable and for Sevenoaks District Council was 

above the target level. 

 The percentage of business rates collected recovered well in 2010/11 after the impact of 

the recession was felt in 2009/10.  Dartford Borough Council performed exceptionally by 

increasing the collection rate by a full 1% to 98.1%.  Sevenoaks District Council recorded a 

0.7% increase in business rates collection. 

 The percentage of people in Dartford and Sevenoaks paying their council tax bill has been 
increased in each of the last three years.  Continually increasing direct debit take up 

provides efficiencies and cost savings in payment processing and increases the likelihood 

of all outstanding payments being collected. 

 Responding to correspondence within targeted times is key to the partnerships 

commitment to being customer focussed.  Almost all items of correspondence in 2010/11 

were managed and responded to the targets set within the customer standards. 

Satisfaction with the Revenues Service 

Satisfaction data about the Revenues service was collected in April 2011 from a sample of 

2,000 households across Dartford and Sevenoaks via a postal survey.  A summary of the 

results are set out below. 

Question 
Satisfaction Rating (%) 

Dartford Sevenoaks Partnership 

Contacting the right person is easy to do 81.8 82.4 83.0 

Treated with consideration and respect 90.8 89.2 87.8 

Council tax bill is easy to understand 90.5 90.8 91.1 

Letter / Phone calls are clear and 

understandable 
87.3 88.3 89.3 

Overall satisfaction with the council tax 

service 
55.2 53.0 50.8 

The results of the satisfaction survey are very strong and open text responses received from 

the survey provided encouragement that the transition of officers to Sevenoaks offices was not 

noticed by the customer. 

Although benchmark data is unavailable Management are encouraged by the overall 

satisfaction rating given the nature of the service.  Despite this targets are being set to ensure 

that the partnership strives to further improve the services satisfaction ratings.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 54



 

 
Our Performance (continued) 

Revenues Performance Targets 

The partnership has agreed performance targets for the next three years which will promote 

continuous improvement and better levels of service for the customer.  The targets and the 

revised set of performance indicators to be monitored are set out below. 

Indicator Dartford BC Sevenoaks DC 

Percentage of council tax collected in 

year 

11/12 

12/13 

13/14 

97.7% 

97.8% 

97.9% 

11/12 

12/13 

13/14 

98.6% 

98.6% 

98.6% 

Percentage of NNDR collected in year 11/12 

12/13 

13/14 

98% 

98.5% 

99% 

11/12 

12/13 

13/14 

98% 

98.5% 

99% 

Percentage of council tax payers on 

direct debit 

11/12 

12/13 

13/14 

70% 

71% 

72% 

11/12 

12/13 

13/14 

70% 

71% 

72% 

Percentage of prior years arrears 

collected during the year 
11-14 40% 11-14 40% 

Percentage of telephone enquiries 

answered within 20 seconds 
11-14 80% 11-14 80% 

Percentage of correspondence dealt with 

in 7 working days 
11-14 95% 11-14 95% 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 55



 

 
Our Performance (continued) 

Benefits Performance 

Indicator Dartford BC Sevenoaks DC 

Average number of days taken to 

process benefit new claims and change 

events (x NI 181) 

09/10 

10/11 

33 

14 

09/10 

10/11 

11.0 

13.5 

Average number of days to process new 

claims 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

38 

42.42 

25.76 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

25.83 

22.08 

27.17 

Average number of days to process 

change events 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

21 

22 

11 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

10 

7 

8 

Percentage of new claims processed 

within 14 days of full information being 

received  

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

N/A 

66.33% 

83.70% 

08/09 

09/10 

10/11 

93.67% 

96.17% 

86.67% 

Benefits performance in the last year has been impacted by the resources required to 

implement the partnership and by increasing work volumes.  However targets remain strong for 

2011/12 onwards and as processes and new technologies have now settled there is a 

expectation from management that future performance levels will not only return to previous 

levels but surpass them. 

Satisfaction with the Benefits Service 

Satisfaction data about the Benefits service was collected in April 2011 from a sample of 

2,000 households across Dartford and Sevenoaks via a postal survey.  A summary of the 

results are set out below. 

Question 
Satisfaction Rating (%) 

Dartford Sevenoaks Partnership 

Contacting the right person is easy to do 73.3 86.9 80.5 

Treated with consideration and respect 82.0 92.4 87.3 

I know what information I need to provide 77.2 84.2 80.7 

Letter / Phone calls are clear and 

understandable 
66.8 83.0 75.5 

Time taken to assess a benefit claim 60.8 74.2 71.1 

Overall satisfaction with the housing and 

council tax benefit service 
71.2 82.9 77.3 

Continued on next page 

Agenda Item 6

Page 56



 

 
Our Performance (continued) 

Satisfaction with the Benefits Service  (continued) 

The results of the satisfaction survey are very strong and open text responses received from 

the survey provided encouragement that the transition of officers to Sevenoaks offices was not 

noticed by the customer. 

By way of a benchmark the last Best Value survey for housing benefits was completed in 

2006/07.  At that point Dartford Borough Council had an overall satisfaction rating of 76%.  

Sevenoaks District Council had an overall satisfaction rating of 80%.  Top quartile performance 

at that time was 82%. 

In line with recent studies of satisfaction with local government services there has been an 

increase in expectation levels from customers that has dampened satisfaction levels.  As a 

partnership therefore the results are very encouraging.  Despite this targets are being set to 

ensure that the partnership strives to further improve the services satisfaction ratings 

Benefits Performance Targets 

The partnership has agreed performance targets for the next three years which will promote 

continuous improvement and better levels of service for the customer.  The targets and the 

revised set of performance indicators to be monitored are set out below.  The targets are joint 

targets for both Dartford Borough and Sevenoaks District Councils.   

Indicator Partnership Targets 

Average number of days to process new 

claims 

11/12 

12/13 

13/14 

23 

22 

21 

Average number of days to process change 

events 

11/12 

12/13 

13/14 

10 

10 

10 

Percentage of recoverable housing benefits 

overpayments collected 

11/12 

12/13 

13/14 

36% 

38% 

40% 

Percentage of benefit claims processed 

accurately 
11-14 95% 

Percentage of telephone calls answered 

within 20 seconds 
11-14 80% 

 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 57



• Conclusion 

 

Dartford Borough and Sevenoaks District Council, have, in the space of 12 months delivered a 

Revenues and Benefits partnership that is generating financial savings of £500,000 per year 

and delivering high levels of customer satisfaction. 

 

Implemented in just a six month period with considerable focus, skill and determination from 

front line staff, senior management and a range of support services. 

 

The partnership model has been developed, within resource constraints, with a unstinting 

focus on the customer, their needs and expectations.  By maximising the use of IT innovations, 

listening to front line staff in the design of processes, and making best use of Customer Service 

functions at both Councils the partnership is set to be a great success. 

 

The partnership model developed by the Revenues and Benefits teams is being used as a 

foundation for further partnership working projects at Dartford and Sevenoaks and is one that 

we believe Councils nationally can benefit from. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 58



 

PROPERTY REVIEW – LOCAL NEEDS HOUSING, SHOREHAM 

Finance Advisory Group – 28 March 2012 

Report of the: Corporate Resources Director 

Status: For Decision  

Also to be considered 

by: 

Performance & Governance Committee  June 2012 (provisional) 

Cabinet  July 2012 (provisional) 

This report supports the Key Aim of  

Effective Management of Council Resources 

Balanced Communities 

Community Plan Priority 11 – Providing affordable homes for local people 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay 

Head of Service Head of Legal & Democratic Services – Christine Nuttall 

Recommendation: 

That the District Council dispose of its freehold interest in the land shown in Appendix A 

to the English Rural Housing Association to enable the provision of 8 affordable homes 

for local people in the sum of £25,000 and subject to such  terms and conditions 

deemed necessary by the Council’s legal advisors to protect the District Council’s 

interests. 

Introduction 

1. In 2005 Shoreham Parish Council, supported by Sevenoaks District Council, asked 

the Rural Housing Enabler at Action with Communities in Rural Kent to carry out a 

housing needs survey in the Parish, to identify if there was a need for affordable 

housing for local people.   

2. The results identified a housing need from 17 households and the Parish Council 

agreed that a small development of eight homes would go someway to meet this 

need.  Such schemes are built on exceptions sites; this is land that would not 

usually receive permission for housing development.  However the Sevenoaks 

Core Strategy Local Development Framework, Policy SP4 – Affordable Housing in 

Rural Areas, allows the provision of affordable housing to meet a proven need, 

provided the homes remain affordable in perpetuity and restricted to local people 

only. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 59



3. The Parish Council, supported by officers from Sevenoaks District Council has 

been seeking to identify a suitable site on which a small local needs housing 

development could be built.  From an initial site search it has been agreed that the 

most appropriate available site is in Filston Lane and the Parish Council has asked 

English Rural Housing Association (ERHA) to investigate the feasibility of 

developing eight homes on this site. 

4. ERHA has provided the following information: “The Parish Council is very 

supportive of the project and whilst no formal consultation event has yet taken 

place it has been very open about its support for the site.  An article recently 

appeared in the Parish Magazine updating the community on progress.  The Parish 

Council has formed a working group of Councilors which has met with ERHA .  It 

was agreed that should the sale of the land be agreed in principle, ERHA would 

hold an information event to discuss the proposal and seek comments from the 

wider community.  EHRA is pleased to report unanimous support from the Parish 

Council and in turn Parish Councilors feel there is significant support by the 

community – in the original housing needs survey 66% of respondents said they 

would not object to a development which would meet the affordable housing 

needs of the Parish.” 

5. English Rural is a specialist rural housing association only working in small villages 

– it owns and manages 1000 homes nationally, with over 260 of these located in 

27 villages in Kent.  All of these homes are only occupied by local people and can 

never be sold on the open market - providing affordable homes in perpetuity. 

6. The land identified in the above study forms part of Timberden Farm which is 

owned by the District Council and let on a Farm Business Tenancy which runs from 

year to year. 

7. Timberden Farm was purchased by the District Council in 1990 and comprises 

some 87 hectares (215 acres) of grazing land which is subject to Countryside 

Stewardship Scheme.  

8. The amount of land required to provide 8 rural exception houses is some 0.28 

hectares (0.69 acres) and the proposed location is shown by heavy verge on the 

attached plan (Appendix A) 

9. The land would have no other development use other than for agricultural 

purposes were it not for an identified local need and restrictions referred to above 

and as such has been valued by a valuer jointly agreed by the Council and the 

English Rural Housing Association in the sum of £25,000. The original purchase of 

the farm by the District Council provided for the vendor to receive 50% of any 

proceeds of sale of whole or part of the farm for development purposes. The effect 

of this restriction is to restrict the District Council’s capital receipt should this land 

be sold to English Rural Housing Association to £12,500. An extract of the 

vauation report is appended to this report as Appendix C 

10. Local Needs housing is developed on exceptions site using Policy SP4  of the Core 

Strategy, because it allows the homes to be restricted to local people in perpetuity; 

ie the homes can never be sold on the open market - tenants do not have a Right 

to Buy or Right to Acquire and shared owners cannot staircase above 80% 

Agenda Item 7

Page 60



ownership.  It would not be possible to have these same restrictions on non-green 

belt sites. 

11. Affordable housing can be built as part of any scheme, but only proposals on 

Green Belt sites, compliant with Policy SP4, that qualify as exceptions sites, can 

be restricted by legal agreement so they meet the affordable housing needs of 

local people. 

12. The properties will allocated via Kent HomeChoice to people on the Sevenoaks 

Housing Register who have a proven connection to the Parish of Shoreham.  The 

process will be managed by English Rural Housing Association in partnership with 

Sevenoaks District Council.  The Parish Council will be asked to verify the local 

connection of short listed applicants.   

13. The development will be subject to a legal s106 agreement setting out the local 

connection criteria which applicants will be required to meet. 

Other Options Considered and/or Rejected  

14. The alternative to providing this land for affordable housing would be to retain it as 

part of the existing farm as the site cannot be used for open market residential 

development. (Appendix B) 

Key Implications 

Financial  

15. This proposal will contribute £12,500 to the District Council capital reserves and 

as the area of land is small in relation to the remainder of the farm its disposal will 

have no significant impact on either the capital value of Timberden Farm nor on 

the rental received under the Farm Business Tenancy. 

Community Impact and Outcomes  

16. In 2005 Shoreham Parish Council, supported by Sevenoaks District Council, asked 

the Rural Housing Enabler at Action with Communities in Rural Kent to carry out a 

housing needs survey in the Parish, to identify if there was a need for affordable 

housing for local people.   

17. The results identified a housing need from 17 households and the Parish Council 

agreed that a small development of eight homes would go someway to meet this 

need. 

Equality Issues. 

18. This proposal accords with equality issues in that it is beneficial to provide housing 

for disadvantaged sections of the local community especially in rural areas such 

as Shoreham. 

Legal, Human Rights etc.  

19. There are no identifiable  legal or human rights issues 

Agenda Item 7

Page 61



Resource (non-financial) 

20. None other than officer time involved in transferring the land 

Value For Money and Asset Management 

21. The proposal generates a small capital receipt whilst providing an identified social 

need but not having any significant impact of the District Council asset base. 

Conclusions 

22. An investigation in to sites for affordable housing for local people within Shoreham 

has failed to identify any alternative suitable site. 

Risk Assessment Statement 

23. As the choice is between disposing of the land for affordable housing or retaining 

it as part of Timberden farm there is no significant risk to the district council 

Appendices Appendix A – Location Plan 

Appendix B – Planning Statement 

Appendix C – Extract of valuation report 

Background Papers: Property _Timberden Farm file 

Contact Officer(s): Jim Latheron  Extn 7209  

 

Dr. Pav Ramewal 

Corporate Resources Director 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 62



Agenda Item 7

Page 63



Agenda Item 7

Page 64



Agenda Item 7

Page 65



Agenda Item 7

Page 66



Agenda Item 7

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

 P
A

G
E

 
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
1
2

1
5
/0

3
/2

0
1
2

B
u

d
g

e
t 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 S
h

e
e

ts
 f

o
r 

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
2

C
o

n
te

n
ts

1
C

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ri
e
s
 

2
O

v
e
ra

ll 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 

3
O

v
e
ra

ll 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 b
y
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

4
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 S

a
la

ry
 M

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g

5
D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
d
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

6
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
In

c
o
m

e

7
S

ta
ff

in
g
 S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s

8
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

9
C

a
p
it
a
l

1
0

In
c
o
m

e
 G

ra
p
h
s

Agenda Item 8

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



IT
E

M
 1

(1
)

B
U

D
G

E
T

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 -
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 -

 A
s

 a
t 

2
9

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

O
v

e
ra

ll
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

P
o

s
it

io
n

1
.

E
le

v
e

n
 m

o
n

th
s
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 t
o

 d
a

te
 s

h
o

w
 a

n
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

fa
v
o

u
ra

b
le

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 o
f 
£

3
4
2

,0
0
0

, 
a

 s
im

ila
r 

p
o

s
it
io

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

m
o

n
th

. 

2
.

T
h

e
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 i
s
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
to

 b
e

 £
5

0
,0

0
0

 b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 b
u

d
g
e

t;
 a

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 w

o
rs

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
. 

K
e

y
 I
s

s
u

e
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te

3
.

In
c

o
m

e
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

 i
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 a
b

o
v
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
a

n
d

 i
s
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
to

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
lig

h
tl
y
 h

ig
h

e
r 

ra
te

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
s
o

 f
a

r,
 a

n
d

 a
 f
a
v
o

u
ra

b
le

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
is

 s
h

o
w

n
 t
o

 
re

fl
e

c
t 
th

is
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d

 p
o

s
it
io

n
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 l
o

o
k
in

g
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
ra

te
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 a

re
 l
o

w
e

r,
 w

it
h

 a
 c

o
n

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 

re
tu

rn
s
. 

4
.

L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
m

a
in

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 
th

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
. 
O

n
-S

tr
e

e
t 
P

a
rk

in
g

, 
B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

n
d

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
in

c
o

m
e

 a
ll 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
. 

5
.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 i
s
 a

h
e

a
d

 o
f 
p

ro
fi
le

, 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
a

v
o

u
ra

b
le

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 a
t 
p

re
s
e

n
t,
 b

u
t 
th

is
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
h

a
v
e

 
a

n
y
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
. 

6
.

P
a

y
 c

o
s

ts
 t
h

e
 f
a

v
o

u
ra

b
le

 t
re

n
d

 h
a

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 d
a

te
 i
s
 n

o
w

 £
3

6
4

,0
0
0

. 
A

lm
o

s
t 
a

ll 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 

s
h

o
w

in
g

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

; 
in

 s
o

m
e

 c
a

s
e

s
 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 o
ff
s
e

t 
b

y
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 c
o

s
ts

 (
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 D

ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
),

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
fa

v
o

u
ra

b
le

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

s
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
fo

r 
y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
. 
 

7
.

O
th

e
r 

h
o

w
 a

n
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 o
f 
£

7
1

,0
0

0
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
. 
T

h
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 v
a
ri
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 f
u

e
l 
a

n
d

 w
a

s
te

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 i
n

c
o

m
e

. 

Y
e
a

r 
E

n
d

 F
o

re
c

a
s

t 

8
.

T
h

e
 y

e
a

r-
e

n
d

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 i
s
 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
to

 b
e

 £
5

0
,0

0
0

 b
e

tt
e

r 
th

a
n

 b
u

d
g
e

t,
 t
h

is
 i
s
 s

lig
h

tl
y
 w

o
rs

e
 t
h

a
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n

th
. 
A

d
v
e

rs
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e

s
 

h
a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
to

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 f
o

r 
D

ir
e

c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t
o

 d
a

te
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f
a

c
t 
th

a
t 

s
o

m
e

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g

 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 l
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

ri
g

in
a

lly
 p

la
n

n
e

d
. 
A

d
v
e

rs
e

 f
o

re
c
a

s
ts

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

h
o

w
n

 f
o

r 
v
a

ri
a

b
le

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 

a
n

d
 O

n
-s

tr
e

e
t 
p

a
rk

in
g

. 
F

a
v
o
u

ra
b

le
 v

a
ri
a

n
c
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
o

re
c
a

s
t 
fo

r 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
s
o

m
e

 s
a

la
ry

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

.

Agenda Item 8

Page 71



IT
E

M
 1

(2
)

9
.

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 b
e

d
 a

n
d

 b
re

a
k
fa

s
t 
b

u
t 
o

th
e

r 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d
e

 i
n

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 t
o

 l
a

rg
e

ly
 o

ff
s
e

t 
th

is
 o

v
e

rs
p

e
n
d

.

R
is

k
 a

re
a

s

1
0

.T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 r

e
a

l 
a

n
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
im

p

C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

re
d

it
 r

a
ti
n

g
 f
ro

m
 A

A
- 

to
 A

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
e

re
 f

u
n

d
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 p
la

c
e

d
; 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 r

e
la

te
d

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 r
e

m
a

in
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
a

n
d

 p
a

rk
in

g
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 s
tr

u
g

g
lin

g
; 

th
e

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 a

t 
a

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

l 
th

a
n

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

s
s
io

n
, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

n
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 t
im

e
s
 

(t
h

o
u

g
h

 a
n

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

);
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
, 

th
o

u
g

h
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r,
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
 b

y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 u

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
s
q

u
e

e
z
e

d
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 i
n

c
o

m
e

s
; 
a

n
d

d
ie

s
e

l 
p

ri
c
e

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 a
t 
a

 h
ig

h
 l
e

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
s
e

e
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

is
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
. 

1
1

.S
ta

ff
 t
u

rn
o

v
e

r 
re

m
a

in
s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 l
o

w
. 

T
h

is
 h

a
s
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 b

u
t 
p

u
ts

 a
t 
ri

s
k
 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 v

a
c
a
n

t 
p

o
s
t 

s
a

v
in

g
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

. 
C

o
n

v
e

rs
e

ly
, 

in
 s

o
m

e
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
a

re
a

s
, 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

d
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 p

ro
v
in

g
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 r
e

c
ru

it
 a

n
d

 s
o

 t
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 
a

re
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e

d
 t
o

 c
o
v
e

r 
v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
. 
W

h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 
a

p
p

re
n

ti
c
e

s
h

ip
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
o

l 
o

f 
tr

a
in

e
d

 s
ta

ff
. 

1
2

.P
la

n
n

e
d

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
, 
re

m
a

in
 r

is
k
 a

re
a

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 o

n
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 n

o
te

, 
th

e
 B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 T
o

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 M

a
lli

n
g

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 

n
o

w
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 p
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 D
a

rt
fo

rd
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 c

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

d
. 

C
o

n
ta

c
ts

:

P
a

v
 R

a
m

e
w

a
l

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
s
o
u

rc
e

s
E

x
t 
7

2
9

8
 

A
d

ri
a

n
 R

o
w

b
o

th
a

m
G

ro
u

p
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
E

x
t 
7

1
5

3
H

e
le

n
 M

a
rt

in
F

in
a

n
c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r
E

x
t 
7

4
8

3

Agenda Item 8

Page 72



IT
E

M
 1

(3
)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)
 

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s

1
5

1
5

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 r

e
th

e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

ts
.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
1
1

3
P

ro
je

c
t 

s
p
e
n

d
in

g
 s

li
g
h
tl
y
 b

e
h
in

d
 p

ro
fi
le

. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
.

T
o
u
ri

s
m

1
0

F
in

a
l 
fe

w
 I

n
v
o
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

to
u
ri

s
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

w
a
it
e
d
 

 w
il
l 
b
e
 o

n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
t 

y
e
a
r 

e
n

d
.

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
C

h
il
d
 (

E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e
d
)

1
5

T
h
is

 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
b
e
 z

e
ro

 a
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
.

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
H

o
m

e
 O

ff
 (

E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e
d
)

4
8

T
h
is

 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
b
e
 z

e
ro

 a
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
.

C
h
o
o

s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

W
K

 P
C

T
-1

5
T

h
is

 i
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

s
p
e

n
d
 i
s
 s

li
g
h
tl
y
 a

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
p
ro

fi
le

.

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

 E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e
d

-2
7

-2
6

In
c
o
m

e
 o

ff
s
e
ts

 t
h
is

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 o
n
 e

x
te

rn
a
ll
y
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 s

a
la

ri
e

s
.

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 L
o
c
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

-1
6

T
h
is

 r
e
la

te
s
 t

o
 e

x
te

rn
a
ll
y
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 b
id

 f
o
r 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r.

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

to
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s
 n

il.
 T

h
e
 

fu
n
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 a

 f
u
n
d
 u

n
ti
l 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
.

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 P
a
ri

s
h
 

P
ro

je
c
ts

6
4

0
T

h
e
s
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 n
o

w
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e

in
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 73



IT
E

M
 1

(4
)

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

2
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
u
s
 i
s
 

b
a
d
 n

e
w

s
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

1
3

2
3

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 v
a
ri

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 d

e
la

y
 i
n
 f
ill

in
g
 a

 v
a
c
a
n
t 

p
o
s
t.

 T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 £

8
k
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 1

1
/1

2
 s

a
v
in

g
s
. 

P
ri

n
ti
n
g
 c

o
s
ts

 c
o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
 

 r
e

c
o
d
e
d
 t

o
 L

D
F

 e
x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

.

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

A
p
p
e
a
ls

-5
-8

T
h
e
 v

a
ri

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 p

u
b
li
c
 i
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 (

s
e
e
 n

o
te

 2
 b

e
lo

w
).

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
p
p
e
a
ls

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

a
n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
u
b
li
c
 

in
q
u
ir

ie
s
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 r

e
c
e
n
t 

y
e
a
rs

.

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

 D
e
v
. 

C
o
n
tr

o
l

-4
8

-4
2

S
ta

ff
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t

h
o
u
g
h
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
s
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

 a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

T
ri

a
l.
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 b

e
lo

w
 e

x
p
e

c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
S

1
0
6
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 (

b
y
 

£
4
2
,0

0
0
) 

a
n

d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

e
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 (

b
y
 £

3
8
,0

0
0
).

 W
e
 a

re
 a

im
in

g
 t

o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 

P
re

-A
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 (

C
a
b
in

e
t 

1
2

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
).

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s

4
2

4
9

S
e
v
e
ra

l 
s
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

e
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

. 
V

a
c
a
n
c
y
 n

o
t 

fi
lle

d
 a

t 
s
ta

rt
 o

f 
y
e
a
r.

 V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 t

ri
a
l 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

p
o

s
t 

a
n
d
 l
im

it
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

m
p
o
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

.

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u
e

s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a

s

1
.

P
la

n
n
in

g
 f

e
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t

re
n
d
s
 a

re
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 v
o
la

ti
le

.
2
.

E
x
tr

a
 c

o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 -

 p
u
b
lic

 i
n
q
u
ir

ie
s
 a

t 
B

a
d
g
e
rs

 M
o

u
n
t;

 C
o
m

b
e
 B

a
n
k
, 

S
u
n
d
ri

d
g
e
; 

R
o

w
h
il
l 
R

o
a
d
, 

H
e
x
ta

b
le

; 
a
n
d
 a

 J
u
d
ic

ia
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
 (

S
e
rp

e
n
ti
n
e
 R

o
a
d
, 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
).

3
.

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
n
o

u
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
la

y
e
d

J
im

 K
e
h

o
e

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
    

Agenda Item 8

Page 74



IT
E

M
 1

(5
)

  
E

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
&

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
u
s
 i
s
 

b
a
d
 n

e
w

s
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

A
M

F
 P

u
b
li
c
 

T
o
il
e
ts

1
0

W
o
rk

s
 o

rd
e
re

d
 t

o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
 f

lo
o
r 

o
f 

th
e
 g

e
n
ts

 t
o
il
e
ts

 a
t 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 b

u
s
 s

ta
ti
o
n
.

B
u
il
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

-8
0

-9
1

In
c
o
m

e
 £

8
8
,0

0
0
 b

e
lo

w
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

fo
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 w

o
rk

. 
F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

to
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

£
3
7
0
,0

0
0
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a

n
 

in
c
o
m

e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

o
f 

£
4
8
0
,0

0
0
. 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 £

3
2
,0

0
0
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l 
c
h
e
c
k
in

g
. 

B
u
d

g
e
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 £

3
4
,0

0
0
 

fo
r 

s
h
a
ri

n
g
 B

u
il
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

w
it
h
 T

o
n
b
ri

d
g
e
 a

n
d
 M

a
ll
in

g
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 o

n
 a

 5
0
:5

0
 b

a
s
is

. 
T

h
is

 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 o

n
 3

rd
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
1
, 

(£
2
1
,0

0
0
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll)

.

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
4

1
0

In
c
o
m

e
 £

1
4
,0

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

p
ro

fi
le

. 
N

N
D

R
 c

h
a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

fu
ll 

y
e
a
r 

£
1
3
,0

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 o
n
 

w
in

te
r 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 (

g
ri

tt
in

g
) 

in
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 a
n
d
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
. 

 

C
C

T
V

-3
5

-3
9

B
u
d
g
e
t 

c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

4
8
,0

0
0
 u

n
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

o
li
c
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 
 

S
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 t

ra
n

s
m

is
s
io

n
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 

C
le

a
n
 A

ir
2
2

2
1

In
c
o
m

e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

w
il
l 
n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 L
A

P
C

 r
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
, 

b
a
s
e
d
 p

u
re

ly
 o

n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
re

m
is

e
s
. 

F
o
re

c
a

s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 c

o
n

s
u
lt
a
n
ts

, 
a

s
 d

e
ta

il
e
d
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
n
o
t 

b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 u

n
ti
l 
2
0
1
2
/1

3
.

O
n
-S

tr
e
e
t 

P
a
rk

in
g

-3
7

-3
6

In
c
o
m

e
 o

n
ly

 £
5
,0

0
0
 b

e
lo

w
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

p
ro

fi
le

, 
b
u
t 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 K

n
o

c
k
h
o
lt
 p

a
y
 a

n
d
 

d
is

p
la

y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 
W

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 f

u
lly

 o
ff

s
e
t 

b
y
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 b

y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
.

E
s
ta

te
s
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

G
ro

u
n
d

s

1
0

1
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

, 
p
a
rt

ly
 o

ff
s
e
ts

 o
v
e
rs

p
e

n
d
 o

n
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

n
 p

a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a

s
.

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 -

H
e

a
lt
h

-6
-7

V
e
t 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
h
a
rg

e
.

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 

(T
ra

d
in

g
)

3
9

 F
in

a
n
c
e
).

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 R

e
g
im

e
-3

6
-3

9
In

c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 f
e
e
s
 s

li
g
h
tl
y
 a

b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 B
u
d
g

e
t 

c
o
n
ta

in
s
 £

4
7
,0

0
0
 u

n
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 n
e
w

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

u
n
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
c
o

m
e
. 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
n
 L

ic
e
n

s
in

g
 h

u
b
 c

o
s
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

o
u
tt

u
rn

 f
ig

u
re

.

P
a
rk

s
 &

 R
e
c
. 

G
ro

u
n
d

s
-3

1
-3

3
B

u
d
g
e
t 

c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 o

f 
£
2
0
,0

0
0
 f

ro
m

 H
o
lly

b
u
s
h
 B

o
w

ls
 C

lu
b
 f

o
r 

re
n
t 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
a
c
tu

a
l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 g

re
e
n
, 

(o
r 

th
e
 t

ra
n

s
fe

r 
o
f 

th
e
 g

re
e
n
 w

it
h
 f

u
ll 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
).

 N
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
, 

a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
a
g
re

e
d
, 

in
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
, 
b
u
t 

n
o
t 

to
 t

a
k
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

u
n
ti
l 
A

p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
.

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 a
b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

o
n
 B

ra
d

b
o
u
rn

e
 L

a
k
e

s
, 

c
lo

s
e

d
 c

h
u
rc

h
y
a
rd

s
, 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

a
rk

 a
n
d
 S

w
a

n
le

y
 s

it
e

s
.

Agenda Item 8

Page 75



IT
E

M
 1

(6
)

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
u
s
 i
s
 

b
a
d
 n

e
w

s
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

P
a
rk

s
 

 R
u
ra

l
2
9

3
0

S
m

a
ll 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

h
e
a

d
in

g
s
.

P
u
b
li
c
 H

e
a
lt
h

-7
4

-7
5

B
u
d
g
e
t 

c
o

n
ta

in
s
 £

1
0
0
,0

0
0
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
h
a
re

d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

 B
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u

n
c
il
, 

(£
8
,3

3
3
/m

o
n
th

).
 I

m
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 u

n
ti
l 
A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
. 

S
o
m

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 b
u
d

g
e
t 

b
y
 n

o
t 

fi
lli

n
g
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

p
o
s
ts

 p
e
n
d
in

g
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
ll
e
c
ti
o
n

4
5
0

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 w
e
e
k
ly

 c
o
lle

c
ti
n
g
 o

v
e
r 

C
h
ri

s
tm

a
s
, 

(N
e
w

 Y
e
a
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
, 

w
o
rk

e
d
 

th
re

e
 B

a
n
k
 H

o
li
d
a
y
s
).

 T
h
ir

d
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

re
c
y
c
li
n
g
 c

re
d
it
s
 c

la
im

 n
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
.

S
tr

e
e
t 

N
a
m

in
g

8
8

In
c
o
m

e
 a

b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

a
n

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 i
n

s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

.

S
tr

e
e
t 

C
le

a
n
s
in

g
7

8
S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
 D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

2
3

1
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
p
ri

n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 m

o
b
ile

 p
h
o
n
e

s
. 

S
a
v
in

g
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 o

n
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

b
u
t 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
 o

rd
e
re

d
 o

n
 

d
ri
v
in

g
 C

P
D

 a
n
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
.

T
a
x
is

2
2

2
0

In
c
o
m

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 £

2
9
,0

0
0
 a

b
o
v
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

p
ro

fi
le

 m
a
in

ly
 o

n
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 l
ic

e
n
c
e
s
. 

S
o
m

e
 s

m
a
ll 

o
v
e
rs

p
e
n
d

s
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

.

A
ir

 Q
u
a
lit

y
 (

E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e
d
)

2
1

E
x
te

rn
a
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

u
n

s
p
e

n
t 

m
o
n
ie

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 r

o
ll
e
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 n

e
x
t 

y
e
a
r.

 [
F

in
a
n
c
e
]

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
3
2

A
n
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 D

ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

ra
d
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

p
o

s
it
io

n
, 

o
ff

s
e
t 

b
y
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 o
n
 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

3
6

3
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

.

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g

1
1

-3
S

a
v
in

g
s
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e
ts

.

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

P
a
rk

in
g
 &

 
A

m
e
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
2

3
1

O
n
e
 C

iv
il 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

p
o
s
t 

n
o
t 

fi
lle

d
 a

n
d
 n

o
w

 d
e
le

te
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 e

s
ta

b
li
s
h
m

e
n
t.

 R
e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

 f
o
r 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 o

n
-s

tr
e
e
t 

p
a
rk

in
g
.

Agenda Item 8

Page 76



IT
E

M
 1

(7
)

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
u
s
 i
s
 

b
a
d
 n

e
w

s
)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

C
a
p
it
a
l 

P
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

1
0

1
5

W
o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 o

n
 E

d
e
n
b
ri

d
g
e
 P

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
. 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
£
4
0
,0

0
0
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 e
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
.

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 V
e
h
ic

le
 

P
u
rc

h
a

s
e

s
4
7
4

D
e
la

y
s
 i
n
 n

e
w

 v
e
h
ic

le
 d

e
liv

e
ri

e
s
. 

V
e
h
ic

le
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

A
n
y
 i
n
 y

e
a
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 V

e
h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

F
u
n
d
.

D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

-6
8

0
M

u
c
h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
n
 a

t 
e
n

d
 o

f 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1

2
. 

In
c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 f
ro

m
 w

in
te

r 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

P
ro

fi
t 

a
t 
e
n
d
 o

f 
F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2
 i
s
 £

3
,5

7
2
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
 p

ro
fi
le

d
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 o

f 
£
7
5
,0

0
0
. 

D
ie

s
e
l 
c
o
s
ts

 £
3

6
,4

9
2
 a

b
o
v
e
 

b
u
d
g

e
t.

 E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 o
n
 d

is
p
o

s
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 (
T

ra
d
e
 W

a
s
te

 a
n
d
 C

e
s
s
p

o
o
ls

) 
£

2
9
,8

3
9
 o

v
e
r 

b
u
d
g
e
t.

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u
e

s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a

s

R
ic

h
a
rd

 W
il

s
o

n
H

e
a
d

 o
f 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

&
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 77



IT
E

M
 1

(8
)

F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
2

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

A
M

F
 A

rg
y
le

 R
o
a
d

1
8

T
im

in
g
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 o

n
ly

, 
n
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
.

A
M

F
 L

e
is

u
re

1
5

T
im

in
g
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 o

n
ly

, 
n
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 o

n
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
.

A
M

F
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s

1
5

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

IT
 

 u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
. 

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 

(S
D

C
 C

o
s
ts

)

-6
3

A
ll 

c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

s
, 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

, 
A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 F

ra
u
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

 B
C

 n
o

w
 s

h
o

w
n
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r.

 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 a
c
ro

s
s
 b

o
th

 a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d
 a

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 d

u
e
 f

ro
m

 D
B

C
 

c
a
lc

u
la

te
d
. 

 

A
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 F

ra
u
d
  

-
o
n
 b

u
d

g
e
t.

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 d

u
e
 f

ro
m

 D
B

C
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 i
n
 y

e
a
r-

e
n

d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
il
ia

ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

tw
o
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 (

£
4

8
k
).

  

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 

 o
v
e
r 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

b
y
 £

1
2
k
 b

u
t 

c
o

s
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

ri
n

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

o
s
ta

g
e
 f

o
r 

D
B

C
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
b
e
 m

a
tc

h
e
d
 

to
 D

B
C

 b
u
d
g

e
t 

a
t 

y
e
a
r-

e
n

d
. 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 -
  

o
n
 b

u
d
g
e
t,

 b
u
t 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 r
u
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

 m
o
n
th

 b
e
h
in

d
, 

s
o
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

a
 s

m
a
ll
 

o
v
e
rs

p
e

n
d
 f

o
r 

e
n
d
 o

f 
y
e
a
r.

 

E
s
ta

te
s
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

B
u
il
d
in

g
s

-1
8

-2
5

A
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

, 
fo

re
c
a
s
t 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

. 

M
a
rk

e
ts

9
2

9
2

F
o
re

c
a

s
t 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

2
3

2
4

c
ts

 t
h
is

 b
u
t 

m
a
k
e
s
 a

ll
o
w

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

s
p

e
n
d
 o

n
 I

T
 a

ll
o
w

a
n
c
e
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

M
is

c
 F

in
a
n
c
e

-1
8

-1
8

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

6
6
 L

o
n

d
o
n
 R

o
a
d
.

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 &

 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

-2
3
7

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

th
a
t 

a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 5

0
:5

0
 w

ith
 D

B
C

 a
n

d
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
.

A
d
m

in
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e

s
 

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

1
1

9
S

m
a
ll 

u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
e
a
d
in

g
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
. 

F
o
re

c
a

s
t 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
is

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e
s

1
6

1
8

S
o
m

e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 b

il
ls

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
, 

s
o
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 n
o

w
 m

o
re

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t.

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 78



IT
E

M
 1

(9
)

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
C

o
n
ta

c
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
2
9

1
5

U
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 c
o
s
ts

 b
u
t 

tw
o
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

4
0

2
0

F
o
re

c
a

s
t 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

u
n

d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 p

a
y
 c

o
s
ts

. 
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
fu

ll 
u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 d

u
e
 

to
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

u
y
 i
n
 e

x
tr

a
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
n
 k

e
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
-1

3
; 

m
a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
q
u
e

s
t 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 £
1
5
k
 i
f 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 w

o
rk

 s
li
p
s
 i
n
to

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
1
1

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e

n
d
in

g
 o

n
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 M
a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
q
u
e

s
t 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 £
1
5
k
 i
f 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 s

li
p
s
 i
n
to

 2
0
1

2
/1

3
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

u
n

d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
P

e
rs

o
n
n

e
l

-3
5

-3
4

R
e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 H

R
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

v
a
c
a
n
t 

p
o

s
t,

 w
h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
to

 m
a
in

ta
in

 a
n
 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 H
R

 s
e
rv

ic
e
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

3
1

3
4

R
e
fl
e
c
ts

 u
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 p

a
y
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

y
e
a
r 

(p
a
rt

 o
f 

s
a
v
in

g
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 p

la
n
n
e

d
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

).

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s

7
4

8
6

U
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
e
a
d
in

g
s
, 

re
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b
o
v
e
. 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 T

o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e

1
5
1

1
6
0

O
n
ly

 £
7
k
 s

p
e
n
t 

th
is

 y
e

a
r.

 T
h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

w
il
l 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
to

 f
u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

 a
s
 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
. 

 

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 H
o
rt

o
n
 

K
ir

b
y
 V

ill
a
g
e
 H

a
ll

-1
7
5

T
o
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 S
1
0
6
 m

o
n
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
, 

n
o
 n

e
t 

c
o
s
t 

to
 S

D
C

.

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 A
rg

y
le

 
R

d
 M

o
a
t 

O
ff

ic
e
 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

-3
2

R
e
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
is

 c
o
s
t 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
. 

 

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
 -

  
a
ll 

u
s
u
a
l 
c
o
u
n
te

rp
a
rt

ie
s
 h

a
v
e
 r

a
ti
n
g

s
 b

e
lo

w
 A

A
-;

li
k
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 r

e
d
u
c
e

d
. 

A
s
 f

ro
m

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
 t

h
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
a
ti
n
g
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 A

, 
s
o
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 p
re

c
lu

d
e

d
 c

o
u
n
te

rp
a
rt

ie
s
 

c
a
n
 b

e
 r

e
-i

n
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d
.

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 A
d
m

in
 

 s
ti
ll 

e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
in

g
 a

 v
e
ry

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 

w
it
h
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
ll
y
 c

o
s
ts

.

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 &

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
  

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 79



IT
E

M
 1

(1
0
)

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

C
o
n

s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 &

 
S

u
rv

e
y
s

1
5

1
7

T
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 1

2
/1

3
 b

u
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

y
e
a
r 

th
is

 w
il
l 
o
ff

s
e
t 

a
n
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 i
n
 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 (

d
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
c
e

s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e

s
).

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

6
1
4

T
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 1

2
/1

3
 b

u
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

y
e
a
r 

th
is

 w
il
l 
o
ff

s
e
t 

a
n
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

 i
n
 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

  

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

-8
9

-7
6

T
h
e
 r

e
c
e

s
s
io

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

fe
w

 m
o
n
th

s
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 K

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
ll
y
. 
T

h
is

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
B

&
B

. 
T

h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e

n
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 t

e
a
m

, 
n
o

w
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
. 
W

K
H

A
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
c
a

n
ti
n
g
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 n

e
w

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 

b
u
t 

th
is

 h
a

s
 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
. 

H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
h

o
rt

 a
n
d
 

lo
n
g
 t

e
rm

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
B

&
B

 i
s
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

. 
T

h
e
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 B

&
B

 
b
u
d
g

e
t 

is
 a

ro
u

n
d
 £

7
0
,0

0
0
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
, 

b
u
t 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
, 

d
e
la

y
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
a
n
d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

 
h
a
v
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

n
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 £

1
6
,0

0
0
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 

o
v
e
rs

p
e

n
d
.

H
o
u

s
in

g
-1

6
-1

T
h
is

 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 d

u
e
 t

o
 e

m
p
lo

y
in

g
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 d
u
ri

n
g
 a

 t
im

e
 o

f 
v
a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 S

o
c
ia

l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 

fu
ll
y
 m

e
t 
fr

o
m

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

.

H
o
u

s
in

g
 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

1
0

1
2

T
h
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e

n
d
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 d

e
la

y
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 o
ff

s
e
t 

th
e
 B

&
B

 o
v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 .

P
ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
2
6

2
5

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 b

y
 a

m
a
lg

a
m

a
ti
n
g
 p

o
s
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 a

 H
o
u

si
n
g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

/E
n

e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 p

o
s
t.

 
T

h
is

 w
il
l 
c
re

a
te

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 1

2
/1

3
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r 

h
a

s
 h

e
lp

e
d
 t

o
 o

ff
s
e
t 

B
&

B
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
1
1

6
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
c
re

a
te

 a
 s

a
v
in

g
 i
n
 1

2
/1

3
 b

u
t 

th
is

 y
e
a
r 

h
a

s
 h

e
lp

e
d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 B

&
B

 o
v
e
rs

p
e
n

d
.

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s

-3
1

-2
5

A
s
 i
n
 P

ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

b
o
v
e
.

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

 E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e
d

1
6

1
1

E
x
te

rn
a
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

fr
o
m

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

b
u
d
g
e
ts

.

C
a
p
it
a
l 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

3
6
6

It
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 p

re
d
ic

t 
w

h
e
n
 w

o
rk

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

is
 c

o
rr

e
c
t.

Agenda Item 8

Page 80



IT
E

M
 1

(1
1
)

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 W
K

H
A

 
A

d
a
p

s
 f

o
r 

D
is

a
b
le

d

-1
7
6

It
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 p

re
d
ic

t 
w

h
e
n
 w

o
rk

s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

is
 c

o
rr

e
c
t.

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 R
H

P
C

G
 

1
0
-1

1
 S

D
C

-4
2

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 n

il
 c

o
s
t 

to
 S

D
C

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p

s
y
 S

it
e

-1
2
4

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 n

il
 c

o
s
t 

to
 S

D
C

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p

s
y
 S

it
e
 

 B
o
m

b
 D

is
p
o

s
a
l

-1
9

T
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 n

o
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 b

u
t 

it
 i
s
 h

o
p
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

c
o

s
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 m

e
t 
fr

o
m

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

.

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
  
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2

              

Agenda Item 8

Page 81



IT
E

M
 1

(1
2
)

IT
 &

 F
a

c
il
it

ie
s

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

2
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

A
M

F
 I

T
1
0
1

Y
e
a
r-

e
n

d
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

s
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 

a
s
 p

e
r 

1
0

 y
e
a
r 

p
la

n
. 

S
u
rp

lu
s
 f

u
n
d

s
 i
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 r

o
ll
e
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 a
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 b

y
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
. 

T
e
n
 y

e
a
r 

p
la

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
is

 m
o
n
e
y
 

to
 b

e
 s

p
e
n
t 

b
u
t 

in
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 

O
ff

ic
e
s
 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

3
4

1
2

£
2
k
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 t
u
rn

o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 l
o
w

e
r 

s
p
in

a
l 
c
o
lu

m
n
 p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a
t 

th
o
s
e
 

th
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 l
e
ft

.

£
1
0
k
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
m

a
ll
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
1
3

-1
7

U
n
d
e
r 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
p
ri
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
. 

£
1
0
k
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e
n

d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

fr
o
m

 L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ri
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
, 

£
5
k
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e
n
d
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 

fr
o
m

 D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ri
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
 I

T
9
1

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

u
n

d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 i
te

m
s
 t

h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

s
s
e
t 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
d

e
d
 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
.

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s

1
3

1
3

£
2
k
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 t
u
rn

o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 n

e
w

 s
ta

ff
 o

n
 l
o
w

e
r 

s
p
in

a
l 
c
o
lu

m
n
 p

o
in

ts
 t

h
a
t 

th
o
s
e
 

th
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 l
e
ft

.

£
1
0
k
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

ta
ti
o
n
e
ry

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
m

a
ll
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

.

T
h
e
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

u
n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d
 f

ig
u
re

 o
f 

£
1
3
k
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 r

o
u
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
.

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

IT
 &

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
  

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
       

Agenda Item 8

Page 82



IT
E

M
 1

(1
3
)

L
e

g
a

l 
&

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
2

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

S
e
rv

ic
e

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 (
M

in
us

 is
 b

ad
 

ne
w

s)

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

A
n
n

u
a
l 

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e

£
0
0

0

E
x
p

la
n
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

)

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

8
6
9

T
h
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 v

a
ri

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

u
n
d

e
rs

p
e
n
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

p
ro

fi
le

 o
n
 A

u
d
it
 F

e
e
s
 w

it
h
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
s 

n
o
t 

y
e
t 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
. 
It

 i
s
 f

o
re

c
a

s
t 

th
a
t 

A
u
d
it
 F

e
e
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 f

ir
s
t 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
is

 i
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 a

 
re

v
is

e
d
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

fo
r 

th
a
t 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

li
n
e
.

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

S
a
v
in

g
s

3
1

-3
2

V
a
c
a
n
t 

P
o

s
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
t 

fo
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 w

il
l 
b
e
 e

x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 a

t 
y
e
a
r 

e
n

d
 b

y
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 £

9
.5

k
, 

w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

re
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 v

a
ri

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 £

3
2
k
.

T
h
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 v

a
ri
a
n
c
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

h
a

s
 

o
c
c
u
rr

e
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a
li
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

E
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 

L
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

4
4

A
 s

m
a
ll,

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 v

a
ri

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
£
4
k
 w

il
l 
o
c
c
u
r 

in
 t

h
e
 E

q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 b

u
d
g

e
t.

 I
t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

b
u
d
g

e
t 

is
 f

o
re

c
a
s
t 

a
t 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 £

1
2
,5

4
8
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
p
a
rt

ia
l 
y
e
a
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 E

q
u

a
li
ti
e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

w
a

s
 s

h
a
re

d
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
.

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
to

rs
1
3

1
3

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n
 c

a
n
v
a
s
s
 c

o
s
ts

 p
ri

m
a
ri
ly

 p
lu

s
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 i
te

m
s
.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
 L

e
g
a
l 

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n

-3
9

-3
9

U
n
li
k
e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 f

u
ll 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

a
g
a
in

s
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 b

u
d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

S
1
0
6
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

£
3
0
k
. 

N
o

w
 e

x
p
e
c
ti
n
g
 s

im
ila

r 
in

c
o
m

e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 t
o
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 o

f 
£
5
k
. 

M
a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
d
u
c
iv

e
 t

o
 r

a
is

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f
ro

m
 S

1
0
6
 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
U

n
li
k
e
ly

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 
 s

e
e

 n
o
te

 o
n
 s

a
la

ri
e
s
 b

e
lo

w
. 

C
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s

6
1

5
3

U
n
d
e
rs

p
e
n

d
 o

n
 s

a
la

ri
e

s
, 

o
ff

s
e
tt

in
g
 n

o
n
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 s
h
a
ri

n
g
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h
 T

o
n
b
ri

d
g
e
 a

n
d
 M

a
ll
in

g
 

(L
e
g
a
l)

 a
n
d
 M

a
id

s
to

n
e
 (

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
).

 R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

d
e
la

y
s
 i
n
 f
ill

in
g
 s

o
m

e
 p

o
s
ts

 h
a

s
 h

e
lp

e
d
 t

o
 

o
ff

s
e
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 i
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

w
it
h
in

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 c

a
n
v
a
s
s
e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 

w
e
re

 m
a
d
e
 v

ia
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 c
o
rr

e
c
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

ta
x
 a

n
d
 N

I 
(b

u
d
g
e
t 

e
x
is

ts
 f

o
r 

th
is

 i
n
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 

R
e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 (

c
a
n
v
a
s
s
 f

e
e
s
).

C
a
p
it
a
l 

 M
o
d
e
rn

 
G

o
v
t 
D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m

1
4

W
o
rk

in
g
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 D

a
rt

fo
rd

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 e

c
o
n
o

m
ie

s
 o

f 
s
c
a
le

. 
E

x
p
e
c
t 

to
 g

o
 l
iv

e
 s

h
o
rt

ly
.

F
u
tu

re
 I

s
s
u

e
s
/R

is
k
 A

re
a
s

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 l
a
n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 s

e
a
rc

h
e

s
 (

b
u
d

g
e
t 

o
f 

£
1
8
5
k
) 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

 v
e
ry

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
. 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

g
a
l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 n

o
w

 u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
S

e
a
rc

h
 

c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 r

e
c
o

u
p
in

g
 m

o
n
ie

s
 e

x
p
e
n

d
e
d
 u

n
d

e
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
.

H
e
a
d

 o
f 

L
e
g

a
l 

&
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2

Agenda Item 8

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



2
. 

 O
v
e

ra
ll

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2

 -
 

F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 7
0

 1
1
5

- 
4
5

-6
4
.5

 
 1

,0
0
9

 9
0
8

 1
0
1

1
0
.0

1
,1

5
1

 1
,1

3
3

 1
8

 8
8
7

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
0
9

 1
2
8

- 
1
9

-1
7
.8

 
 1

,2
2
3

 1
,2

5
4

- 
3
0

-2
.5

 
1
,3

7
6

 1
,3

8
9

- 
1
4

 1
,6

7
2

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

 2
4
3

 2
7
1

- 
2
8

-1
1
.4

 
 2

,7
6
5

 2
,8

1
1

- 
4
6

-1
.7

 
2
,8

7
9

 3
,0

1
6

- 
1
3
7

 3
,9

7
9

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 5
9

 7
2

- 
1
4

-2
3
.2

 
 7

9
5

 8
4
0

- 
4
5

-5
.6

 
9
2
3

 9
3
9

- 
1
6

 1
,0

1
4

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 4
8
1

 5
8
6

- 
1
0
6

-2
2
.0

 
 5

,7
9
3

 5
,8

1
3

- 
2
0

-0
.3

 
6
,3

2
9

 6
,4

7
8

- 
1
4
9

7
,5

5
2

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 3
6
4

 4
0
8

- 
4
4

-1
2
.0

 
 4

,2
4
4

 4
,3

1
9

- 
7
4

-1
.8

 
4
,7

6
8

 4
,6

3
3

 1
3
5

 5
,5

8
9

IT
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 1
6
7

 5
8

 1
0
8

6
5
.0

 1
,5

3
6

 1
,2

9
1

 2
4
5

1
5
.9

1
,6

5
4

 1
,6

5
9

- 
5

 1
,7

0
4

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
1
0

 1
3
3

- 
2
3

-2
1
.1

 
 1

,2
3
9

 1
,2

3
3

 7
0
.5

1
,3

7
6

 1
,3

5
0

 2
6

 1
,5

6
4

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 6
4
0

 5
9
9

 4
1

6
.5

 7
,0

1
9

 6
,8

4
2

 1
7
7

2
.5

7
,7

9
7

 7
,6

4
2

 1
5
5

8
,8

5
7

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

1
)

 1
,1

2
1

 1
,1

8
5

- 
6
4

-5
.8

 
 1

2
,8

1
2

 1
2
,6

5
5

 1
5
7

1
.2

1
4
,1

2
6

 1
4
,1

2
0

 6
1
6
,4

0
9

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ile

 t
o
 A

m
o
u
n
t 
to

 b
e
 m

e
t 
fr

o
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

R
e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 V

a
ri
a
n
c
e

 -
- 

3
5

 3
5

-
 -

- 
1
8
2

 1
8
2

-
 -

 -
 -

 7
2

D
ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
d
in

g
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 1
1

- 
1
0

 2
1

 1
9
0
.9

- 
7
5

- 
4

- 
7
1

- 
9
4
.7

- 
7
4

 1
- 

7
4

- 
1
7

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
4

- 
4

- 
0

- 
0
.0

- 
4
3

- 
4
3

- 
0

- 
0
.0

- 
4
7

- 
4
7

 -
- 

4
7

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

- 
1
6

- 
1
6

- 
0

- 
0
.1

- 
1
8
1

- 
1
8
1

 0
 0

.0
- 

2
2
0

- 
2
2
0

 -
- 

2
1
6

R
e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 C

o
s
ts

 -
 a

ll
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

 3
6

- 
3
6

-
 -

 -
 -

 2
4
4

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

2
)

 1
,1

1
1

 1
,1

2
0

- 
9

-0
.8

 
 1

2
,5

1
3

 1
2
,2

8
1

 2
3
3

 1
.9

 1
3
,7

8
5

 1
3
,8

5
3

- 
6
8

 1
6
,4

4
5

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

G
ra

n
t

- 
4
2
8

- 
4
2
8

 -
0
.0

- 
4
,7

1
3

- 
4
,7

1
3

 -
 -

- 
5
,1

4
1

- 
5
,1

4
1

 -
- 

6
,3

4
8

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
- 

S
D

C
- 

7
6
7

- 
7
6
7

 -
0
.0

- 
8
,4

3
2

- 
8
,4

3
2

 -
 -

- 
9
,1

9
9

- 
9
,1

9
9

 -
- 

9
,1

7
2

N
E

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 (

3
)

- 
8

4
- 

7
5

- 
9

1
0

.7
- 

6
3

2
- 

8
6

4
 2

3
3

 3
6

.8
- 

5
5

5
- 

4
8

7
- 

6
8

 9
2

5

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e

N
e
t 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

- 
8
4

- 
7
5

- 
9

 1
1

- 
6
3
2

- 
8
6
4

 2
3
3

 3
6
.8

- 
5
5
5

- 
4
8
7

- 
6
8

 9
2
5

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
Im

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

In
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
- 

1
6

- 
2
2

 6
-4

0
.6

 
- 

1
7
2

- 
2
8
2

 1
1
0

 6
3
.6

- 
1
5
3

- 
2
7
1

 1
1
8

- 
3
3
5

O
v
e
ra

ll 
to

ta
l

- 
9
9

- 
9
7

- 
3

- 
3
0

- 
8
0
4

- 
1
,1

4
6

 3
4
2

 1
0
0

- 
7
0
8

- 
7
5
8

 5
0

 5
9
0

P
la

n
n
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 (

fr
o
m

)/
to

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

 7
2
2

 7
2
2

 -
 -

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

- 
1
4

- 
1
4

 -
 -

- 
1
7
1

S
u
rp

lu
s

-
- 

5
0

 5
0

 4
1
9

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 2
_
S

u
m

m
a
ry

IT
E

M
 2

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 85



3
. 

N
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

d
 b

y
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
a

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

S
D

C
 F

u
n

d
e
d

8
 t
o
 1

2
 p

ro
je

c
t

 2
 1

 0
 2

1
.7

 2
1

 1
6

 5
 2

2
.7

 2
3

 2
3

 -
 2

3

A
rt

s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
-

 0
 -

 0
-

- 
0

- 
0

 -
 5

A
ll 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

P
it
c
h

- 
0

- 
0

 0
-

- 
2

- 
2

 0
 5

.8
- 

2
- 

2
 -

- 
2

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

c
ti
v
it
y

 -
- 

4
 4

-
 -

- 
4

 4
-

 -
-

 -
 -

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
s

 -
- 

3
 3

-
 -

- 
1
5

 1
5

-
 -

- 
1
5

 1
5

- 
1
2

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 1

7
 1

7
- 

0
- 

2
.4

 1
8
4

 1
7
3

 1
1

 5
.8

 2
0
1

 1
9
8

 3
 1

6
7

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n

 5
 4

 0
 7

.9
 5

0
 4

5
 5

 1
0
.5

 5
5

 5
5

 -
 5

1

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 3
- 

1
 4

 1
4
4
.5

 3
7

 4
1

- 
4

- 
1
0
.9

 4
1

 4
1

 -
 1

9

G
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 O

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s

 1
 1

 0
 3

.5
 1

8
5

 1
8
4

 1
 0

.4
 1

8
6

 1
8
6

 -
 2

2
5

H
e
a
lt
h
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 3
 4

- 
0

- 
1
2
.2

 3
6

 3
5

 2
 4

.5
 3

9
 3

9
 -

 5
0

L
e
is

u
re

 C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

 8
 1

0
- 

2
- 

2
8
.2

 2
5
2

 2
5
0

 3
 1

.1
 3

3
0

 3
3
0

 -
 4

4
6

L
e
is

u
re

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 -
 -

 -
-

 2
0

 2
0

 0
 2

.4
 2

2
 2

2
 -

 2
0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
.

 1
 1

- 
0

- 
4
5
.9

 1
0

 7
 3

 2
9
.1

 1
1

 1
1

 -
 1

3

S
p
o
rt

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
- 

0
 0

-
 -

-
 -

- 
3
6
4

S
T

A
G

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

rt
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 -

 2
5

- 
2
5

-
 1

0
0

 1
0
0

 0
 0

.0
 1

0
0

 1
0
0

 -
 1

0
0

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 1

 1
 0

 2
.5

 1
5

 1
5

 0
 2

.3
 1

7
 1

7
 -

 2
2

T
o
u
ri
s
m

 6
 7

- 
1

- 
1
6
.8

 4
6

 3
6

 1
0

 2
2
.5

 5
3

 5
3

 -
 3

9

W
e
s
t 
K

e
n
t 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 2
 2

- 
0

- 
1
0
.5

 1
 5

- 
4

- 
5
8
1
.5

 0
 0

 -
 -

Y
o
u
th

 6
 1

2
- 

6
- 

8
8
.6

 7
0

 6
6

 4
 5

.3
 7

6
 7

6
 -

 8
4

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(S

D
C

 F
u

n
d

e
d

)
 5

5
 7

8
- 

2
3

- 
4
2
.8

 1
,0

2
6

 9
7
1

 5
5

 5
.3

 1
,1

5
1

 1
,1

3
3

 1
8

 8
8
6

E
x
te

rn
a
ll
y
 F

u
n

d
e
d

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 C

h
ild

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
- 

1
5

 1
5

-
 0

 0
 -

 -

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
 1

1
 1

0
 2

 1
3
.5

 6
- 

4
2

 4
8

 8
6
0
.8

- 
0

- 
0

 -
 -

C
h
o
o
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h
 W

K
 P

C
T

 4
 8

- 
4

- 
9
3
.8

- 
2
2

- 
7

- 
1
5

- 
7
0
.1

 0
 0

 -
 -

F
a
lls

 P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n

 -
- 

4
 4

-
 -

- 
4

 4
-

 -
-

 -
 -

F
u
tu

re
 J

o
b
s
 (

E
x
t 

F
u
n
d
e
d
)

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

-
 -

 -

K
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 A

lc
o
h
o
l 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

-
 -

 -

L
o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 (
E

x
t 
F

u
n
d
e
d
)

 -
 9

- 
9

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

-
 -

 -

P
C

T
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 -
 1

8
- 

1
8

-
 -

 0
- 

0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

S
k
a
te

b
o
a
rd

in
g

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

-
 -

 -

L
o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
- 

5
 5

-
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

-
 -

 -

B
ig

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 4

- 
4

-
 -

-
 -

 -

P
C

T
 H

e
a
lt
h
 C

h
e
c
k
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

-
 -

 -

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(E

x
t 

F
u

n
d

e
d

)
 1

5
 3

7
- 

2
2

- 
1
4
2
.1

- 
1
6

- 
6
3

 4
7

 2
8
5
.1

 0
 0

 -
 -

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 86



T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t
 7

0
 1

1
5

- 
4
5

- 
6
4
.5

 1
,0

0
9

 9
0
8

 1
0
1

 1
0
.0

 1
,1

5
1

 1
,1

3
3

 1
8

 8
8
6

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 87



3
. 

N
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

d
 b

y
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
a

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
ri
d
le

w
a
y
s
 /
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
s

 0
 0

 0
-

 1
 1

 0
 0

.3
 2

 2
 -

 2

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 4
 4

 0
 2

.5
 4

3
 4

3
- 

0
- 

0
.1

 4
7

 4
5

 2
 7

5

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 2
8

 2
8

- 
0

- 
0
.9

 3
4
9

 3
3
5

 1
3

 3
.8

 4
4
6

 4
2
3

 2
3

 4
8
8

L
D

F
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 -
- 

4
 4

-
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 A
p
p
e
a
ls

 1
3

 2
1

- 
8

- 
6
6
.9

 1
3
8

 1
4
3

- 
5

- 
3
.6

 1
5
1

 1
5
9

- 
8

 1
8
7

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 C
o
u
n
te

r
- 

0
- 

0
- 

0
-

- 
1

- 
0

- 
0

- 
2
5
.9

- 
1

- 
1

 -
 -

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 D
e
v
. 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

 4
1

 5
4

- 
1
4

- 
3
3
.6

 4
3
3

 4
8
1

- 
4
8

- 
1
1
.1

 4
4
6

 4
8
8

- 
4
2

 6
0
6

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

 2
2

 2
2

- 
1

- 
4
.0

 2
3
6

 2
3
2

 4
 1

.8
 2

5
8

 2
5
3

 5
 2

8
1

P
la

n
n
in

g
 -

 O
ff

ic
e
 R

e
fu

rb
.

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

-
 -

 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

 2
 2

 0
 4

.5
 2

3
 1

6
 7

 2
9
.3

 2
5

 1
9

 6
 3

4

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
.

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

-
 -

 1

T
o

ta
l 

D
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
0
9

 1
2
8

- 
1
9

- 
1
7
.8

 1
,2

2
3

 1
,2

5
4

- 
3
0

- 
2
.5

 1
,3

7
6

 1
,3

8
9

- 
1
4

 1
,6

7
4

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 88



3
. 

N
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

d
 b

y
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
a

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 
a
n

d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 1

 -
 1

 1
0
0
.0

 8
 -

 8
 1

0
0
.0

 8
 1

4
- 

5
 -

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

C
T

V
 1

 0
 1

 8
8
.8

 1
0

 2
 8

 8
0
.6

 1
1

 1
1

 -
 1

5

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 0

 -
 0

-
 5

 8
- 

3
- 

5
5
.1

 6
 9

- 
3

 3

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 D

ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
 0

 2
 9

8
.4

 2
0

 1
7

 3
 1

4
.4

 2
2

 2
2

 -
 3

1

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
s

 1
 0

 1
 8

8
.4

 1
2

 3
 9

 7
7
.1

 1
3

 5
 8

 -

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
 1

 0
 1

 9
7
.4

 1
3

 2
 1

0
 8

0
.9

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 6

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

- 
9

 3
- 

1
2

- 
1
3
6
.6

- 
1
0
6

- 
2
6

- 
8
0

- 
7
5
.5

- 
1
2
3

- 
3
2

- 
9
1

- 
3
8

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

s
- 

1
4
0

- 
1
2
5

- 
1
5

- 
1
0
.8

- 
1
,4

0
4

- 
1
,4

0
8

 4
 0

.3
- 

1
,5

4
2

- 
1
,5

5
2

 1
0

- 
1
,4

7
5

C
C

T
V

 1
5

 1
8

- 
3

- 
1
8
.6

 2
1
9

 2
5
4

- 
3
5

- 
1
6
.1

 2
3
0

 2
6
9

- 
3
9

 2
6
4

C
iv

il 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 1
 0

 1
 9

3
.3

 1
0

 8
 2

 2
1
.2

 1
1

 1
1

 -
 4

1

C
le

a
n
 A

ir
 7

 6
 1

 1
4
.1

 1
0
9

 8
7

 2
2

 1
9
.8

 1
1
6

 9
5

 2
1

 1
0
0

C
o
n
ta

m
in

a
te

d
 L

a
n
d

 4
 4

 0
 8

.5
 4

7
 4

3
 4

 8
.5

 5
1

 4
8

 3
 4

9

D
a
n
g
e
ro

u
s
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
s

 2
 1

 0
 1

9
.0

 2
0

 1
9

 1
 4

.1
 2

2
 2

2
 -

 2
0

O
n
-S

tr
e
e
t 
P

a
rk

in
g

- 
3
3

- 
3
2

- 
1

- 
3
.6

- 
3
1
0

- 
2
7
3

- 
3
7

- 
1
2
.0

- 
3
4
5

- 
3
0
9

- 
3
6

- 
2
2
2

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y

 5
 5

- 
0

- 
2
.9

 5
4

 5
2

 2
 2

.8
 5

9
 5

9
 -

 5
6

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 9

- 
9

-
 -

 9
- 

9
-

 -
-

 -
 -

E
s
tM

a
n
 -

 G
ro

u
n
d
s

 8
 6

 2
 2

4
.7

 8
4

 7
4

 1
0

 1
1
.7

 9
1

 8
1

 1
0

 7
8

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 H

e
a
lt
h

 4
 4

 0
 5

.0
 3

1
 3

7
- 

6
- 

1
9
.4

 3
5

 4
2

- 
7

 3
1

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
-

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 (

T
ra

d
in

g
)

- 
0

- 
9

 8
-

- 
1

- 
4
0

 3
9

 5
,3

3
8
.4

 -
-

 -
 -

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 R

e
g
im

e
 6

 1
3

- 
7

- 
1
0
5
.6

 9
 4

4
- 

3
6

- 
4
0
7
.4

 3
 4

2
- 

3
9

 4
9

M
in

ib
u
s

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 8
 1

 7
 9

1
.4

 9
 1

 8
 3

3
3

N
o
is

e
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 7
 7

 0
 3

.5
 8

1
 7

5
 6

 7
.4

 8
8

 8
3

 5
 9

0

P
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
.G

rd
s

 8
 8

- 
0

- 
6
.4

 8
0

 1
1
0

- 
3
1

- 
3
8
.7

 8
8

 1
2
1

- 
3
3

 1
3
1

P
a
rk

s
 -

 R
u
ra

l
 8

 6
 2

 2
3
.5

 7
9

 5
0

 2
9

 3
7
.3

 8
1

 5
1

 3
0

 1
0
7

P
e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l

 -
 -

 -
-

- 
0

 -
- 

0
-

- 
0

- 
0

 -
 4

P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h

 3
3

 4
3

- 
1
1

- 
3
2
.6

 3
5
8

 4
3
2

- 
7
4

- 
2
0
.6

 3
9
0

 4
6
5

- 
7
5

 5
4
1

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 0
 0

 0
-

 1
 1

 0
 1

6
.0

 1
 1

 -
 1

R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 1
9
6

 1
9
5

 0
 0

.1
 2

,0
5
7

 2
,0

5
3

 4
 0

.2
 2

,1
5
5

 2
,1

0
5

 5
0

 2
,1

3
4

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 1
 0

 1
 7

3
.9

 8
 6

 2
 2

4
.9

 9
 9

 -
 9

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 1

 0
 0

 2
5
.5

 9
 5

 4
 4

6
.9

 1
0

 1
0

 -
 1

3

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 D
ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

 0
- 

0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
e
a
lt
h

 2
 0

 1
 7

4
.4

 2
0

 1
3

 8
 3

8
.1

 2
6

 2
6

 -
 1

6

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 0
 0

- 
0

-
 6

 5
 1

 1
8
.0

 7
 7

 -
 4

S
tr

e
e
t 
N

a
m

in
g

 1
 0

 1
 6

8
.4

 1
2

 3
 8

 7
1
.9

 1
3

 5
 8

 6

S
tr

e
e
t 
C

le
a
n
s
in

g
 1

0
4

 1
0
2

 2
 1

.7
 1

,1
2
6

 1
,1

1
9

 7
 0

.6
 1

,2
2
4

 1
,2

1
6

 8
 1

,3
9
9

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 89



S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 D

ir
e
c
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
 2

 1
 3

4
.8

 4
3

 2
0

 2
3

 5
2
.7

 4
7

 3
7

 1
0

 4
0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 1

 1
- 

0
- 

1
5
.5

 1
4

 1
1

 3
 2

4
.6

 1
6

 1
6

 -
 5

4

T
a
x
is

 0
- 

5
 5

-
- 

1
3

- 
3
5

 2
2

 1
6
0
.7

- 
1
4

- 
3
4

 2
0

- 
1
9

A
ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 (

E
x
t 
F

u
n
d
e
d
)

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
- 

2
1

 2
1

-
 -

-
 -

 -

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F

o
o
d
 H

y
g
ie

n
e
 R

a
ti
n
g
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 -

 0
- 

0
-

 -
 0

- 
0

-
 -

-
 -

 -

P
u
b
lic

 C
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
s

 4
 5

- 
1

- 
3
8
.4

 4
8

 5
1

- 
3

- 
7
.3

 4
9

 4
9

 -
 1

0
7

T
o

ta
l 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

a
n

d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
4
3

 2
7
1

- 
2
8

- 
1
1
.4

 2
,7

6
5

 2
,8

1
1

- 
4
6

- 
1
.7

 2
,8

7
9

 3
,0

1
6

- 
1
3
7

 3
,9

7
8

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 90



3
. 

N
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

d
 b

y
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
a

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 A

rg
y
le

 R
o
a
d

 4
 1

 3
 7

8
.7

 4
7

 2
9

 1
8

 3
8
.5

 5
1

 5
1

 -
 3

8

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 O

th
e
r 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s

 3
 1

1
- 

8
- 

3
3
0
.0

 2
8

 3
3

- 
5

- 
1
7
.5

 3
0

 3
0

 -
 4

8

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 L

e
is

u
re

 1
3

 6
 7

 5
3
.2

 1
4
1

 1
2
6

 1
5

 1
0
.5

 1
5
3

 1
5
3

 -
 2

0
9

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

e
w

a
g
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
ts

 1
 2

- 
1

- 
1
0
1
.1

 9
 1

3
- 

4
- 

3
8
.0

 1
0

 1
0

 -
 3

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 S

a
la

ri
e
s

 9
 7

 3
 2

8
.5

 1
0
4

 8
9

 1
5

 1
4
.4

 1
1
4

 1
1
4

 -
 1

2
0

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 A
d
m

in
 -

- 
6

 6
-

 -
 -

 -
-

- 
1
5
0

- 
1
5
0

 -
 8

3
3

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 G
ra

n
ts

- 
5
2

- 
5
4

 2
 3

.4
- 

6
0
7

- 
6
0
9

 2
 0

.3
- 

6
5
9

- 
6
5
9

 -
- 

6
5
9

B
u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n

 1
 0

 0
 5

7
.2

 1
1

 7
 4

 3
2
.5

 1
2

 1
2

 -
 2

1

C
iv

ic
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

 0
 0

- 
0

-
 1

3
 1

0
 4

 2
6
.7

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 3

9

C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 F
a
re

s
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

 2
- 

2
-

 -
-

 -
 4

3
3

D
a
rt

fo
rd

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 H
u
b
 (

S
D

C
 c

o
s
ts

)
 1

3
4

 1
7
8

- 
4
5

- 
3
3
.4

 1
,5

1
6

 1
,5

7
9

- 
6
3

- 
4
.2

 1
,6

1
7

 1
,6

1
7

 -
 2

2
2

E
s
tM

a
n
 -

 B
u
ild

in
g
s

- 
1
1

- 
1
4

 3
 2

7
.7

- 
7
9

- 
6
1

- 
1
8

- 
2
2
.8

- 
9
2

- 
6
7

- 
2
5

- 
2
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

d
v
a
n
c
e
s

 0
 0

 0
-

 4
 3

 1
 1

4
.9

 4
 4

 -
 5

H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

re
m

is
e
s

 0
 3

- 
3

-
- 

1
0

- 
6

- 
4

- 
3
7
.1

- 
1
0

- 
1
0

 -
 3

4

L
o
c
a
l 
T

a
x

- 
1
5

- 
1
6

 1
 9

.3
- 

1
6
5

- 
1
6
0

- 
5

- 
3
.3

- 
3
9
2

- 
3
9
2

 -
 2

2
4

M
a
rk

e
ts

- 
1
5

- 
1
6

 1
 5

.7
- 

1
7
4

- 
2
6
5

 9
2

 5
2
.9

- 
1
9
4

- 
2
8
6

 9
2

- 
1
9
1

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 2
7

 2
5

 2
 8

.8
 3

0
8

 2
8
5

 2
3

 7
.5

 3
4
2

 3
1
8

 2
4

 3
2
1

M
is

c
. 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 1
3
2

 1
4
5

- 
1
3

- 
9
.5

 1
,3

8
0

 1
,3

9
8

- 
1
8

- 
1
.3

 2
,0

3
1

 2
,0

4
9

- 
1
8

 1
,9

2
7

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
- 

9
 9

-
 -

 2
3
7

- 
2
3
7

-
 -

-
 -

 1
1
9

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 0

 0
- 

0
-

 4
 3

 1
 1

4
.8

 4
 4

 -
 6

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

 1
 0

 1
 7

4
.9

 1
6

 6
 1

1
 6

5
.5

 1
8

 1
0

 9
 8

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 F
in

a
n
c
e

 1
 5

- 
3

- 
2
3
5
.1

 2
6

 1
8

 8
 2

9
.4

 2
8

 2
8

 -
 3

6

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

 1
 1

 1
 4

5
.0

 1
2

 1
3

- 
1

- 
4
.8

 1
4

 1
4

 -
 1

0

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 0

 0
- 

0
-

 2
 1

 1
 2

7
.8

 2
 2

 -
 3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

 1
6

 3
2

- 
1
6

- 
1
0
4
.8

 3
9
2

 3
7
6

 1
6

 4
.0

 4
1
1

 3
9
3

 1
8

 4
0
9

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 3

7
 3

5
 2

 6
.5

 4
0
6

 3
7
7

 2
9

 7
.0

 4
5
8

 4
4
3

 1
5

 4
3
8

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 E

x
c
h
e
q
u
e
r 

a
n
d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t

 1
1

 1
1

 0
 3

.2
 1

2
8

 1
2
4

 4
 3

.3
 1

1
9

 1
1
9

 -
 1

2
2

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 1
6

 1
3

 3
 1

9
.6

 1
7
6

 1
3
6

 4
0

 2
2
.7

 2
2
9

 2
0
9

 2
0

 1
8
0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 1

6
 2

1
- 

4
- 

2
6
.4

 1
6
1

 1
5
0

 1
1

 6
.8

 1
7
3

 1
7
3

 -
 2

1
5

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

o
c
a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s

 0
 0

 0
-

 4
8

 4
9

- 
2

- 
3
.2

 4
8

 4
8

 -
 4

9

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 2

- 
2

-
 -

-
 -

 3

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

e
rs

o
n
n
e
l

 1
7

 1
7

- 
0

- 
2
.7

 1
6
9

 2
0
3

- 
3
5

- 
2
0
.6

 1
8
5

 2
1
9

- 
3
4

 2
1
4

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 9
 6

 3
 3

1
.5

 9
8

 6
7

 3
1

 3
1
.9

 1
0
7

 7
3

 3
4

 7
6

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 7
 6

 1
 1

9
.7

 8
0

 8
3

- 
3

- 
3
.7

 8
8

 8
8

 -
 9

8

T
o

ta
l 

F
in

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 3
6
4

 4
0
8

- 
4
4

- 
1
2
.0

 4
,2

4
4

 4
,3

1
9

- 
7
4

- 
1
.8

 4
,7

6
8

 4
,6

3
3

 1
3
5

 5
,5

8
7

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 91



3
. 

N
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

d
 b

y
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
a

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

 1
 -

 1
 1

0
0
.0

 1
5

 -
 1

5
 1

0
0
.0

 1
7

 0
 1

7
 2

2

E
n
e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y

 2
 2

 0
 7

.1
 2

1
 1

5
 7

 3
1
.1

 4
 1

2
- 

8
 2

6

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
C

o
m

m
s

 7
 1

3
- 

6
- 

8
9
.7

 1
0
5

 9
9

 6
 5

.8
 1

2
7

 1
1
4

 1
4

 1
2
7

G
y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
s

- 
2

 5
- 

7
- 

3
4
1
.2

- 
1
3

- 
1
1

- 
2

- 
1
5
.6

- 
1
4

- 
9

- 
5

- 
2

H
o
m

e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 (

p
re

v
. 

C
a
re

 a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir
)

 -
 -

 -
-

 3
9

 3
9

 0
 1

.2
 3

9
 3

9
 -

 5
7

H
o
m

e
le

s
s

 9
 1

8
- 

1
0

- 
1
1
2
.6

 9
5

 1
8
4

- 
8
9

- 
9
3
.1

 1
1
9

 1
9
5

- 
7
6

 1
2
3

H
o
u
s
in

g
 2

0
 2

3
- 

3
- 

1
4
.6

 3
2
5

 3
4
2

- 
1
6

- 
5
.0

 3
8
8

 3
8
9

- 
1

 4
0
8

H
o
u
s
in

g
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s

 2
 0

 1
 8

0
.1

 1
8

 7
 1

0
 5

8
.8

 2
0

 8
 1

2
 8

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

 -
 2

- 
2

-
 -

 2
- 

2
-

 -
-

 -
 -

H
o
u
s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
 -

 T
ra

ilb
la

z
e
r

 4
 5

- 
1

- 
3
3
.7

- 
4

- 
0

- 
3

- 
8
8
.5

 0
 0

 -
 -

N
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 S

to
c
k
 S

u
rv

e
y
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 1
5

 1
5

 -
 1

5

K
C

C
 L

o
a
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 -

 -
 -

-
 -

- 
0

 0
-

 -
-

 -
 -

P
ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 1

6
 1

3
 3

 2
0
.3

 1
7
6

 1
5
1

 2
6

 1
4
.5

 1
9
2

 1
6
7

 2
5

 2
1
4

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 1

 2
- 

1
- 

2
1
0
.7

 1
0

 1
7

- 
7

- 
7
6
.3

 1
1

 1
1

 -
 2

2

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 -

- 
1

 1
-

 -
- 

1
1

 1
1

-
 -

- 
6

 6
- 

1
1

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 F

u
n
d
in

g
- 

0
- 

1
0

 9
-

 2
 2

 0
 0

.0
 0

 0
 -

 -

L
e
a
d
e
r 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 0

 0
 0

-
 4

 4
- 

0
- 

0
.5

 5
 5

 -
 5

T
o

ta
l 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 5

9
 7

2
- 

1
4

- 
2
3
.2

 7
9
5

 8
4
0

- 
4
5

- 
5
.6

 9
2
3

 9
3
9

- 
1
6

 1
,0

1
4

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 92



3
. 

N
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

d
 b

y
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
a

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

IT
 &

 F
a
c
il
it

ie
s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 I
T

 5
0

 0
 5

0
 9

9
.9

 2
6
8

 1
6
7

 1
0
1

 3
7
.6

 3
0
0

 3
0
0

 -
 1

9
2

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 I
T

 2
 0

 2
 9

0
.0

 2
1

 1
5

 6
 2

8
.0

 2
3

 2
3

 -
 2

1

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
O

ff
ic

e
s
 -

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s

 3
1

 1
8

 1
3

 4
2
.4

 2
4
0

 2
0
6

 3
4

 1
4
.1

 2
6
6

 2
5
4

 1
2

 2
4
8

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
A

d
m

in
 2

8
 2

7
 1

 4
.8

 2
7
2

 2
5
9

 1
3

 4
.8

 2
9
1

 3
0
8

- 
1
7

 3
3
0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 I
T

 5
6

 1
3

 4
2

 7
5
.8

 7
3
5

 6
4
3

 9
1

 1
2
.4

 7
7
5

 7
7
5

 -
 9

1
3

T
o

ta
l 

IT
 &

 F
a
c
il

it
ie

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
 1

6
7

 5
8

 1
0
8

 6
5
.0

 1
,5

3
6

 1
,2

9
1

 2
4
5

 1
5
.9

 1
,6

5
4

 1
,6

5
9

- 
5

 1
,7

0
4

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 93



3
. 

N
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

d
 b

y
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
a

re
a

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

2
0
1
0
/1

1

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

A
c
tu

a
l

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 0
 -

 0
-

 5
 1

4
- 

8
- 

1
5
1
.4

 6
 6

 -
 1

2

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

d
m

in
 7

 6
 1

 1
0
.6

 7
6

 7
2

 4
 4

.7
 8

3
 8

2
 1

 1
0
0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 7
1

 9
5

- 
2
4

- 
3
4
.0

 7
8
0

 7
7
3

 8
 1

.0
 9

4
1

 8
7
2

 6
9

 1
,0

1
2

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

a
v
in

g
s

- 
1

 -
- 

1
- 

1
0
0
.0

 3
1

 -
 3

1
 1

0
0
.0

- 
3
2

 0
- 

3
2

 -

E
le

c
ti
o
n
s

 6
 9

- 
2

- 
3
5
.0

 5
9

 6
6

- 
7

- 
1
1
.6

 6
6

 6
6

 -
 5

6

E
q
u
a
lit

ie
s
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

 -
 -

 -
-

 1
6

 1
3

 4
 2

2
.7

 1
6

 1
2

 4
 1

4

L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

- 
7

- 
8

 1
 1

9
.7

- 
1
0
1

- 
1
0
1

 0
 0

.0
- 

1
1
3

- 
1
1
7

 4
- 

9
6

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

- 
0

 -
- 

0
-

 0
 5

- 
4

-
 1

 1
 -

 8

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

E
le

c
to

rs
 9

 8
 2

 1
6
.9

 1
2
8

 1
1
5

 1
3

 1
0
.0

 1
3
8

 1
2
4

 1
3

 1
1
9

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 -

 L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c

 5
 3

 3
 4

8
.3

 6
2

 5
5

 6
 1

0
.3

 6
9

 6
3

 6
 6

0

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 -
 L

e
g
a
l 
F

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 1
8

 2
0

- 
2

- 
1
1
.4

 1
8
2

 2
2
1

- 
3
9

- 
2
1
.2

 2
0
0

 2
3
9

- 
3
9

 2
7
8

T
o

ta
l 

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
1
0

 1
3
3

- 
2
3

- 
2
1
.1

 1
,2

3
9

 1
,2

3
3

 7
 0

.5
 1

,3
7
6

 1
,3

5
0

 2
6

 1
,5

6
3

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 3
_
H

O
S

IT
E

M
 3

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 94



4
. 
 C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

 S
a

la
ry

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2

 -
 F

in
a

l
B

u
d

g
e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
, 

P
.A

. 
&

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

 1
8

 1
8

- 
0

- 
2
.6

 1
9
8

 2
0
1

- 
3

- 
1
.6

 2
1
6

 2
1
6

 -

T
o

ta
l 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
s
 D

e
p

t
 1

8
 1

8
- 

0
- 

2
.6

 1
9
8

 2
0
1

- 
3

- 
1
.6

 2
1
6

 2
1
6

 -

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 P

.A
. 

&
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

 2
3

 2
4

- 
1

- 
6
.1

 2
4
9

 2
5
5

- 
7

- 
2
.8

 2
7
1

 2
7
1

 -

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

 2
4
2

 2
2
9

 1
3

 5
.5

 2
,6

3
9

 2
,5

6
5

 7
4

 2
.8

 2
,8

7
7

 2
,7

9
1

 8
6

L
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 6
4

 5
4

 1
0

 1
5
.0

 6
7
5

 6
1
4

 6
1

 9
.0

 7
3
9

 6
8
6

 5
3

IT
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 6
7

 6
7

 0
 0

.7
 7

3
7

 7
2
4

 1
3

 1
.8

 8
0
4

 7
9
1

 1
3

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

 3
9
6

 3
7
4

 2
2

 5
.6

 4
,2

9
9

 4
,1

5
8

 1
4
1

 3
.3

 4
,6

9
1

 4
,5

3
9

 1
5
2

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 P

A
 a

n
d
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t

 1
4

 1
4

- 
0

- 
2
.1

 1
5
4

 1
5
5

- 
0

- 
0
.3

 1
6
8

 1
6
8

 -

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

 3
6

 3
4

 2
 5

.5
 3

9
4

 3
9
4

- 
1

- 
0
.2

 4
3
0

 4
3
0

 -

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 2
8
6

 2
6
4

 2
1

 7
.5

 3
,1

4
4

 3
,0

1
2

 1
3
2

 4
.2

 3
,4

2
9

 3
,4

2
9

 -

E
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
H

e
a
lt
h

 6
0

 5
3

 7
 1

2
.4

 6
6
2

 6
2
6

 3
6

 5
.5

 7
2
2

 6
9
2

 3
0

L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 2

6
 2

2
 4

 1
6
.8

 2
9
1

 2
8
1

 1
1

 3
.6

 3
1
8

 3
2
1

- 
3

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 1
4
3

 1
4
1

 2
 1

.7
 1

,5
8
9

 1
,5

4
6

 4
2

 2
.7

 1
,7

3
5

 1
,6

8
6

 4
9

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

 3
0

 2
7

 2
 8

.4
 3

2
5

 3
2
9

- 
4

- 
1
.2

 3
5
4

 3
4
8

 6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 4
5

 5
0

- 
5

- 
1
1
.8

 4
9
2

 5
2
3

- 
3
1

- 
6
.3

 5
3
6

 5
6
1

- 
2
5

P
a
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 A

m
e
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 4
3

 4
0

 3
 7

.8
 4

7
3

 4
4
1

 3
2

 6
.8

 5
1
6

 4
8
5

 3
1

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 6
8
3

 6
4
5

 3
8

 5
.5

 7
,5

2
3

 7
,3

0
5

 2
1
7

 2
.9

 8
,2

0
9

 8
,1

2
1

 8
8

S
u
b
 t

o
ta

l
 1

,0
9
7

 1
,0

3
8

 5
9

 5
.4

 1
2
,0

2
0

 1
1
,6

6
4

 3
5
5

 3
.0

 1
3
,1

1
6

 1
2

,8
7
7

 2
4
0

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
id

e
 -

 V
a
c
a
n
t 

P
o
s
ts

- 
5

 -
- 

5
- 

1
0
0
.0

 8
 -

 8
 1

0
0
.0

 1
0

 0
 1

0

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 A

w
a
rd

 C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 -

 -
-

 4
8

 4
8

 -

T
O

T
A

L
 S

D
C

 F
u

n
d

e
d

 S
a
la

ry
 C

o
s
ts

 1
,0

9
2

 1
,0

3
8

 5
5

 5
.0

 1
2
,0

2
8

 1
1
,6

6
4

 3
6
4

 3
.0

 1
3
,1

7
4

 1
2
,9

2
5

 2
4
9

E
x
te

rn
a
lly

 F
u
n
d
e
d
 &

 F
u
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

g
ro

s
s
 f

ig
u
re

s
).

 O
v
e

rs
p

e
n

d
in

g
s
 h

e
re

 a
re

 m
a

tc
h

e
d

 b
y
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 s

e
c
u

re
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

a
s
 s

e
t.

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 E
x
t.

 6
 9

- 
3

- 
5
4
.4

 6
7

 9
3

- 
2
7

- 
3
9
.9

 7
3

 9
9

- 
2
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 E

x
t.

 1
8

 9
 1

0
 5

3
.0

 1
4
1

 1
2
6

 1
6

 1
1
.1

 1
5
9

 1
4
8

 1
1

 2
4

 1
8

 6
 2

6
.2

 2
0
8

 2
1
9

- 
1
1

- 
5
.2

 2
3
2

 2
4
7

- 
1
5

T
O

T
A

L
 A

ll 
S

a
la

ry
 C

o
s
ts

 1
,1

1
6

 1
,0

5
5

 6
1

 5
.5

 1
2
,2

3
6

 1
1
,8

8
3

 3
5
3

 2
.9

 1
3
,4

0
6

 1
3

,1
7
2

 2
3
4

-
-

 -

L
e
s
s
 A

llo
c
s
 t

o
 T

ra
d
in

g
 a

/c
s
 i
n
c
 E

x
t 

F
u
n
d
e
d
 T

A
S

K
- 

2
4
4

- 
2
2
4

- 
1
9

- 
7
.9

- 
2
,6

8
1

- 
2
,5

5
5

- 
1
2
7

- 
4
.7

- 
2
,9

2
5

- 
2
,9

2
5

 -

L
e
s
s
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 A

s
s
e
t 

m
a
in

t.
 e

tc
- 

3
- 

3
 0

 9
.3

- 
3
2

- 
3
2

 0
 0

.7
- 

3
5

- 
3
5

 -

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
id

e
 V

a
c
a
n
t 

P
o
s
ts

 5
 -

 5
 1

0
0
.0

- 
8

 -
- 

8
- 

1
0
0
.0

- 
1
0

- 
1
0

 -

C
h

e
c
k
 t

o
ta

l 
to

 P
a
y
 C

o
s
ts

 (
B

u
d

g
e
t 

b
o

o
k
 p

a
g

e
9
)

 8
7
5

 8
2
8

 4
7

 5
.3

 9
,5

1
4

 9
,2

9
6

 2
1
8

 2
.3

 1
0
,4

3
6

 1
0
,2

0
2

 2
3
4

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 4
_
S

a
la

ri
e
s

IT
E

M
 4

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 95



D
IR

E
C

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£

'0
0

0
£

'0
0

0
£

'0
0

0
%

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

In
c

o
m

e

R
e

fu
s
e

-1
7

0
-1

7
0

0
%

-1
,8

7
9

-1
,8

8
6

0
%

7
-2

,0
5

1
-2

,0
5

8
7

9
3

4
0

5
3

1
0
1

4
8

5
3

S
tr

e
e

t 
C

le
a

n
in

g
-9

6
-9

5
-1

%
-1

,0
5

5
-1

,0
5

7
0
%

2
-1

,1
5

1
-1

,1
5

4
3

6
7

6
3

4
7
3

5
6

1
7

T
ra

d
e

-2
9

-2
2

-2
3

%
-7

-3
6

1
-3

4
1

-5
%

-1
9

-3
9

0
-3

6
6

-2
4

-4
5

-2
0

-2
5

-4
6

-1
1

-3
5

W
o

rk
s
h

o
p

-5
1

-4
5

-1
2

%
-6

-5
5

8
-5

1
3

-8
%

-4
5

-6
0

9
-5

5
0

-5
9

-2
7

5
-3

2
-2

9
5

-3
4

G
re

e
n

 W
a

s
te

-1
6

-2
2

3
4
%

6
-3

5
3

-3
5

7
1
%

4
-3

7
6

-3
8

6
1
0

-8
2

-6
1

-2
2

-8
4

-5
9

-2
5

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

le
a

n
in

g
-2

1
-1

6
-2

6
%

-6
-2

3
6

-1
8

5
-2

2
%

-5
1

-2
5

8
-2

0
5

-5
3

-1
4

1
9

-3
3

-1
5

1
5

-3
0

C
e

s
s
p

o
o

ls
-2

3
-1

8
-2

2
%

-5
-2

5
7

-2
1

0
-1

8
%

-4
7

-2
8

0
-2

3
6

-4
4

-5
8

-6
-5

1
-6

3
-1

6
-4

7

P
e

s
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

-3
-3

-2
%

-7
7

-7
5

-3
%

-2
-8

0
-7

8
-2

-3
-1

-3
2

-2

G
ro

u
n

d
s

-1
1

-1
1

0
%

-1
2

4
-1

2
4

0
%

-1
3

5
-1

3
8

3
9

1
0

9
-4

1
3

F
le

e
t

-6
8

-6
9

1
%

1
-7

4
8

-7
0

7
-6

%
-4

1
-8

1
6

-8
1

6
3

-3

D
e

p
o

t
-2

2
-4

1
8
4
%

1
9

-2
6

8
-2

5
1

-6
%

-1
6

-2
9

0
-2

6
6

-2
4

-1
7

-4
0

2
3

-2
0

-3
6

1
6

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

-4
-4

0
%

-4
1

-4
1

0
%

-4
5

-4
5

1
-6

8
2

2

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
-5

1
5

-5
1

6
0
%

1
-5

,9
5

6
-5

,7
4

7
-4

%
-2

0
9

-6
,4

8
1

-6
,2

9
8

-1
8

3
-7

5
-4

-7
2

-7
4

-7
4

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

R
e

fu
s
e

1
7
9

1
7
3

3
%

6
1
,9

7
2

1
,9

2
6

2
%

4
6

2
,1

5
1

2
,1

0
6

4
5

S
tr

e
e

t 
C

le
a

n
in

g
1
0
2

9
9

2
%

3
1
,1

2
1

1
,1

2
0

0
%

1
1
,2

2
3

1
,2

1
0

1
3

T
ra

d
e

2
9

2
6

1
0
%

3
3
1
5

3
2
1

-2
%

-6
3
4
4

3
5
5

-1
1

W
o

rk
s
h

o
p

4
8

4
3

1
1
%

5
5
3
1

5
1
8

2
%

1
3

5
7
9

5
5
5

2
4

G
re

e
n

 W
a

s
te

2
2

2
1

3
%

1
2
7
1

2
9
6

-9
%

-2
5

2
9
3

3
2
7

-3
4

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

le
a

n
in

g
2
0

1
8

1
0
%

2
2
2
2

2
0
4

8
%

1
8

2
4
3

2
2
0

2
3

C
e

s
s
p

o
o

ls
1
8

1
6

1
0
%

2
1
9
9

2
0
3

-2
%

-4
2
1
7

2
2
0

-3

P
e

s
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

7
7

0
%

7
3

7
4

-1
%

-1
8
0

8
0

G
ro

u
n

d
s

1
1

1
0

9
%

1
1
3
3

1
2
3

7
%

1
0

1
4
4

1
3
4

1
0

F
le

e
t

6
8

7
0

-2
%

-2
7
4
8

7
0
9

5
%

3
9

8
1
6

8
1
6

D
e

p
o

t
1
9

2
0

-4
%

-1
2
5
1

2
1
1

1
6
%

4
0

2
7
0

2
3
0

4
0

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

4
4

4
%

4
3

3
5

1
8
%

8
4
7

4
5

2

T
o

ta
l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
5
2
7

5
0
6

4
%

2
0

5
,8

8
0

5
,7

4
3

2
%

1
3
7

6
,4

0
7

6
,2

9
8

1
0
9

N
e

t
1
1

-1
0

-1
9

0
%

2
1

-7
5

-4
-9

5
%

-7
2

-7
4

-7
4

P
E

R
IO

D
Y

-T
-D

A
N

N
U

A
L

Y
-T

-D
 N

E
T

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
A

N
N

U
A

L
 N

E
T

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E

F
e
b

-1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t
A

c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l 
/ 

B
u
d
g

e
t

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

B
u

d
g
e

t
A

c
tu

a
l

A
c
tu

a
l 
/ 

B
u
d
g

e
t

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

B
u

d
g
e

t
F

o
re

c
a

s
t

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

N
e

t 
B

u
d

g
e

t 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e

t 
A

c
tu

a
l 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

V
a

ri
a

n
c
e

 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e

t 
B

u
d

g
e

t 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

N
e

t 
A

c
tu

a
l 

b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 5
_
D

ir
 S

e
rv

IT
E

M
 5

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 96



IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

t

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
1

/1
2

1
1

/1
2

A
P

R
6

1
,8

4
7

3
1

,4
3

1
2

1
,7

2
2

1
1

,1
0

5
1

0
,6

1
7

2
1

,7
0

0

M
A

Y
5

4
,7

8
3

3
6

,8
3

1
2

1
,9

8
3

1
2

,5
9

1
9

,3
9

2
2

2
,0

0
0

J
U

N
5

1
,5

9
8

3
6

,1
6

4
2

5
,3

4
2

1
4

,6
7

7
1

0
,6

6
5

2
5

,3
0

0

J
U

L
5

3
,0

0
6

3
3

,3
6

1
2

5
,4

9
8

1
5

,2
6

9
1

0
,2

2
9

2
5

,5
0

0

A
U

G
3

8
,7

0
9

2
7

,8
5

8
2

9
,4

4
6

1
5

,4
4

2
1

4
,0

0
4

2
9

,4
0

0

S
E

P
3

7
,5

3
4

2
3

,5
3

2
2

6
,5

8
6

1
6

,2
1

5
1

0
,3

7
1

2
6

,6
0

0

O
C

T
4

0
,5

2
4

2
6

,3
5

2
3

0
,2

0
0

1
6

,7
4

8
1

3
,4

5
2

3
0

,2
0

0

N
O

V
4

0
,9

8
2

2
5

,2
5

4
2

7
,6

3
6

1
7

,8
4

6
9

,7
9

0
2

7
,6

0
0

D
E

C
3

5
,8

6
9

2
4

,2
4

0
2

4
,8

7
1

1
8

,4
6

0
6

,4
1

1
2

4
,9

0
0

J
A

N
3

9
,4

2
3

2
7

,8
3

2
2

6
,5

2
5

1
8

,3
0

2
8

,2
2

3
2

6
,5

0
0

F
E

B
3

6
,4

5
5

2
2

,5
0

1
2

2
,0

7
8

1
5

,6
9

8
6

,3
8

0
2

2
,1

0
0

M
A

R
3

2
,6

9
4

2
1

,1
7

9
1

3
,6

4
7

2
2

,0
0

0

5
2

3
,4

2
4

3
3

6
,5

3
5

2
8

1
,8

8
7

1
8

6
,0

0
0

1
0

9
,5

3
4

3
0

3
,8

0
0

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

F
o

re
c

a
s

t

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
1

/1
2

1
1

/1
2

A
P

R
6

1
,8

4
7

3
1

,4
3

1
2

1
,7

2
2

1
1

,1
0

5
1

0
,6

1
7

2
1

,7
0

0

M
A

Y
1

1
6

,6
3

0
6

8
,2

6
2

4
3

,7
0

5
2

3
,6

9
6

2
0

,0
0

9
4

3
,7

0
0

J
U

N
1

6
8

,2
2

8
1

0
4

,4
2

6
6

9
,0

4
7

3
8

,3
7

3
3

0
,6

7
4

6
9

,0
0

0

J
U

L
2

2
1

,2
3

4
1

3
7

,7
8

7
9

4
,5

4
5

5
3

,6
4

2
4

0
,9

0
3

9
4

,5
0

0

A
U

G
2

5
9

,9
4

3
1

6
5

,6
4

5
1

2
3

,9
9

1
6

9
,0

8
4

5
4

,9
0

7
1

2
3

,9
0

0

S
E

P
2

9
7

,4
7

7
1

8
9

,1
7

7
1

5
0

,5
7

7
8

5
,2

9
9

6
5

,2
7

8
1

5
0

,5
0

0

O
C

T
3

3
8

,0
0

1
2

1
5

,5
2

9
1

8
0

,7
7

7
1

0
2

,0
4

7
7

8
,7

3
0

1
8

0
,7

0
0

N
O

V
3

7
8

,9
8

3
2

4
0

,7
8

3
2

0
8

,4
1

3
1

1
9

,8
9

3
8

8
,5

2
0

2
0

8
,3

0
0

D
E

C
4

1
4

,8
5

2
2

6
5

,0
2

3
2

3
3

,2
8

4
1

3
8

,3
5

3
9

4
,9

3
1

2
3

3
,2

0
0

J
A

N
4

5
4

,2
7

5
2

9
2

,8
5

5
2

5
9

,8
0

9
1

5
6

,6
5

5
1

0
3

,1
5

4
2

5
9

,7
0

0

F
E

B
4

9
0

,7
3

0
3

1
5

,3
5

6
2

8
1

,8
8

7
1

7
2

,3
5

3
1

0
9

,5
3

4
2

8
1

,8
0

0

M
A

R
5

2
3

,4
2

4
3

3
6

,5
3

5
1

8
6

,0
0

0
3

0
3

,8
0

0

B
U

D
G

E
T

 F
O

R
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
1

8
6

,0
0

0

F
O

R
E

C
A

S
T

 O
U

T
T

U
R

N
3

0
3

,8
0

0

C
O

D
E

:-
Y

H
A

A
9

6
9

0
0

N
.B

.

1
) 

T
h

e
s

e
 a

re
 t

h
e

 g
ro

s
s

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

re
c

e
ip

ts
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n

  
  

th
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d

2
) 

In
te

re
s

t 
d

u
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 L

a
n

d
s

b
a

n
k

i 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

  
  

re
m

o
v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 a
s

 f
ro

m
 2

5
/6

/2
0

0
8

F
u

n
d

 A
v
e

ra
g

e
1

.0
5

3
0

%

7
 D

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

7
0

8
%

3
 M

o
n

th
 L

IB
ID

0
.8

1
1

2
%

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

7
0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

2
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

8
0
0
0
0

1
0
0
0
0
0

1
2
0
0
0
0

1
4
0
0
0
0

1
6
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
8
/0

9
A

c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
0
/1

1
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
0
/1

1

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0

8
0
0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,4

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,6

0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
8

/0
9

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

0
/1

1
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
0

/1
1

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
0
0

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
0
0

4
0
0
0
0

5
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

7
0
0
0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1
A

c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2
B

u
d
g
e
t 

1
1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a
s
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
T

U
R

N
S

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0 A

P
R

M
A

Y
J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2
F

o
re

c
a

s
t 

1
1

/1
2

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 6
_

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

IT
E

M
 6

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 97



S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 S

T
A

T
IS

T
IC

S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0
1
2

B
D

G
T

 B
O

O
K

S
T

A
F

F
A

G
E

N
C

Y
C

A
S

U
A

L
T

O
T

A
L

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 /
 V

A
R

IA
T

IO
N

S
J
A

N
U

A
R

Y

F
T

E
F

T
E

S
T

A
F

F
F

T
E

T
O

T
A

L
S

C
H

IE
F

 E
X

E
C

U
T

IV
E

S

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
's

 O
ff

ic
e

3
.6

1
2
.4

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.4

1
1
 F

T
E

 p
o
s
t 

d
e
le

te
d
 w

e
f 

1
0
/6

/1
1
 -

 0
.4

1
 t

e
m

p
 p

o
s
t 

w
e
f 

1
1
/7

.
2
.4

1

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

3
.6

1
2
.4

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.4

1
2
.4

1

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
e
s
 

5
.5

0
6
.6

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
.6

3

B
u
d
g

e
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
a
t 

(a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 H

R
).

 1
 P

/T
 p

o
s
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 h

o
u
rs

. 
0
.6

8
 

p
o
s
t 

w
e
f 

2
5
/7

.
6
.6

3

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

8
2
.4

2
8
1
.4

7
1
.0

0
0
.6

9
8
3
.1

6
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 T

e
a
m

 &
 2

 B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 &
 L

o
c
a
l 
T

a
x
 A

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
. 

8
3
.3

3

L
e
g

a
l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l,
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 

P
o
lic

y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

1
7
.1

2
1
4
.3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.3

3
1
4
.8

2

L
e
g
a
l,
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 
&

 D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
5
.5

1
1
2
.5

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
.5

2
1
2
.5

2

P
o
lic

y
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

1
.6

1
1
.8

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
.8

1

N
o
w

1
.6

1
b
u
d
g

e
te

d
to

L
e
g

a
l,

E
le

c
to

ra
l

&
D

e
m

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

0
.2

w
o
rk

e
d

in
H

o
u
s
in

g
&

C
o
m

m
s

b
u
t

in
c
.

in

P
&

P
.

1
.8

1

IT
 &

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

2
4
.4

6
2
5
.4

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
.4

3
2
 T

e
m

p
 p

o
s
t 

(1
 I

T
 &

 1
 F

a
c
) 

s
o
 2

 o
v
e
r 

B
d
g

t 
F

T
E

. 
2
5
.4

3

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

1
2
9
.5

0
1
2
7
.8

6
1
.0

0
0
.6

9
1
2
9
.5

5
1
3
0
.2

1

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
N

D
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

D
ir
e
c
to

r,
 P

A
 &

 S
e
c
re

ta
ri
a
l

2
.0

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.0

0
2
.0

0

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
0
.7

4
1
0
.5

4
0
.0

0
0
.5

8
1
1
.1

2
1
 p

o
s
t 

is
 p

a
rt

 e
x
te

rn
a
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
. 

1
1
.6

4

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
&

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
6
1
.9

8
1
4
9
.9

3
1
4
.8

8
0
.3

5
1
6
5
.1

6
1
6
4
.5

7

S
D

S
 &

 C
C

T
V

1
2
0
.1

0
1
1
1
.3

1
1
4
.8

8
0
.3

5
1
2
6
.5

4
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
.

1
2
4
.9

5

E
n
v
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
2
5
.0

2
2
3
.7

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
.7

6
2
4
.7

6

P
a
rk

in
g
 &

 A
m

e
n
it
y

1
6
.8

6
1
4
.8

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
.8

6
1
4
.8

6

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

5
1
.3

4
4
5
.9

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

2
4
5
.9

6
4
5
.9

4

B
u
ild

in
g

 C
o
n
tr

o
l

7
.8

1
6
.8

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
.8

1
P

lu
s
 1

 S
e
c
o
n
d
e
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r.

7
.8

1

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

1
5
.1

7
1
4
.0

8
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
.0

8
1
 p

o
s
t 

is
 p

a
rt

 e
x
te

rn
a
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
. 

1
5
.0

8

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

2
4
9
.0

4
2
2
9
.3

0
1
6
.8

8
0
.9

5
2
4
7
.1

3
2
4
7
.0

4

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L

L
Y

 F
U

N
D

E
D

 P
O

S
T

S

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
.0

4
2
.5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
.5

4
2
.5

4

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
&

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

H
o
u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

3
.4

1
3
.4

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
.4

9
1
 p

o
s
t 

is
 p

a
rt

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 S

D
C

 (
s
e
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

p
o
s
ts

).
4
.4

9

S
U

B
 T

O
T

A
L

5
.4

5
6
.0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
.0

3
7
.0

3

T
O

T
A

L
S

3
8
7
.6

0
3
6
5
.6

0
1
7
.8

8
1
.6

4
3
8
5
.1

2
3
8
6
.6

9

3
8
6
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t,

 1
1
 c

a
s
u
a
ls

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 p

a
id

 i
n

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 7
_
S

ta
ff

IT
E

M
 7

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 98



 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

3
1

/3
/1

1

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 m

o
n

th

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

 

to
 d

a
te

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
s

 

a
t 

2
9

/2
/1

2
3

1
/3

/1
2

3
1

/3
/1

2

b
u

d
g

e
t

fo
re

c
a

s
t

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s

  
  
 F

ir
s
t 
T

im
e

 S
e

w
e

ra
g

e
9

1
5

0
0

9
1

5
0

9
1

5

  
  
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 R
e

lie
f 
R

o
a

d
 C

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 (

1
)

1
,5

6
6

0
-2

7
1

,5
3

9
0

1
,5

3
9

  
  
 A

c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e

s
1

5
2

0
0

1
5

2
1

5
2

1
5

2

  
  
 O

th
e

rs
8

5
0

-3
3

5
2

0
0

2
,7

1
8

0
-6

0
2

,6
5

8
1

5
2

2
,6

0
6

C
a

p
it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

(G
ro

s
s
)

7
6

3
0

6
3

8
2

6
1

,3
6

9
1

,3
6

9

N
o

te
: 
th

is
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 w
ill

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 a
t 
y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

ip
ts

 a
re

 u
s
e

d
 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re

E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s

  
  
 A

s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 (
2

)
4

,3
1

5
0

-3
,3

1
5

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

  
  
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

r'
s
 S

u
p

e
ra

n
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 (

2
)

2
,5

6
9

0
-2

,5
6

9
0

0
0

  
  
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n

 (
2

)
0

0
5

,8
2

4
5

,8
2

4
5

,8
1

2
5

,8
2

4

  
  
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
S

ta
b

ili
s
a

ti
o

n
2

,4
3

6
0

-3
5

2
,4

0
1

3
4

1
2

,4
0

1

  
  
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 
s
u

b
s
id

y
1

,1
9

2
0

0
1

,1
9

2
7

0
1

1
,1

1
7

  
  
 L

D
F

5
7

4
-2

8
-5

0
5

2
4

2
6

7
5

2
4

  
  
 V

e
h

ic
le

 R
e

n
e

w
a

l
5

6
4

0
2

8
5

9
2

6
0

8
6

0
8

  
  
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

4
1

8
1

0
4

5
4

6
3

0
0

  
  
 R

e
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 (

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 T
e

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
)

3
5

8
0

-2
1

3
3

7
7

5
3

0
0

  
  
 C

a
rr

y
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 I
te

m
s

3
4

1
0

-2
5

3
1

6
0

0

  
  
 A

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

3
1

4
0

-4
3

1
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

  
  
 V

e
h

ic
le

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

2
6

4
0

0
2

6
4

2
4

6
2

4
6

  
  
 O

th
e

rs
8

2
4

-1
8

8
-2

4
9

5
7

5
3

2
2

3
2

2

1
4

,1
6

9
-2

0
6

-3
7

1
1

3
,7

9
8

9
,6

7
2

1
2

,6
4

2

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d

  
  
  
R

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 M

in
im

u
m

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,5

0
0

  
  
 A

v
a

ila
b

le
 B

a
la

n
c
e

2
,2

1
3

2
,2

1
3

2
,2

1
3

3
,7

1
3

3
,7

1
3

3
,7

1
3

T
O

T
A

L
2

1
,3

6
3

1
4

,9
0

6
2

0
,3

3
0

N
o

te
s

2
. 
C

a
b

in
e

t 
(1

3
/1

2
/1

0
) 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

llo
w

in
g

 f
o

r 
a

n
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 A

s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

 o
f 
£

1
m

, 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 

fr
o

m
 t
h

e
 A

s
s
e

t 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

r'
s
 S

u
p

e
ra

n
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 b

e
 m

o
v
e

d
 t
o

 a
 n

e
w

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
P

la
n

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 t
e

n
-y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri
o

d
 e

q
u

a
lly

 t
o

 s
m

o
o

th
 t
h

e
 r

u
n

d
o

w
n

 o
f 
th

e
s
e

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

s
.

1
. 
C

h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 E

d
e

n
b

ri
d

g
e

 R
e

lie
f 
R

o
a

d
 C

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t
o

 p
re

d
ic

t 
a

s
 i
t 
is

 d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 t
im

in
g

 

o
f 
a

g
re

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 s

u
m

s
.

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 8

_
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

IT
E

M
 8

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



9
. 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

P
e
ri

o
d

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

Y
-T

-D
Y

-T
-D

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
2
 -

 F
in

a
l

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
c
tu

a
l

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

F
o

re
c
a
s
t 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

A
c
c
ru

a
ls

)

 V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
 

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

%
£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
O

M
M

D
E

V
B

ig
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d
 -

 C
a
p
it
a
l

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 8

- 
8

-
 -

 -
 -

C
O

M
M

D
E

V
L
o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 -
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 -
 4

- 
4

-
 -

 1
6

- 
1
6

-
 -

 -
 -

C
O

M
M

D
E

V
P

a
ri
s
h
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 7
 -

 7
 1

0
0
.0

 6
4

 -
 6

4
 1

0
0
.0

 7
1

 0
 7

1

E
N

V
O

P
S

P
la

y
g

ro
u
n
d
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 6
- 

4
0

 4
6

 7
8
3
.0

 5
3

 4
3

 1
0

 1
8
.8

 5
9

 4
4

 1
5

E
N

V
O

P
S

V
e
h
ic

le
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s

 1
2
7

- 
2
6

 1
5
2

 1
2
0
.2

 1
,1

3
9

 6
6
6

 4
7
4

 4
1
.6

 1
,2

6
6

 1
,2

6
6

 -

F
IN

S
E

R
V

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 (

C
a
p
it
a
l)
 (

L
K

F
)

 1
8

 -
 1

8
 1

0
0
.0

 1
5
8

 7
 1

5
1

 9
5
.9

 1
7
5

 1
5

 1
6
0

F
IN

S
E

R
V

H
o
rt

o
n
 K

ir
b
y
 V

ill
a
g

e
 H

a
ll

 -
 4

5
- 

4
5

-
 -

 1
7
5

- 
1
7
5

-
 -

 -
 -

F
IN

S
E

R
V

A
rg

y
le

 R
d
 M

o
a
t 

O
ff

ic
e
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 3

2
- 

3
2

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 6
9

 4
7

 2
2

 3
2
.4

 6
3
0

 2
6
4

 3
6
6

 5
8
.0

 6
9
9

 6
9
9

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

W
k
h
a
 A

d
a
p
s
 F

o
r 

D
is

a
b
 F

in
a
n
c
in

g
 C

o
s
ts

 A
d
v
a
n
c
e
s
-H

s
g

 -
 3

0
- 

3
0

-
 -

 1
7
6

- 
1
7
6

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

S
D

C
 -

 H
M

O
 G

ra
n
ts

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 8

- 
8

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 1

0
-1

1
 S

D
C

 -
 1

2
- 

1
2

-
 -

 4
2

- 
4
2

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 -

 D
is

c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 G
ra

n
ts

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 7

- 
7

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 -

 E
m

p
ty

 H
o
m

e
s

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 2

- 
2

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

R
H

P
C

G
 -

 H
M

O
 G

ra
n
ts

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 7

- 
7

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
 -

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 -
 1

5
- 

1
5

-
 -

 2
5

- 
2
5

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
 -

 A
m

e
n
it
y
 B

lo
c
k
s

 3
4

 -
 3

4
 1

0
0
.0

 3
0
8

 2
4

 2
8
4

 9
2
.1

 3
4
3

 3
4
3

 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
 -

 G
ro

u
n
d
 W

o
rk

s
 -

 9
- 

9
-

 -
 3

8
1

- 
3
8
1

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
 -

 P
re

lim
in

a
ry

 W
o
rk

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

- 
1

-
 -

 -
 -

H
O

U
S

IN
G

H
e
v
e
r 

R
o
a
d
 G

y
p
s
y
 S

it
e
 -

 B
o
m

b
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l

 -
 -

 -
-

 -
 1

9
- 

1
9

-
 -

 -
 -

L
E

G
A

L
M

o
d
e
rn

 G
o
v
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
s
te

m
 2

 -
 2

 1
0
0
.0

 1
4

 -
 1

4
 1

0
0
.0

 1
6

 1
6

 -

 2
6
2

 9
6

 1
6
6

 6
3
.3

 2
,3

6
6

 1
,9

0
2

 4
6
5

 1
9
.6

 2
,6

2
8

 2
,3

8
2

 2
4
6

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 b
u
d
g

e
t 

s
h
o
w

n
 n

e
t 

o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
ra

n
t.

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 9

_
C

a
p
it
a
l

IT
E

M
 9

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 101



C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 I
N

C
O

M
E

 F
IG

U
R

E
S

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

A
C

T
U

A
L

C
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 o

f 

1
0
/1

1
 a

n
d
 

1
1
/1

2
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
 

m
in

u
s
 i
s
 'b

a
d
 

n
e
w

s
'

M
A

N
A

G
E

R
'S

 

P
R

O
F

IL
E

D
  

  
  

  

B
U

D
G

E
T

V
a
ri

a
n
c
e
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
 m

in
u
s
 

is
 'b

a
d
 n

e
w

s
'

A
N

N
U

A
L

 

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
n

n
u

a
l 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

1
,8

7
2
,7

8
3

8
1
,3

4
9

1
,8

5
9
,5

9
4

1
3
,1

8
9

2
,0

2
5
,0

1
1

2
,0

3
5
,0

1
1

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

5
8
6
,1

0
8

6
9
,9

7
6

5
9
1
,2

9
0

-5
,1

8
2

6
4
9
,1

4
9

6
4
2
,1

4
9

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
1
6
1
,1

3
9

1
3
,5

2
9

1
6
6
,3

3
2

-5
,1

9
3

1
8
5
,0

1
0

1
8
5
,0

1
0

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
3
5
3
,0

0
2

-3
2
,5

0
3

4
6
3
,5

7
8

-1
1
0
,5

7
5

5
1
4
,4

5
9

3
8
0
,4

5
9

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

4
5
2
,6

9
9

-3
9
,4

7
7

5
3
5
,3

6
4

-8
2
,6

6
5

5
9
3
,9

2
0

5
0
1
,9

2
0

3
,4

2
5
,7

3
1

9
2
,8

7
4

3
,6

1
6
,1

5
8

-1
9
0
,4

2
7

3
,9

6
7
,5

4
8

3
,7

4
4
,5

4
8

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  
 1

0
_
G

ra
p
h
s
 (

S
u
m

m
a
ry

)
IT

E
M

 1
0

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 102



1
0
_

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

s
 G

ra
p

h
s

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

 (
H

W
C

A
R

P
K

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
0

/1
1

 t
o

 1
1

/1
2

1
1

/1
2

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

1
4

9
,5

3
7

1
4

4
,0

5
2

1
6

1
,7

0
7

1
7

,6
5

4
1

5
3

,5
3

7
8

,1
6

9

2
M

A
Y

1
3

9
,1

8
1

1
4

6
,2

4
7

1
6

8
,7

2
2

2
2

,4
7

4
1

6
2

,2
1

3
6

,5
0

9

3
J

U
N

1
6

6
,6

2
1

1
7

2
,7

8
8

1
8

0
,3

6
8

7
,5

8
0

1
8

3
,4

2
7

-3
,0

5
9

4
J

U
L

1
5

5
,2

9
6

1
7

6
,7

1
7

1
7

1
,9

6
0

-4
,7

5
7

1
7

2
,8

8
0

-9
1

9

5
A

U
G

1
4

8
,4

2
3

1
7

0
,5

5
8

1
6

7
,3

3
6

-3
,2

2
1

1
7

2
,0

9
2

-4
,7

5
5

6
S

E
P

1
5

1
,4

9
0

1
7

4
,3

9
2

1
7

2
,7

9
3

-1
,5

9
9

1
8

2
,1

0
8

-9
,3

1
4

7
O

C
T

1
7

0
,8

6
9

1
7

9
,1

5
3

1
7

8
,0

6
7

-1
,0

8
5

1
8

5
,1

7
8

-7
,1

1
0

8
N

O
V

1
4

6
,9

7
4

1
6

6
,6

7
3

1
6

9
,6

3
1

2
,9

5
8

1
7

3
,2

0
7

-3
,5

7
7

9
D

E
C

1
4

5
,3

6
9

1
2

9
,8

9
1

1
7

0
,3

4
9

4
0

,4
5

9
1

3
5

,3
0

8
3

5
,0

4
2

1
0

J
A

N
1

5
1

,4
2

8
1

7
1

,9
7

8
1

7
5

,9
7

9
4

,0
0

1
1

7
6

,5
3

2
-5

5
4

1
1

F
E

B
1

4
0

,3
7

2
1

5
8

,9
8

6
1

5
5

,8
7

0
-3

,1
1

5
1

6
3

,1
1

2
-7

,2
4

2

1
2

M
A

R
1

5
7

,8
3

8
1

7
2

,0
1

2
-1

7
2

,0
1

2
1

6
5

,4
1

7

1
,8

2
3

,3
9

6
1

,9
6

3
,4

4
6

1
,8

7
2

,7
8

3
-9

0
,6

6
3

2
,0

2
5

,0
1

1
1

3
,1

8
9

2
,0

3
5

,0
1

1

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

0
9

/1
0

 t
o

 1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
1

4
9

,5
3

7
1

4
4

,0
5

2
1

6
1

,7
0

7
1

7
,6

5
4

1
5

3
,5

3
7

8
,1

6
9

M
A

Y
2

8
8

,7
1

8
2

9
0

,2
9

9
3

3
0

,4
2

8
4

0
,1

2
9

3
1

5
,7

5
0

1
4

,6
7

8

J
U

N
E

4
5

5
,3

3
8

4
6

3
,0

8
7

5
1

0
,7

9
6

4
7

,7
0

9
4

9
9

,1
7

7
1

1
,6

1
9

J
U

L
6

1
0

,6
3

4
6

3
9

,8
0

5
6

8
2

,7
5

7
4

2
,9

5
2

6
7

2
,0

5
7

1
0

,7
0

0

A
U

G
7

5
9

,0
5

7
8

1
0

,3
6

2
8

5
0

,0
9

3
3

9
,7

3
1

8
4

4
,1

4
8

5
,9

4
5

S
E

P
9

1
0

,5
4

7
9

8
4

,7
5

4
1

,0
2

2
,8

8
6

3
8

,1
3

2
1

,0
2

6
,2

5
6

-3
,3

7
0

O
C

T
1

,0
8

1
,4

1
5

1
,1

6
3

,9
0

7
1

,2
0

0
,9

5
4

3
7

,0
4

7
1

,2
1

1
,4

3
4

-1
0

,4
8

0

N
O

V
1

,2
2

8
,3

8
9

1
,3

3
0

,5
8

0
1

,3
7

0
,5

8
5

4
0

,0
0

5
1

,3
8

4
,6

4
1

-1
4

,0
5

7

D
E

C
1

,3
7

3
,7

5
8

1
,4

6
0

,4
7

0
1

,5
4

0
,9

3
4

8
0

,4
6

4
1

,5
1

9
,9

4
9

2
0

,9
8

5

J
A

N
1

,5
2

5
,1

8
6

1
,6

3
2

,4
4

8
1

,7
1

6
,9

1
3

8
4

,4
6

4
1

,6
9

6
,4

8
2

2
0

,4
3

1

F
E

B
1

,6
6

5
,5

5
8

1
,7

9
1

,4
3

4
1

,8
7

2
,7

8
3

8
1

,3
4

9
1

,8
5

9
,5

9
4

1
3

,1
8

9

M
A

R
1

,8
2

3
,3

9
6

1
,9

6
3

,4
4

6
-1

,9
6

3
,4

4
6

2
,0

2
5

,0
1

1
2

,0
3

5
,0

1
1

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

H
W

C
A

R
P

K
 

 A
c

tu
a

l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

D
A

Y
 T

IC
K

E
T

S
 *

**
0

1
,4

4
2

,2
3

8
1

,4
1

6
,0

2
5

1
2

3
,2

8
9

E
X

C
E

S
S

 /
 P

E
N

A
L

T
Y

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 *

**
1

/*
**

3
1

3
6

,7
3

9
1

4
0

,7
0

5
1

1
,5

9
0

S
E

A
S

O
N

 T
IC

K
E

T
S

 *
**

2
2

8
1

,6
5

3
2

9
8

,8
4

8
1

9
,8

4
4

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

in
c
.R

e
s
.P

k
g
)

**
*9

7
,4

5
5

4
9

1
7

 W
A

IV
E

R
S

3
4

0
4

6
3

0
-

2
3

0

R
E

N
T

9
4

5
0

0
4

,0
6

7
4

,0
1

2
-

1
,8

7
2

,7
8

3
1

,8
5

9
,5

9
4

1
5

5
,8

7
0

C
A

R
 P

A
R

K
S

0

2
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

1
4
0
,0

0
0

1
6
0
,0

0
0

1
8
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 C

A
R

 P
A

R
K

S
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

in
c
.S

e
a
s
o

n
s
 &

 E
x
c
e
s
s
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

1
,5

0
0

,0
0

0

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0

2
,5

0
0

,0
0

0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 1
0
_
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

s
 G

ra
p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 103



1
0

_
O

n
-S

tr
e

e
t 

G
ra

p
h

s

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
H

W
D

C
R

IM
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
0

/1
1

 t
o

 1
1

/1
2

1
1

/1
2

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

4
1

,7
9

5
4

5
,1

4
6

4
7

,0
4

6
1

,8
9

9
5

3
,5

2
4

-6
,4

7
8

2
M

A
Y

4
5

,1
7

0
4

2
,3

2
8

4
5

,4
0

8
3

,0
7

9
5

0
,3

3
6

-4
,9

2
9

3
J

U
N

3
9

,8
2

8
4

9
,8

7
2

5
3

,6
6

6
3

,7
9

3
5

5
,5

8
4

-1
,9

1
8

4
J

U
L

6
3

,7
4

2
6

5
,7

8
4

6
8

,3
7

6
2

,5
9

2
6

7
,9

9
5

3
8

1

5
A

U
G

4
4

,9
9

9
4

4
,9

1
0

5
0

,3
5

0
5

,4
4

0
5

3
,5

1
3

-3
,1

6
3

6
S

E
P

4
2

,3
2

5
4

6
,9

1
3

4
7

,7
6

2
8

4
9

5
2

,6
8

7
-4

,9
2

4

7
O

C
T

4
6

,1
4

5
4

2
,8

3
2

4
9

,2
0

9
6

,3
7

7
4

9
,4

5
4

-2
4

5

8
N

O
V

4
3

,3
7

4
4

5
,6

0
7

5
6

,1
7

0
1

0
,5

6
3

5
2

,2
9

1
3

,8
7

9

9
D

E
C

4
3

,2
4

2
3

7
,4

5
2

5
7

,3
3

0
1

9
,8

7
8

5
0

,9
5

4
6

,3
7

6

1
0

J
A

N
3

8
,0

7
5

4
4

,7
2

0
5

4
,4

6
8

9
,7

4
8

4
8

,5
8

5
5

,8
8

3

1
1

F
E

B
4

4
,5

3
7

5
0

,5
6

8
5

6
,3

2
4

5
,7

5
6

5
6

,3
6

9
-4

5

1
2

M
A

R
5

0
,1

0
0

5
6

,7
6

1
-5

6
,7

6
1

5
7

,8
5

9

5
4

3
,3

3
2

5
7

2
,8

9
4

5
8

6
,1

0
8

1
3

,2
1

4
6

4
9

,1
4

9
-5

,1
8

2
6

4
2

,1
4

9

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

0
9

/1
0

 t
o

 1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
4

1
,7

9
5

4
5

,1
4

6
4

7
,0

4
6

1
,8

9
9

5
3

,5
2

4
-6

,4
7

8

M
A

Y
8

6
,9

6
5

8
7

,4
7

5
9

2
,4

5
3

4
,9

7
8

1
0

3
,8

6
0

-1
1

,4
0

6

J
U

N
E

1
2

6
,7

9
3

1
3

7
,3

4
7

1
4

6
,1

1
9

8
,7

7
2

1
5

9
,4

4
3

-1
3

,3
2

5

J
U

L
1

9
0

,5
3

5
2

0
3

,1
3

1
2

1
4

,4
9

5
1

1
,3

6
4

2
2

7
,4

3
8

-1
2

,9
4

3

A
U

G
2

3
5

,5
3

3
2

4
8

,0
4

1
2

6
4

,8
4

5
1

6
,8

0
4

2
8

0
,9

5
1

-1
6

,1
0

6

S
E

P
2

7
7

,8
5

9
2

9
4

,9
5

4
3

1
2

,6
0

7
1

7
,6

5
3

3
3

3
,6

3
8

-2
1

,0
3

0

O
C

T
3

2
4

,0
0

4
3

3
7

,7
8

6
3

6
1

,8
1

6
2

4
,0

3
0

3
8

3
,0

9
1

-2
1

,2
7

5

N
O

V
3

6
7

,3
7

7
3

8
3

,3
9

3
4

1
7

,9
8

6
3

4
,5

9
3

4
3

5
,3

8
2

-1
7

,3
9

6

D
E

C
4

1
0

,6
1

9
4

2
0

,8
4

5
4

7
5

,3
1

6
5

4
,4

7
1

4
8

6
,3

3
6

-1
1

,0
2

0

J
A

N
4

4
8

,6
9

4
4

6
5

,5
6

5
5

2
9

,7
8

4
6

4
,2

1
9

5
3

4
,9

2
1

-5
,1

3
7

F
E

B
4

9
3

,2
3

2
5

1
6

,1
3

3
5

8
6

,1
0

8
6

9
,9

7
6

5
9

1
,2

9
0

-5
,1

8
2

M
A

R
5

4
3

,3
3

2
5

7
2

,8
9

4
-5

7
2

,8
9

4
6

4
9

,1
4

9
6

4
2

,1
4

9

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

H
W

D
C

R
IM

 A
c

tu
a

l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

P
E

N
A

L
T

Y
 N

O
T

IC
E

S
3

4
0

3
1

2
2

,2
1

0
1

3
3

,7
7

0
1

1
,5

8
4

W
A

IV
E

R
S

3
4

0
4

4
,5

1
3

4
,6

9
7

4
8

6

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
S

 P
E

R
M

IT
S

3
4

0
6

4
4

,2
9

1
3

7
,2

0
0

2
,9

8
9

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

3
3

0
0

3
5

2
,4

2
7

3
5

2
,9

7
2

3
4

,8
6

9

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 P

E
R

M
IT

S
3

4
0

8
6

2
,6

6
8

6
2

,6
5

0
6

,3
9

6

O
T

H
E

R
9

9
9

9
-

-
-

5
8

6
,1

0
8

5
9

1
,2

9
0

5
6

,3
2

4

O
N

 S
T

R
E

E
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

0

1
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

7
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 O

N
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

7
0

0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 1
0
_
O

n
-S

tr
e
e
t 

G
ra

p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 104



1
0

_
L

a
n

d
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
 G

ra
p

h
s

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 (

L
P

L
N

D
C

H
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
0

/1
1

 t
o

 1
1

/1
2

1
1

/1
2

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

1
3

,2
2

5
1

4
,4

6
3

1
1

,8
3

6
-2

,6
2

7
1

6
,2

7
8

-4
,4

4
1

2
M

A
Y

1
5

,4
8

5
1

8
,7

1
8

1
6

,3
0

3
-2

,4
1

5
2

1
,1

4
7

-4
,8

4
4

3
J

U
N

1
4

,6
8

2
1

4
,8

1
2

1
7

,9
9

4
3

,1
8

2
1

6
,6

2
5

1
,3

6
9

4
J

U
L

1
5

,4
1

6
1

7
,7

0
0

1
8

,9
8

7
1

,2
8

8
1

9
,8

6
6

-8
7

9

5
A

U
G

1
6

,7
9

9
1

2
,0

7
4

1
6

,6
5

8
4

,5
8

4
1

3
,3

8
4

3
,2

7
4

6
S

E
P

1
7

,9
4

3
1

2
,6

2
4

1
4

,8
6

3
2

,2
3

9
1

4
,2

9
6

5
6

6

7
O

C
T

1
5

,5
5

8
1

3
,7

1
0

1
7

,7
4

0
4

,0
3

0
1

5
,4

0
0

2
,3

4
0

8
N

O
V

1
6

,6
9

7
1

4
,3

3
9

1
5

,2
2

8
8

8
9

1
6

,0
9

0
-8

6
2

9
D

E
C

1
0

,3
7

5
7

,4
3

9
1

0
,8

1
9

3
,3

8
0

8
,6

5
6

2
,1

6
3

1
0

J
A

N
1

1
,2

2
7

1
0

,7
3

1
7

,3
6

9
-3

,3
6

1
1

2
,1

0
5

-4
,7

3
6

1
1

F
E

B
2

0
,1

1
9

1
0

,9
9

9
1

3
,3

4
0

2
,3

4
1

1
2

,4
8

5
8

5
5

1
2

M
A

R
2

2
,4

4
2

1
6

,9
8

3
-1

6
,9

8
3

1
8

,6
7

8

1
8

9
,9

6
8

1
6

4
,5

9
2

1
6

1
,1

3
9

-3
,4

5
3

1
8

5
,0

1
0

-5
,1

9
3

1
8

5
,0

1
0

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 (

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

0
9

/1
0

 t
o

 1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
1

3
,2

2
5

1
4

,4
6

3
1

1
,8

3
6

-2
,6

2
7

1
6

,2
7

8
-4

,4
4

1

M
A

Y
2

8
,7

1
0

3
3

,1
8

2
2

8
,1

4
0

-5
,0

4
2

3
7

,4
2

5
-9

,2
8

5

J
U

N
E

4
3

,3
9

1
4

7
,9

9
4

4
6

,1
3

4
-1

,8
6

0
5

4
,0

5
0

-7
,9

1
6

J
U

L
5

8
,8

0
7

6
5

,6
9

4
6

5
,1

2
2

-5
7

2
7

3
,9

1
6

-8
,7

9
4

A
U

G
7

5
,6

0
6

7
7

,7
6

8
8

1
,7

8
0

4
,0

1
2

8
7

,3
0

0
-5

,5
2

0

S
E

P
9

3
,5

5
0

9
0

,3
9

1
9

6
,6

4
2

6
,2

5
1

1
0

1
,5

9
6

-4
,9

5
4

O
C

T
1

0
9

,1
0

8
1

0
4

,1
0

2
1

1
4

,3
8

3
1

0
,2

8
1

1
1

6
,9

9
6

-2
,6

1
4

N
O

V
1

2
5

,8
0

5
1

1
8

,4
4

1
1

2
9

,6
1

1
1

1
,1

7
0

1
3

3
,0

8
6

-3
,4

7
6

D
E

C
1

3
6

,1
8

0
1

2
5

,8
8

0
1

4
0

,4
3

0
1

4
,5

5
0

1
4

1
,7

4
2

-1
,3

1
2

J
A

N
1

4
7

,4
0

7
1

3
6

,6
1

0
1

4
7

,7
9

9
1

1
,1

8
9

1
5

3
,8

4
7

-6
,0

4
8

F
E

B
1

6
7

,5
2

6
1

4
7

,6
1

0
1

6
1

,1
3

9
1

3
,5

2
9

1
6

6
,3

3
2

-5
,1

9
3

M
A

R
1

8
9

,9
6

8
1

6
4

,5
9

2
-1

6
4

,5
9

2
1

8
5

,0
1

0
1

8
5

,0
1

0

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

L
P

L
N

D
C

H
 R

e
c

e
iv

e
d

 

(M
o

n
th

) 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 

(M
o

n
th

)

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 (
M

o
n

th
 

1
0

/1
1

)
(C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e

)

S
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 -

 P
a

p
e

r
£

1
0

5
3

7
2

1
.%

2
6

.9
%

5
2

8

S
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 -

 E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
£

8
6

9
0

5
1

.1
%

5
0

.%
1

,1
0

6

S
e

a
rc

h
e

s
 R

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 -

 P
e

rs
o

n
a

l
£

0
4

9
2

7
.9

%
2

3
.1

%
5

2
6

1
7

6
1

0
0

.%
1

0
0

.%
2

,1
6

0

L
A

N
D

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

0

5
,0

0
0

1
0
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

2
5
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 L

A
N

D
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

0

2
0

,0
0

0

4
0

,0
0

0

6
0

,0
0

0

8
0

,0
0

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

1
6

0
,0

0
0

1
8

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 1
0
_
L
a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
 G

ra
p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 105



1
0

_
B

u
il
d

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p

h
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

D
V

B
C

F
E

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
0

/1
1

 t
o

 1
1

/1
2

1
1

/1
2

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

3
6

,5
0

5
3

0
,2

8
4

2
6

,5
8

3
-3

,7
0

1
5

0
,8

7
9

-2
4

,2
9

7

2
M

A
Y

3
6

,5
9

8
3

6
,3

3
0

2
8

,0
0

8
-8

,3
2

2
5

0
,8

7
9

-2
2

,8
7

1

3
J

U
N

3
4

,4
3

0
3

6
,7

0
1

4
3

,8
7

8
7

,1
7

7
4

6
,0

7
4

-2
,1

9
6

4
J

U
L

3
3

,9
1

7
5

1
,6

4
9

4
4

,9
0

2
-6

,7
4

7
4

1
,2

7
0

3
,6

3
2

5
A

U
G

3
6

,2
8

5
4

3
,1

9
9

3
5

,3
2

1
-7

,8
7

8
4

1
,2

7
0

-5
,9

4
9

6
S

E
P

4
2

,7
7

0
4

6
,1

6
3

3
5

,8
9

0
-1

0
,2

7
4

4
6

,0
7

4
-1

0
,1

8
4

7
O

C
T

3
6

,9
9

5
4

2
,0

4
4

3
3

,8
3

7
-8

,2
0

7
4

1
,2

7
0

-7
,4

3
3

8
N

O
V

3
5

,0
8

5
2

7
,4

6
9

4
0

,7
2

5
1

3
,2

5
6

4
1

,2
7

0
-5

4
5

9
D

E
C

1
9

,9
7

4
1

2
,6

9
5

1
7

,1
1

8
4

,4
2

3
4

1
,2

7
0

-2
4

,1
5

1

1
0

J
A

N
2

7
,9

0
4

3
6

,0
3

6
2

3
,4

2
5

-1
2

,6
1

1
2

2
,0

5
2

1
,3

7
3

1
1

F
E

B
1

8
,3

2
4

2
2

,9
3

5
2

3
,3

1
5

3
8

0
4

1
,2

7
0

-1
7

,9
5

5

1
2

M
A

R
4

7
,5

4
6

3
6

,8
3

3
-3

6
,8

3
3

5
0

,8
8

1

4
0

6
,3

3
1

4
2

2
,3

3
9

3
5

3
,0

0
2

-6
9

,3
3

6
5

1
4

,4
5

9
-1

1
0

,5
7

5
3

8
0

,4
5

9

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 (

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

0
9

/1
0

 t
o

 1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
3

6
,5

0
5

3
0

,2
8

4
2

6
,5

8
3

-3
,7

0
1

5
0

,8
7

9
-2

4
,2

9
7

M
A

Y
7

3
,1

0
4

6
6

,6
1

4
5

4
,5

9
1

-1
2

,0
2

3
1

0
1

,7
5

9
-4

7
,1

6
8

J
U

N
E

1
0

7
,5

3
3

1
0

3
,3

1
4

9
8

,4
6

9
-4

,8
4

5
1

4
7

,8
3

3
-4

9
,3

6
4

J
U

L
1

4
1

,4
5

0
1

5
4

,9
6

3
1

4
3

,3
7

1
-1

1
,5

9
2

1
8

9
,1

0
3

-4
5

,7
3

2

A
U

G
1

7
7

,7
3

5
1

9
8

,1
6

2
1

7
8

,6
9

2
-1

9
,4

7
0

2
3

0
,3

7
2

-5
1

,6
8

1

S
E

P
2

2
0

,5
0

5
2

4
4

,3
2

5
2

1
4

,5
8

1
-2

9
,7

4
4

2
7

6
,4

4
6

-6
1

,8
6

5

O
C

T
2

5
7

,5
0

0
2

8
6

,3
6

9
2

4
8

,4
1

8
-3

7
,9

5
1

3
1

7
,7

1
6

-6
9

,2
9

8

N
O

V
2

9
2

,5
8

4
3

1
3

,8
3

8
2

8
9

,1
4

3
-2

4
,6

9
5

3
5

8
,9

8
6

-6
9

,8
4

2

D
E

C
3

1
2

,5
5

8
3

2
6

,5
3

4
3

0
6

,2
6

2
-2

0
,2

7
2

4
0

0
,2

5
6

-9
3

,9
9

4

J
A

N
3

4
0

,4
6

2
3

6
2

,5
7

0
3

2
9

,6
8

7
-3

2
,8

8
3

4
2

2
,3

0
8

-9
2

,6
2

1

F
E

B
3

5
8

,7
8

6
3

8
5

,5
0

5
3

5
3

,0
0

2
-3

2
,5

0
3

4
6

3
,5

7
8

-1
1

0
,5

7
5

M
A

R
4

0
6

,3
3

1
4

2
2

,3
3

9
-4

2
2

,3
3

9
5

1
4

,4
5

9
3

8
0

,4
5

9

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

D
V

B
C

F
E

E
 A

c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

P
la

n
 F

e
e

3
0

6
6

2
0

8
,3

0
4

2
7

6
,8

6
5

1
4

,0
7

3

In
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

3
0

6
7

1
3

6
,1

6
7

1
5

5
,5

5
0

7
,1

0
9

O
th

e
r

9
9

9
9

8
,5

3
1

3
1

,1
6

3
2

,1
3

3

3
5

3
,0

0
2

4
6

3
,5

7
8

2
3

,3
1

5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L

0

1
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 I
N

C
O

M
E

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

3
0
0
,0

0
0

4
0
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
,0

0
0

6
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 1
0
_
B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p
h

s
IT

E
M

 1
0

1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 106



1
0

_
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p

h
s

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 (
D

V
D

E
V

C
T

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

In
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

1
0

/1
1

 t
o

 1
1

/1
2

1
1

/1
2

(A
c
tu

a
ls

-B
u

d
g

e
t)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

1
A

P
R

4
6

,2
1

7
4

9
,7

8
6

4
0

,5
1

5
-9

,2
7

1
5

8
,5

6
0

-1
8

,0
4

4

2
M

A
Y

2
5

,4
3

5
4

4
,4

5
6

3
7

,7
2

2
-6

,7
3

4
2

5
,9

2
4

1
1

,7
9

8

3
J

U
N

5
6

,0
5

2
6

1
,2

1
4

4
6

,5
4

3
-1

4
,6

7
1

5
3

,1
2

0
-6

,5
7

7

4
J

U
L

2
9

,3
3

9
6

6
,1

4
5

3
5

,9
0

3
-3

0
,2

4
1

4
7

,6
8

0
-1

1
,7

7
7

5
A

U
G

2
3

,1
4

3
7

9
,9

4
2

5
7

,9
8

0
-2

1
,9

6
2

4
7

,6
8

0
1

0
,3

0
0

6
S

E
P

4
8

,9
8

2
3

3
,6

1
0

4
8

,6
1

1
1

5
,0

0
1

5
3

,1
2

0
-4

,5
0

9

7
O

C
T

5
6

,8
1

3
3

7
,2

4
6

4
3

,2
1

4
5

,9
6

8
4

7
,6

8
0

-4
,4

6
6

8
N

O
V

7
9

,8
1

2
4

9
,7

5
1

4
2

,6
4

9
-7

,1
0

2
4

7
,6

8
0

-5
,0

3
1

9
D

E
C

1
0

1
,3

5
1

5
1

,3
4

1
3

5
,9

0
7

-1
5

,4
3

4
4

7
,6

8
0

-1
1

,7
7

3

1
0

J
A

N
4

8
,5

8
5

2
3

,6
5

0
3

0
,8

2
4

7
,1

7
4

5
8

,5
6

0
-2

7
,7

3
5

1
1

F
E

B
5

2
,5

1
2

3
1

,6
2

2
3

2
,8

2
9

1
,2

0
7

4
7

,6
8

0
-1

4
,8

5
1

1
2

M
A

R
6

1
,6

3
5

2
8

,1
1

6
-2

8
,1

1
6

5
8

,5
5

6

6
2

9
,8

7
5

5
5

6
,8

7
9

4
5

2
,6

9
9

-1
0

4
,1

8
1

5
9

3
,9

2
0

-8
2

,6
6

5
5

0
1

,9
2

0

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 (
C

U
M

U
L

A
T

IV
E

)

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c
tu

a
ls

A
c

tu
a

ls

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
/ 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
B

u
d

g
e

t 
V

a
ri
a

n
c
e

M
a

n
a

g
e

r'
s

0
9

/1
0

1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

0
9

/1
0

 t
o

 1
0

/1
1

1
1

/1
2

(C
o

lu
m

n
 E

-G
)

F
o

re
c
a

s
t

A
P

R
4

6
,2

1
7

4
9

,7
8

6
4

0
,5

1
5

3
,5

6
9

5
8

,5
6

0
-1

8
,0

4
4

M
A

Y
7

1
,6

5
2

9
4

,2
4

2
7

8
,2

3
7

2
2

,5
9

0
8

4
,4

8
4

-6
,2

4
6

J
U

N
E

1
2

7
,7

0
4

1
5

5
,4

5
7

1
2

4
,7

8
1

2
7

,7
5

3
1

3
7

,6
0

4
-1

2
,8

2
3

J
U

L
1

5
7

,0
4

3
2

2
1

,6
0

1
1

6
0

,6
8

4
6

4
,5

5
9

1
8

5
,2

8
4

-2
4

,6
0

0

A
U

G
1

8
0

,1
8

6
3

0
1

,5
4

3
2

1
8

,6
6

4
1

2
1

,3
5

7
2

3
2

,9
6

4
-1

4
,3

0
0

S
E

P
2

2
9

,1
6

8
3

3
5

,1
5

3
2

6
7

,2
7

5
1

0
5

,9
8

5
2

8
6

,0
8

4
-1

8
,8

0
8

O
C

T
2

8
5

,9
8

1
3

7
2

,3
9

9
3

1
0

,4
8

9
8

6
,4

1
8

3
3

3
,7

6
4

-2
3

,2
7

4

N
O

V
3

6
5

,7
9

3
4

2
2

,1
5

0
3

5
3

,1
3

8
5

6
,3

5
7

3
8

1
,4

4
4

-2
8

,3
0

6

D
E

C
4

6
7

,1
4

4
4

7
3

,4
9

1
3

8
9

,0
4

5
6

,3
4

7
4

2
9

,1
2

4
-4

0
,0

7
9

J
A

N
5

1
5

,7
2

9
4

9
7

,1
4

1
4

1
9

,8
6

9
-1

8
,5

8
8

4
8

7
,6

8
4

-6
7

,8
1

4

F
E

B
5

6
8

,2
4

0
5

2
8

,7
6

3
4

5
2

,6
9

9
-3

9
,4

7
7

5
3

5
,3

6
4

-8
2

,6
6

5

M
A

R
6

2
9

,8
7

5
5

5
6

,8
7

9
-7

2
,9

9
6

5
9

3
,9

2
0

5
0

1
,9

2
0

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

D
V

D
E

V
C

T
 A

c
tu

a
l 

(C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e

) 
 B

u
d

g
e

t
(M

o
n

th
ly

)

P
la

n
n

in
g
 A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
3

0
0

9
4

2
1

,2
1

7
4

5
1

,5
8

9
3

1
,4

2
9

S
1

0
6

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
3

1
0

6
6

,5
0

0
4

5
,8

3
7

-

O
th

e
r

9
9

9
9

-
-

-

P
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 F

e
e

s
9

4
3

0
1

2
4

,9
8

1
3

7
,9

3
8

1
,4

0
0

4
5

2
,6

9
9

5
3

5
,3

6
4

3
2

,8
2

9

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

0

2
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

6
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

1
0
0
,0

0
0

1
2
0
,0

0
0

A
P

R
M

A
Y

J
U

N
J
U

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R

A
c
tu

a
ls

0
9
/1

0

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
0
/1

1

A
c
tu

a
ls

1
1
/1

2

B
u
d
g
e
t

1
1
/1

2

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IV

E
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 I

N
C

O
M

E
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

3
0

0
,0

0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

6
0

0
,0

0
0

7
0

0
,0

0
0

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1

0
1

1
1

2

£

A
c
tu

a
ls

 0
9

/1
0

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
0

/1
1

A
c
tu

a
ls

 1
1

/1
2

B
u

d
g
e

t 
 1

1
/1

2

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
2
 -

 R
e
p
o
rt

s
  

 1
0
_
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
G

ra
p
h
s

IT
E

M
 1

0
1
5
/0

3
/1

2

Agenda Item 8

Page 107



Page 108

This page is intentionally left blank



F
in

a
n

c
e

 A
d

v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 2

0
1

1
/1

2

a
s

 a
t 

e
n

d
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

2

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

ta
rg

e
t

a
c
tu

a
l

n
o

te
s

g
ra

p
h

%

M
o
n
th

ly
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 £

0
0
0

2
7
,9

5
0

3
2
,4

3
2

4
,4

8
2

1
6
.0

%
T

o
ta

l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
t 

m
o
n
th

 e
n
d
.

1

P
re

c
e
p
ts

 a
re

 p
a
id

 i
n
 1

0
 i
n
s
ta

lm
e
n
ts

 o
f 

ro
u
g
h
ly

 £
6
m

, 
b
u
t 
n
o
t 
in

 J
u
n
e
 o

r 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r.

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
w

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 c

a
s
h
fl
o
w

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 u
n
ti
l 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 

2
 p

re
c
e
p
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 g
o
 o

u
t 
in

 F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 a
n
d
 M

a
rc

h
. 
T

h
e
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fi
g
u
re

s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 S

h
e
e
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 a

s
 a

t 
3
1
/0

3
/1

1
.

A
v
e
ra

g
e
 m

o
n
th

ly
 c

o
s
t 
p
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 (

n
o
n
 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
) 

£

2
,8

8
7

2
,6

9
6

-1
9
1

-6
.6

%
T

a
rg

e
t 

is
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
p

a
y
 b

u
d
g
e

t 
d
iv

id
e

d
 b

y
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

ft
e
s
, 

fi
g
u

re
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

c
a
s
u
a
l 
s
ta

ff
.

2

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ft
e
s

3
8
8

3
8
5

-3
-0

.8
%

T
a
rg

e
t 

is
 b

u
d

g
e
te

d
 f

te
s
.

3

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 %

 c
o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
9
8
.2

9
8
.1

-0
.1

-0
.1

%
L
P

IF
S

 1
9
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
-

N
N

D
R

 %
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
9
7
.5

9
7
.7

0
.2

0
.2

%
L
P

IF
S

 2
0
. 
M

o
n
th

ly
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
.

-

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 p

a
y
e
rs

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 

d
e
b
it

7
0
.0

7
5
.5

5
.5

7
.9

%
L
P

IF
S

8
 -

 %
 o

n
 d

ir
e
c
t 
d
e
b
it

4

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

re
tu

rn
 %

0
.9

0
1
.0

5
0
.1

5
1
6
.7

%
C

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
T

a
rg

e
t 

is
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

5

3
 m

o
n
th

 L
IB

ID
0
.8

1

7
 d

a
y
 L

IB
ID

0
.4

7

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

2
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

3
5

2
5

-1
0

-2
8
.6

%
2
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 b

a
s
e
 a

s
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
re

m
in

d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

3
 w

k
s
.

6

S
u
n
d
ry

 d
e
b
to

rs
: 
d
e
b
ts

 o
v
e
r 

6
1
 d

a
y
s
 £

0
0
0

2
0

2
2

2
1
0
.0

%
6
1
 d

a
y
s
 i
s
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 r

e
m

in
d
e
r 

is
 i
s
s
u
e
d

7

(d
e
b
ts

 e
x
c
lu

d
e
 i
te

m
s
 o

n
 '
in

d
e
fi
n
a
te

 h
o
ld

',
 e

.g
. 

d
e
b

to
rs

 i
n
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
)

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e

Agenda Item 9

Page 109



Finance Advisory Group Finance Indicators 2011/12

as at end February 2012

Graph 1

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 24,450 22,090 21,750

May 24,450 23,355 23,550

Jun 30,750 29,914 31,950

Jul 31,750 29,381 30,950

Aug 31,250 29,881 31,350

Sep 29,750 27,983 30,350

Oct 29,650 29,548 31,850

Nov 32,107 29,115 31,350

Dec 37,718 33,510 35,250

Jan 38,153 33,576 36,250

Feb 32,432 27,950 29,850

Mar 20,692 22,550

Graph 2 Ctax Collected

Actual Target 2010/11 Actual Target

Apr 2,955 2,887 2,963 Apr 11.4 11.3

May 2,710 2,887 2,805 May 21.0 21.0

Jun 2,801 2,887 2,835 Jun 30.7 30.5

Jul 2,574 2,887 2,580 Jul 40.1 40.0

Aug 2,864 2,887 2,751 Aug 49.5 49.4

Sep 2,781 2,887 2,667 Sep 58.9 58.9

Oct 2,774 2,887 2,725 Oct 68.8 67.8

Nov 2,819 2,887 2,731 Nov 78.3 78.1

Dec 2,862 2,887 2,941 Dec 87.6 87.6

Jan 2,845 2,887 2,806 Jan 97.0 97.1

Feb 2,696 2,887 2,756 Feb 98.1 98.2

Mar 2,887 2,756 Mar 98.6

Graph 3 NNDR Collected

Actual Target 2010/11 Actual Target

Apr 396 388 429 Apr 13.2 12.8

May 396 388 431 May 22.9 22.1

Jun 386 388 430 Jun 32.2 31.7

Jul 383 388 433 Jul 41.0 41.2

Aug 381 388 441 Aug 50.8 50.3

Sep 384 388 444 Sep 59.7 60.1

Oct 385 388 433 Oct 69.6 70.0

Nov 386 388 432 Nov 78.8 79.2

Dec 385 388 426 Dec 88.0 87.9

Jan 387 388 423 Jan 96.6 96.4

Feb 385 388 418 Feb 97.7 97.5

Mar 388 418 Mar 98.4

Graph 4

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 79.2 70.0 67.5

May 76.8 70.0 67.8

Jun 76.7 70.0 68.1

Jul 76.6 70.0 68.1

Aug 76.6 70.0 68.2

Sep 76.5 70.0 68.1

Oct 76.4 70.0 68.1

Nov 76.2 70.0 67.9

Dec 76.0 70.0 67.8

Jan 75.7 70.0 67.7

Feb 75.5 70.0 67.7

Mar 70.0 68.8

Graph 1 - Monthly Investment Balance

16,000

20,000

24,000

28,000

32,000

36,000

40,000

44,000

Apr
M

ay Ju
n

Ju
l

Aug Sep O
ct

N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar

£
0
0
0

Actual

Target

2010/11

Graph 2 - Av. monthly cost per employee

2,400

2,600

2,800

3,000

3,200

3,400

Apr
M

ay Ju
n

Ju
l

Aug Sep O
ct

N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar

£

Actual

Target

2010/11

Graph 3 - Number of ftes

370

390

410

430

450

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Actual

Target

2010/11

Graph 4 - Council Tax % on direct debit

66

68

70

72

74

76

78

80

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

%

Actual

Target

2010/11

Agenda Item 9

Page 110



Graph 5

Actual Target 3m LIBID 7d LIBID Actual 2010/11

Apr 1.03 0.90 0.67 0.45 1.90

May 1.11 0.90 0.67 0.45 1.86

Jun 1.12 0.90 0.66 0.45 1.78

Jul 1.13 0.90 0.67 0.45 1.67

Aug 1.13 0.90 0.68 0.45 1.57

Sep 1.13 0.90 0.70 0.46 1.46

Oct 1.13 0.90 0.73 0.46 1.37

Nov 1.13 0.90 0.75 0.47 1.31

Dec 1.10 0.90 0.78 0.47 1.26

Jan 1.07 0.90 0.80 0.47 1.22

Feb 1.05 0.90 0.81 0.47 1.20

Mar 0.90 1.18

Graph 6

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 23 35 117

May 77 35 52

Jun 38 35 33

Jul 28 35 40

Aug 35 35 29

Sep 32 35 33

Oct 56 35 46

Nov 47 35 49

Dec 56 35 74

Jan 61 35 76

Feb 24 35 47

Mar 35 17

Graph 7

Actual Target 2010/11

Apr 17 20 14

May 19 20 22

Jun 28 20 19

Jul 22 20 23

Aug 22 20 25

Sep 29 20 17

Oct 26 20 26

Nov 37 20 26

Dec 46 20 46

Jan 25 20 48

Feb 22 20 17

Mar 20 15

Graph 5 - Investment Return %

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

Apr
M

ay Ju
n

Ju
l

Aug Sep O
ct

N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar

%

Actual

Target

3m LIBID

7d LIBID

Actual 2010/11

Graph 6 - Sundry debts over 21 days

10

30

50

70

90

110

Apr
M

ay Ju
n

Ju
l

Aug Sep O
ct

N
ov

D
ec Ja

n
Feb M

ar

£
0
0
0

Actual

Target

2010/11

Graph 7 - Sundry debts over 61 days

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

£
0
0
0

Actual

Target

2010/11

Agenda Item 9

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



TREASURY MANAGEMENT – ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENT OPTIONS 

FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP – 28 MARCH 2012 

Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

Status: For consideration 

Key Decision: No 

Executive Summary: At the last meeting of the Group, Members were advised of the 

difficulty in placing investments in the light of worsening credit ratings in the banking 

sector. 

Officers had begun to investigate alternatives to the traditional fixed term deposits with 

banks and building societies and this report gives details of their findings and suggests 

an alternative approach. 

This report supports the Key Aim of effective management of Council resources. 

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay 

Head of Service Group Manager - Financial Services – Mr Adrian Rowbotham 

Recommendations to Finance Advisory Group: 

(a) That investment in money market funds be commenced; and 

(b) That an update on performance be brought to the next meeting of the Group. 

Background   

1. At the last meeting of the group, Members were advised of the large number of 

banks and building societies being downgraded by the ratings agencies, Fitch, 

Moodys and Standard & Poor’s, in response to the worsening financial climate 

principally within the Euro Zone but also globally. The investment strategy for 

2011-12 includes, amongst other restrictions, the requirement for a counterparty 

to have a minimum long term credit rating of AA- or better. The only exceptions to 

this rule are the part government owned UK banks, Lloyds TSB Group and the 

Royal Bank of Scotland (RBS) Group, owing to the inherent guarantee in place 

from the UK Government. 

2. The effect of maintaining the AA- minimum limit was to exclude all UK banks and 

building societies from our lending list except for Lloyds and RBS. From the time of 

the ratings downgrades, investments have had to be recalled as they matured 

because the institution no longer met minimum requirements. In the absence of 

other suitable counterparties, investments were placed with other local authorities 

or with the UK Government’s Debt Management Account Deposit Facility (DMADF). 

Agenda Item 10

Page 113



However, this came at a cost in terms of yield. The DMADF pays 0.25% interest 

across all periods up to six months, whilst the 3 and 6 month rates with other local 

authorities ranged between 0.35% and 0.55%. The equivalent fixed term deposit 

would have yielded at least 0.65% more. Instant access accounts with a number 

of banks are paying 0.80%. 

3. In response to this issue, the investment strategy for 2012-13 has been amended 

to make the minimum long term credit rating requirement A rather than AA-. This 

will allow investments to be made again with some of the institutions that had 

been downgraded and hence removed from our lending list. 

Introduction 

4. At the time of the downgrades, alternatives to using fixed term deposits with 

banks or building societies were being investigated in order to give more flexibility 

in making investment decisions as well as maintaining a relatively reasonable rate 

of return. The alternatives being discussed were: 

• Treasury bills 

• Certificates of deposit 

• Index-linked gilts 

• Money market funds 

All four of these options are available within both the 2011-12 and 2012-13 

investment strategies. 

5. Officers’ investigations have now been completed and each of the options are 

described below. 

Treasury bills 

6. UK treasury bills are AAA rated and a short dated form of government debt, issued 

by the Debt Management Office, usually by weekly tender. They are issued at a 

discount, so par value is received at maturity. They are negotiable instruments 

that are extremely liquid. Maturities are normally for one, three or six months 

duration. 

7. In order to operate in the treasury bill market, clients need to have custodian 

facilities with a major bank. The cost of such an account is prohibitive for a 

participant such as this Council and hence specialist dealing arrangements would 

be required. 

8. A company called King & Shaxson Limited were approached on the 

recommendation of the Council’s treasury advisors, Sector Treasury Services 

Limited. King & Shaxson have operated in the treasury bill market since its 

inception in the mid 19th century and are what is known as a primary participant in 

the weekly treasury bill tender. They also have access to the secondary market, 

which is extremely active. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 114



9. The company offers a dealing and custody service with guidance on the weekly 

tender, but clients are not obliged to take it. A bid outside their suggested range 

can be submitted, but there is the risk of missing out completely or being scaled 

back on the nominal amount. 

10. The company’s fee structure is built into the price of the investment and amounts 

to 0.03% p.a. equivalent. The minimum investment is £500,000. A charge of 

0.01% equivalent is levied if a security is sold before the maturity date. 

11. A copy of the most recent week’s tender results appear at Appendix A. Yields are 

in the range of 0.365% to 0.439% 

12. It is unlikely that the Council would be active in the secondary market, the 

preference being to hold to maturity. However, the option is always there should it 

be necessary to liquidate the investment. 

Certificates of deposit 

13. Certificate of deposit (CDs) are negotiable deposits. They are ranked pari passu 

with fixed deposits. Funds can be placed with any of the main UK or international 

banks as well as building societies, in any period from one month to five years. 

The main benefits of investing in the CD market are liquidity, diversity of 

counterparty exposure and yield. 

14. A fixed deposit cannot be liquidated until maturity and hence there is a risk of 

counterparty deterioration. A CD can be sold at any point. This provides the 

additional benefit of being able to switch investment counterparties should they 

fall outside of our specified rating criteria. Although CDs are tradeable, their 

coupon (interest rate) is fixed so the interest earned is constant. 

15. As with treasury bills, custodian facilities are required, so King & Shaxson would 

operate as a matched principal dealer. They deal in their own name which 

guarantees client anonymity and offers the ability to lend to counterparties that 

would not usually accept, or be in the market for, local authority money. 

16. King & Shaxson monitor all client CD holdings on a daily basis. The Council would 

be alerted if the opportunity arises to realise a capital gain. If the market does not 

favour selling, the CD can be held to maturity in the same way as with a fixed 

deposit. It should be noted that buying CDs with a view trading them is not 

advocated as an investment principal for local authorities. 

17. King & Shaxon’s fees are the same as for treasury bills. CDs are usually purchased 

through the secondary market and yields tend to be marginally lower than 

equivalent fixed term deposits owing to their increased liquidity. By way of 

example, the yield on a major UK clearing bank CD ranged from 0.55% with a one 

month maturity to 1.79% on a one year maturity. 

Index-linked gilts 

18. Gilts (or gilt-edged securities) are AAA rated, sterling denominated negotiable 

bonds. They form the largest part of the government’s debt portfolio. Conventional 

Agenda Item 10

Page 115



gilts are the most abundantly issued with maturities up to 50 years. Index-linked 

and undated gilts are also available, though they are not as commonly traded. 

19. Conventional gilts are denoted by the coupon and maturity date (e.g. 5% Treasury 

Gilt 2012). The coupon often reflects the market interest rate when the gilt was 

issued. Currently, there is a wide range of coupons in the market from 2% to 9%. 

The coupon indicates the cash payment per £100 nominal that the holder will 

receive per year (£100 nominal as a price, is known as par or 100.00). This is paid 

in two equal instalments six months apart, with the principal repaid on maturity. 

Index-linked gilts differ from conventional gilts in that both the semi-annual 

coupon payments and the principal payment are adjusted in line with movements 

in the General Index of Retail Prices in the UK (also known as the RPI). 

20. Depending on the date of first issue, index-linked gilts have different indexation 

lags, and hence different methodologies for calculating cash flows. All index-linked 

gilts first issued prior to 2005 have an eight-month indexation lag, while all issued 

from 2005 onwards use a three-month indexation lag methodology. Calculation of 

cash flows can be extremely complex and further information is available should 

any Member wish to know. 

21. Again, custodian facilities would be required and King & Shaxson could operate 

these on our behalf. They are actively involved in the gilt market and are able to 

quote net prices in any gilt upon request. All gilts are dealt on a price. This price 

also correlates to an equivalent market yield, known as the gross redemption yield 

(GRY). If the GRY is below the coupon at the time of purchase, the price of the gilt 

will be above par in order to counter the additional interest received from the 

higher coupon at the end of the coupon period. This means that the settlement 

consideration (or cost) increases. On the other hand, if the GRY is above the 

coupon of the gilt, the price will be below par and the settlement consideration 

decreases. 

22. King & Shaxson’s fee structure is as before, and yields range from approximately 

0.50% for one month to three year maturities, out to just over 3% for 30 year 

maturities. 

Money market funds  

23. Money market funds are mutual funds that invest in short-term debt instruments.  

They provide the benefits of pooled investment, as investors can participate in a 

more diverse and high-quality portfolio than they otherwise could individually.  Like 

other mutual funds, each investor who invests in a money market fund is 

considered a shareholder of the investment pool, a part owner of the fund.  Money 

market funds are actively managed within rigid and transparent guidelines to offer 

safety of principal, liquidity and competitive sector-related returns. 

24. There are two basic types of money market funds: constant net asset value (NAV)  

and accumulating net asset value.  Shares in constant net asset value funds are 

issued with an unchanging face value (such as £1 per share).  Income in the fund 

is accrued daily and can either be paid out to the investor or used to purchase 

more units in the fund at the end of the month.  Accumulating net asset value 

funds, known alternatively as ‘roll-up’ funds, operate under the same investment 

guidelines as constant NAV funds and income is accrued daily.  However, unlike 

Agenda Item 10

Page 116



constant net asset value funds, income is not distributed.  Instead income is 

reflected by an increase in the value of the fund shares. 

25. Money market funds have as their primary objective the preservation of capital.  

Liquidity and competitive, sector related, returns are other key objectives.  The 

rating process methodically identifies, assesses and weights each fund in terms of 

its ability to deliver on these objectives. The rating criteria broadly comprise four 

main areas of analysis that systematically address a fund’s operating principles: 

its credit quality, portfolio construction, fund management and regular post-rating 

inspection.  These are described in more detail below. 

a) Credit quality 

26. Credit quality is evaluated on three levels: what the fund can buy, who it can do 

business with (including the exact nature of business) and who it can appoint to 

keep its assets safe.  The rating criteria therefore stipulate the fund’s asset range 

and restrictions (such as quality, type and currency), acceptable counterparty risk 

(for all transaction based investments) and acceptable choice of custodian. 

b) Portfolio construction 

27. The most complex part of analysing a money market fund is judging a fund’s 

sensitivity to changing market conditions and, therefore, gauging a measure of its 

ability to shield investors from adverse market swings.  All money market 

securities (rated or otherwise) are subject to price fluctuations – based on interest 

rate movements, maturity, liquidity and the supply and demand for each type of 

security.  Quantifying the cumulative effect of these is crucial to assessing overall 

portfolio performance.   

28. Capital preservation is expressed in terms of the stability or constant 

accumulation of the fund’s net asset value per share.  As such, both formats are 

scrutinised for potential deviation in the fund’s market value.  Determination of 

market value, or portfolio price exposure, starts with the examination of 

susceptibility to rising interest rates.  A critical component of this is the fund’s 

weighted average portfolio maturity (or WAM), which is specifically restricted by 

rating category.  The trade association for money market fund providers is the 

Institutional Money Market Fund Association (IMMFA). IMMFA members’ funds, 

which are triple-A rated, must stay within a 60 day limit, an optimal level derived 

from portfolio stress testing analysis.  Other variables evaluated include 

instrument liquidity, index and spread risk, portfolio diversification, potential 

dilution of investor holdings and portfolio valuation. 

c) Fund management 

29. The rating process requires an assessment of a fund manager’s operations – in 

common parlance, the front, middle and back offices.  Key areas of interest are 

the fund manager’s level of experience, the stated investment objectives, portfolio 

management techniques, risk aversion strategies, operating procedures and 

internal controls, including disaster recovery.  Owing to the precision necessary in 

running a money market fund successfully, every aspect of the fund’s 

management must be able to withstand close scrutiny and demonstrate effective, 

ongoing integrity of operation. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 117



d) Post-rating inspection 

30. Owing to the constraints of the rating criteria and the extremely low margin of error 

permitted at the level of fund valuation, rated money market funds are 

contractually obliged to supply all portfolios for periodic rating agency inspection 

or fund surveillance, as it is called. Appendix B sets out recommended limits to be 

adhered to by fund managers. 

31. The attraction of money market funds is that they operate much like a call account 

with instant access to deposits plus a yield that outperforms the DMADF and, 

usually, the other three types of alternative investment detailed above. A typical 

money market fund portfolio holding appears at Appendix C, whilst the latest data 

on all the available funds, including yields, appears at Appendix D. Fund manager 

fees vary between 10 and 25 basis points per annum, dependent on the level of 

investment and are netted from the overall rate of return. 

Evaluation of individual money market funds 

32. Part of the service offered by our treasury management advisors, Sector Treasury 

Services Ltd, is an independent selection process to aid clients investing in money 

market funds to choose a fund that best suits them. It has been designed to 

ensure the selection is independent and solely based on the characteristics of that 

fund. Using the Council’s top three criteria of fund size, number of clients and fund 

performance, the results suggested the following five funds most closely matched 

those criteria: 

• Ignis Asset Management 

• Insight Investment 

• BlackRock Investment Management 

• Prime Rate Capital Management 

• Legal & General Investment Management 

Fact sheets supplied by the companies appear at Appendix E. Interviews with a 

representative from each one took place during December 2011 and January 

2012. All of the companies satisfactorily answered Officers’ pre-set list of 

questions relating to constant or variable NAV, fund sponsors, instrument 

composition, ease of access and other local authority clients. 

33. In December 2011, Fitch Ratings announced that they had placed the Sterling 

Liquidity Fund managed by Prime Rate Capital Management on ‘Negative Watch’ 

pending a fuller review. This was somewhat of a technical issue, as concern had 

been raised about the financial resources of the fund sponsor (the Matrix Group)  

and its ability to provide support in extreme cases. It was stressed that the move 

was not in any way reflective of the underlying investments within the fund or the 

way the fund is managed. The fund remained AAA rated by Fitch pending the 

outcome of the review whilst another ratings agency, Standard & Poor’s, had no 

plans to conduct a review. The outcome was that the sponsor sold its interest in 

Agenda Item 10

Page 118



the fund to a much larger institution and Fitch immediately removed the Negative 

Watch in late January 2012. 

34. Enquiries of nine other Kent districts have revealed that an average of 33% of 

their investment portfolios are in money market funds as at January 2012, ranging 

from 0% in two cases up to 59% at the top end. Nationally, from a sample of 150 

authorities, 27% of the average portfolio was invested in money market funds. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

35. The management of the Council’s investment portfolio and cash-flow generated 

balances plays an important part in the financial planning of the authority. The 

security of its capital and liquidity of its investments is of paramount importance. 

36. There are financial implications arising from the restriction of the Council’s lending 

list following recent credit rating downgrades in that a large part of the portfolio 

has had to be placed with the Government or other local authorities at an inferior 

rate of interest.  

Community Impact and Outcomes 

37. There are no community impacts arising from this report. 

Legal, Human Rights etc.  

38. None. 

Conclusions 

39. Whilst the options of treasury bills, and index-linked gilts offer AAA rated security, 

investment returns on them are only marginally above the rate offered by the 

Government’s own DMADF facility to which we already subscribe. Certificates of 

deposit are attractive from the point of view of counterparty diversification and 

liquidity with only marginally worse rates of return over equivalent fixed term 

deposits. The major drawback of all three options is their complexity and/or the 

need to keep them under constant review for the possibility of disposal. This is 

evidenced by the fact that very few local authorities, either in Kent or nationally, 

make use of them. They appear to be an important means of diversification for 

larger metropolitan districts, counties or pension fund authorities. 

40. The analysis of the money market fund option shows that, amongst local 

authorities, this is a popular means of holding liquid cash assets with a 

reasonable rate of return. The five funds under consideration all meet the 

Council’s requirements and it is proposed that two of them are selected for an 

initial investment of £1m. The maximum allowable under the Council’s investment 

strategy is £5m per fund. Once we are comfortable with the way the funds 

operate, one or more of the other funds could be added. 

41. The two money market funds being proposed for investment are Ignis and Insight, 

being the two that most closely match our requirements, plus the fact that they 

Agenda Item 10

Page 119



are two of the largest in terms of asset size. However, Members’ views on 

alternatives would be welcome. 

Risk Assessment Statement 

42. Treasury Management has two main risks : 

• Fluctuations in interest rates can result in a reduction in income from 

investments; and 

• A counterparty to which the Council has lent money fails to repay the loan at 

the required time. 

43. The movement towards having a restricted lending list of better quality institutions 

but higher individual limits with those institutions reduces the chances of a 

default. But if a default did occur, the potential loss would be greater. Previously, 

the preference was to have smaller investments with a greater range of 

institutions. 

44. These risks are mitigated by the annual investment strategy which has been 

prepared on the basis of achieving the optimum return on investments 

commensurate with proper levels of security and liquidity.  However, Members 

should recognise that in the current economic climate, these remain significant 

risks and that the strategy needs to be constantly monitored. 

Appendices: Appendix A – Treasury bill tender results 

Appendix B – Money market fund surveillance 

Appendix C – Typical money market fund 

composition 

Appendix D – Money market fund data 

Appendix E – Money market fund factsheets 

Background Papers: Treasury Management Strategy for 2012/13  - 

Council 21 February 2012 

Submissions from five money market fund operators 

Submission from King & Shaxson Ltd. 

Weekly investment monitor, investment 

benchmarking service, and money market fund 

analysis provided by Sector Treasury Services Ltd. 

Contact Officer(s): Roy Parsons ext.7204 

Dr. Pav Ramewal 

Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources 

Agenda Item 10

Page 120



Settlement Maturity

1 mth 12/03/12 10/04/12 7371.20 2000 0.365% 0.420982% 0.439% 72.13%

3 mth 12/03/12 11/06/12 3381.30 1500 0.380% 0.418866% 0.429% 96.75%

6 mth 12/03/12 10/09/12 3608.00 1500 0.409% 0.429215% 0.439% 31.22%

Treasury Bill tender results, 9th March 2012.

Highest 

accepted 

yield

% allotted at 

highest acc. 

YieldPeriod Dates 

Amount 

allotted 

(£m)

Amount 

applied for 

(£m):

Lowest 

accepted 

yield

Average 

Yield

A
genda Item

 10

P
age 121



P
age 122

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
Money Market Funds 
 
Rating Agency Fund Surveillance 
 

Rating Agency/IMMFA  Limits 
(S&P and Fitch) 

 

Minimum Short Term Rating 
A-1, F-1, P-1, ineligible if it is rated 
lower by any of  S&P, Fitch and 
Moody’s 

Maximum maturity of credit exposure 397 days 

Maximum maturity of floating rate 
note exposure 

397 days 

Maximum credit exposure under 1 
day 

10% ( 5% if only rated F1 by Fitch) 

Maximum credit exposure over 1 day 
5% 
 

Maximum % illiquid assets 5% 

Maximum % asset backed securities At discretion of manager 

Minimum % cash 10% overnight , 25% within a week 

Maximum WAM (weighted average 
maturity) 

60 days 

Maximum WAL (weighted average 
life) 

120 days 

Transparency of portfolio Typically monthly 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



Typical Money Market Fund Composition

Asset Type Portfolio holding

Remaining 

Days to 

Maturity Rating % Ratio

CALL Santander UK (A&L) 1 A-1 4.97

CALL BARCLAYS 1 A-1 1.41

CALL Santander UK (CA) 1 A-1 0.03

CALL CRED AGRICOLE 1 A-1 9.97

CALL LLOYDS BANK 1 A-1 4.97

CALL NATIONWIDE BS 1 A-1 3.43

CALL ROYAL BANK OF SCOTLAND 1 A-1 5.00

CALL Wells Fargo 1 A-1+ 1.75

CP Bank of Western Australia 1 A-1+ 0.60

CP Caisse des Depots 3 A-1+ 0.13

CP ABN AMRO Bank NV 7 A-1 0.74

CP NRW Bank 7 A-1+ 1.49

CP ABN AMRO Bank NV 11 A-1 0.99

CP DnB Nor Bank ASA 11 A-1 1.98

CD Bank of Tokyo Mitsubishi 15 A-1 2.09

CD Deutsche Bank AG 17 A-1 1.24

CD Deutsche Bank AG 22 A-1 0.99

CP DZ Privatbank 22 A-1+ 0.30

CP ABN AMRO Bank NV 23 A-1 1.49

CP Nederlandse Waterschapsbank NV 24 A-1+ 2.48

CP Standard Chartered Bank 24 A-1+ 2.48

CP Caisse d'Amortissement 29 A-1+ 1.88

CP Caisse des Depots 29 A-1+ 2.48

CD Deutsche Bank AG 29 A-1 0.99

CP Standard Chartered Bank 29 A-1+ 0.50

CP Bank of Western Australia 29 A-1+ 0.99

CP DnB Nor Bank ASA 29 A-1 0.25

CP KA Finanz AG 29 A-1 1.88

CP Pohjola Bank 30 A-1+ 0.25

CD Nationwide BS 30 A-1 0.25

FRN FMS Wertmanagement 30 A-1+ 0.03

FRN FMS Wertmanagement 30 A-1+ 0.02

CD ING Bank NV 31 A-1 0.25

CP Stadshypothek 31 A-1+ 0.30

CP Aviva - senior debt 32 A-1+ 0.72

CP Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB (publ) 32 A-1 1.04

CD Standard Chartered Bank 35 A-1+ 0.25

CD Nationwide BS 35 A-1 0.25

CP Stadshypothek 35 A-1+ 0.64

CP DZ Privatbank 35 A-1+ 0.25

CP Transport for London 38 A-1+ 1.49

CP Bank of Western Australia 38 A-1+ 0.15

CD Nationwide BS 38 A-1 0.25

CP Pohjola Bank 38 A-1+ 0.05

CP KA Finanz AG 39 A-1 0.25

CP Pohjola Bank 42 A-1+ 0.20

CP DnB Nor Bank ASA 42 A-1 0.25

CP DnB Nor Bank ASA 42 A-1 0.25

CP Stadshypothek 43 A-1+ 0.50

CP Stadshypothek 46 A-1+ 1.24

CP Aviva - senior debt 49 A-1+ 1.51

CD Nationwide BS 51 A-1 0.25

CD ING Bank NV 51 A-1 0.25

CP Bank of Western Australia 51 A-1+ 0.99

CD Standard Chartered Bank 51 A-1+ 0.50

CP Bank of Western Australia 51 A-1+ 0.20

CD Standard Chartered Bank 51 A-1+ 0.16

Agenda Item 10

Page 125



Asset Type Portfolio holding

Remaining 

Days to 

Maturity Rating % Ratio

CD Barclays Bank Plc 52 A-1 2.49

CD Nationwide BS 52 A-1 0.25

CP Stadshypotek AB 57 A-1+ 0.50

CP ABN AMRO Bank NV 57 A-1 0.50

CD Barclays Bank Plc 57 A-1 0.50

CP Stadshypotek AB 57 A-1+ 0.20

CD ING Bank NV 57 A-1 0.75

CP Stadshypotek AB 57 A-1+ 0.50

CP DnB Nor Bank ASA 57 A-1 0.20

CP Stadshypotek AB 57 A-1+ 0.15

CP DnB Nor Bank ASA 57 A-1 1.14

CP FMS Wertmanagement 58 A-1+ 1.34

CP ABN AMRO Bank NV 58 A-1 0.20

CP DZ Privatbank 58 A-1+ 2.23

CP Pohjola Bank 59 A-1+ 0.27

CP FMS Wertmanagement 63 A-1+ 0.10

CP FMS Wertmanagement 63 A-1+ 0.10

CP DZ Privatbank 63 A-1+ 0.25

CD ING Bank NV 64 A-1 0.25

CD Barclays Bank Plc 64 A-1 0.50

CD Nationwide BS 64 A-1 0.25

CP Pohjola Bank 65 A-1+ 0.50

CP Pohjola Bank 65 A-1+ 0.50

CP Caisse des Depots 65 A-1+ 1.24

BOND General Electric Capital Corp 66 A-1+ 0.01

CP Caisse d'Amortissement 73 A-1+ 0.99

CP Erste Abwicklungsanstaal 73 A-1+ 1.98

CP Erste Abwicklungsanstaal 73 A-1+ 1.54

CP Vasteras (City of) 77 A-1+ 0.74

BOND Rabobank Nederland NV 80 A-1+ 0.03

BOND Rabobank Nederland NV 80 A-1+ 0.01

BOND Rabobank Nederland NV 80 A-1+ 0.01

BOND Rabobank Nederland NV 80 A-1+ 0.05

BOND Rabobank Nederland NV 80 A-1+ 0.03

CP Pohjola Bank 86 A-1+ 0.50

CP Caisse d'Amortissement 87 A-1+ 0.84

CP Vasteras (City of) 87 A-1+ 1.24

CD ING Bank NV 88 A-1 0.99

CP FMS Wertmanagement 91 A-1+ 2.48

CP Erste Abwicklungsanstaal 91 A-1+ 0.50

CD ING Bank NV 91 A-1 1.49

CP Pohjola Bank 91 A-1+ 0.42

CP Bank of Western Australia 92 A-1+ 1.04

100.00

Key:

CALL = Call account

CP = Commercial paper

CD = Certificate of deposit

FRN = Forward rate note

BOND = Corporate bond

Agenda Item 10

Page 126



6

W
e

e
kl

y
 I

n
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
M

o
n

it
o

r 
- 

1
2

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

s
M

in
 In

it
ia

l 
In

ve
st

m
en

t

7-
 D

ay
 

G
ro

ss
 

Y
ie

ld

C
h

an
ge

 
(W

ee
kl

y
)

3
0

- 
D

ay
 G

ro
ss

 Y
ie

ld
C

h
an

ge
, b

p
s

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 
A

ss
et

s 
(m

)
C

h
an

ge
, %

 
(W

ee
kl

y
)

W
ei

gh
te

d
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 
M

at
u

ri
ty

 
(D

ay
s)

C
h

an
ge

, d
ay

s 
(W

ee
kl

y
) 

W
ei

gh
te

d
 

av
er

ag
e 

Fi
n

al
 

M
at

u
ri

ty

C
h

an
ge

, d
ay

s 
(W

ee
kl

y
) 

R
at

in
gs

M
o

o
d

y
's

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
&

 
P

o
o

r'
s

Fi
tc

h
 

B
la

ck
R

o
ck

1M
0

.4
2

-
0

.4
2

-
 4

,1
0

8
.1

0
 

-0
.1

7
3

9
7.

0
0

3
9

7.
0

0
A

aa
-m

f
A

A
A

m
-

G
o

ld
m

an
 S

ac
h

s
1M

0
.4

6
0

.0
1

0
.4

5
-

 3
2

3
.8

0
 

4
.7

9
2

-
2

-
A

aa
-m

f
A

A
A

m
-

JP
M

o
rg

an
6

M
0

.4
6

0
.0

1
0

.4
6

0
.0

1
 5

4
5

.3
0

 
-0

.2
4

19
-2

.0
0

19
-2

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

A
A

A
m

m
f

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 T
ru

st
1M

0
.4

5
0

.0
3

0
.4

3
0

.0
1

 3
9

.5
0

 
-0

.5
1

3
-

3
-

-
A

A
A

m
-

R
B

S
5

0
K

0
.4

0
-

0
.4

0
-

 2
4

9
.5

0
 

6
.5

3
3

6
-2

.0
0

3
6

-2
.0

0
A

aa
-m

f
A

A
A

m
-

Li
q

u
id

it
y

 F
u

n
d

s
M

in
 In

it
ia

l 
In

ve
st

m
en

t,
 £

7-
 D

ay
 

G
ro

ss
 

Y
ie

ld

C
h

an
ge

 
(W

ee
kl

y
)

3
0

- 
D

ay
 G

ro
ss

 Y
ie

ld
C

h
an

ge
P

o
rt

fo
li

o
 

A
ss

et
s 

(m
)

C
h

an
ge

, %
 

(W
ee

kl
y

)

W
ei

gh
te

d
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 
M

at
u

ri
ty

 
(D

ay
s)

C
h

an
ge

, d
ay

s 
(W

ee
kl

y
) 

W
ei

gh
te

d
 

av
er

ag
e 

Fi
n

al
 

M
at

u
ri

ty

C
h

an
ge

, d
ay

s 
(W

ee
kl

y
) 

R
at

in
gs

M
o

o
d

y
's

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
&

 
P

o
o

r'
s

Fi
tc

h
 

B
la

ck
R

o
ck

1M
0

.7
6

-0
.0

1
0

.7
6

0
.0

2
 2

4
,4

8
8

.1
0

 
-0

.3
4

5
0

.0
0

-2
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
-

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

-

B
N

P
 P

ar
ib

as
70

0
K

1.
0

4
-0

.0
1

1.
0

5
-

 1
,7

5
1.

3
0

 
-1

.9
4

2
8

.0
0

4
.0

0
4

9
.0

0
8

.0
0

-
A

A
A

m
-

B
N

Y
 M

el
lo

n
5

0
M

0
.7

8
-0

.0
3

0
.8

0
0

.0
2

 2
,9

9
7.

70
 

3
.9

7
3

0
.0

0
-9

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

-9
.0

0
A

aa
-m

f
A

A
A

m
-

D
eu

ts
ch

e
10

M
0

.8
7

0
.0

1
0

.8
6

-
 6

,8
5

3
.6

0
 

-2
.4

7
4

8
.0

0
1.

0
0

5
5

.0
0

-
A

aa
-m

f
A

A
A

m
A

A
A

m
m

f

C
C

LA
2

5
K

0
.9

0
0

.0
2

0
.8

7
0

.0
0

 1
0

2
.3

7 
4

.8
6

4
8

.3
6

-3
.5

8
4

8
.3

6
-3

.5
8

-
-

A
A

A
m

m
f

Fe
d

er
at

ed
 S

-T
2

5
K

0
.5

6
-

0
.5

5
0

.0
1

 5
0

.0
0

 
-

16
.0

0
-2

.0
0

18
.0

0
-2

.0
0

-
-

-

Fi
d

el
it

y
10

0
K

0
.7

4
0

.0
1

0
.7

5
-0

.0
2

 1
,7

4
5

.1
0

 
-5

.4
4

3
5

.0
0

-1
.0

0
3

5
.0

0
-1

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

-

G
o

ld
m

an
 S

ac
h

s
1M

0
.8

3
-

0
.8

3
0

.0
1

 5
,4

8
5

.6
0

 
-0

.2
8

3
5

.0
0

-3
.0

0
3

5
.0

0
-4

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

A
A

A
m

m
f

H
S

B
C

1M
0

.7
1

-0
.0

2
0

.7
6

-0
.0

3
5

5
4

4
.0

0
-5

.2
1

2
7.

0
0

-3
.0

0
2

7.
0

0
-3

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

-

Ig
n

is
1M

0
.9

4
-0

.0
1

0
.9

6
-0

.0
1

 1
3

,1
3

7.
6

0
 

2
.2

3
3

7.
0

0
1.

0
0

4
5

.0
0

-6
.0

0
-

A
A

A
m

A
A

A
m

m
f

In
si

g
h

t
1M

0
.8

5
-

0
.8

6
-

14
8

78
.7

0
3

.2
4

3
2

.0
0

-2
.0

0
3

2
.0

0
-2

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

-

In
ve

sc
o

10
0

K
0

.7
4

-0
.0

2
0

.7
5

-0
.0

1
 4

8
0

.0
0

 
-3

.1
0

2
6

.0
0

-2
.0

0
4

2
.0

0
-3

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

A
A

A
m

m
f

In
ve

st
ec

15
M

0
.8

0
-0

.0
3

0
.8

0
-0

.0
4

3
9

6
.4

0
-4

.2
6

3
9

.0
0

-1
0

.0
0

3
9

.0
0

-1
0

.0
0

-
A

A
A

m
-

JP
M

o
rg

an
6

M
0

.8
6

-
0

.8
6

-
 9

,8
2

0
.8

0
 

-1
.6

8
4

3
.0

0
-1

.0
0

4
6

.0
0

-1
.0

0
A

aa
-m

f
A

A
A

m
A

A
A

m
m

f

LG
IM

1M
0

.8
5

-0
.0

4
0

.8
8

-0
.0

2
 1

0
,3

3
8

.4
0

 
1.

3
3

4
4

.0
0

1.
0

0
5

0
.0

0
-

-
A

A
A

m
A

A
A

m
m

f

M
o

rg
an

 S
ta

n
le

y
5

M
0

.6
1

-
0

.6
1

-0
.0

1
 2

70
.7

0
 

5
.0

2
2

1.
0

0
-

2
3

.0
0

-
A

aa
-m

f
A

A
A

m
A

A
A

m
m

f

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 T
ru

st
1M

 U
S

D
0

.5
3

-
0

.5
3

-
 4

,1
79

.4
0

 
-3

.2
0

14
.0

0
4

.0
0

14
.0

0
4

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

-

P
ri

m
e 

R
at

e
1M

0
.9

8
0

.0
1

0
.9

8
-0

.0
1

 1
,9

9
6

.3
0

 
-5

.3
2

3
2

.0
0

-
3

2
.0

0
-

-
A

A
A

m
A

A
A

m
m

f

R
B

S
5

0
K

0
.8

5
-0

.0
2

0
.8

6
-0

.0
1

 7
,7

9
4

.9
0

 
1.

8
7

2
6

.0
0

-
2

7.
0

0
-1

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

A
A

A
m

m
f

S
S

g
A

5
0

0
K

0
.8

6
-0

.0
1

0
.8

7
0

.0
5

 1
,7

5
0

.3
0

 
2

.3
1

4
5

.0
0

6
.0

0
4

8
.0

0
5

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

A
A

A
m

m
f

S
W

IP
 G

lo
b

al
5

0
0

K
0

.8
1

-
0

.8
1

-0
.0

2
16

8
6

4
.9

0
0

.0
1

3
8

.0
0

2
.0

0
4

5
.0

0
-8

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

A
A

A
m

m
f

W
es

te
rn

 A
ss

et
5

M
0

.8
3

0
.0

1
0

.8
3

-
 2

8
8

.8
0

 
-3

.5
7

4
1.

0
0

5
.0

0
5

7.
0

0
4

.0
0

A
aa

-m
f

A
A

A
m

-

P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
 P

A
G

E
N

E
X

T
 P

A
G

E
B

A
C

K
 T

O
 T

O
P

Agenda Item 10

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 129



Agenda Item 10

Page 130



Agenda Item 10

Page 131



Agenda Item 10

Page 132



Agenda Item 10

Page 133



Agenda Item 10

Page 134



Agenda Item 10

Page 135



Agenda Item 10

Page 136



Agenda Item 10

Page 137



Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank



    

 

FORWARD PROGRAMME FOR FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP 

 

Topic 28 March 2012 May/June 2012 July 2012 January 2013 

Annual Accounts   Draft Statement of 

Accounts 2011/12 

 

Budget    Risks and Assumptions 

for Budget 2013/14 

Financial Monitoring February 2012 results April 2012 results June 2011 results December 2012 Results 

Financial Performance 

Indicators 

February 2012 April 2012  June 2011 December 2012 

Treasury Management   Investment Strategy 

Update 

Treasury Management 

Strategy 2013/14 

Invitee Direct Services    

Other Revenues and Benefits 

Partnership Working 

  Costs and Savings in 

Partnership Working 

Pensions Investments 

 

A
genda Item

 11

P
age 139



P
age 140

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Notes of Previous Meeting
	4 Matters Arising including actions from last meeting
	5 Presentation on Direct Services
	Item 05 - Presentation on Direct Services Appendix B
	Item 05 - Presentation on Direct Services Appendix C

	6 Revenues and Benefits Partnership Working
	Item 06 - Revenues and Benefits Partnership Working - Appendix A

	7 Property Review - Local Housing Needs, Shoreham
	Item 07 - Property Review - Local Needs Housing, Shoreham Appendices

	8 Financial Results 2011/12 - to the end of February 2012
	Item 08 - Financial Results 201112 - to the end of February 2012 - Commentaries
	Item 08 - Financial Results 201112 - to the end of February 2012 - Reports (1)
	Item 08 - Financial Results 201112 - to the end of February 2012 - Reports (2)
	Item 08 - Financial Results 201112 - to the end of February 2012 - Reports (3)

	9 Financial Performance Indicators 2011/12 - to the end of February 2012
	10 Treasury Management - Alternative Investment Options
	Item 10 - Treasury Management - Alternative Investment Options - Appendix A
	Item 10 - Treasury Management - Alternative Investment Options - Appendix B
	Item 10 - Treasury Management - Alternative Investment Options - Appendix C
	Item 10 - Treasury Management - Alternative Investment Options - Appendix D
	Item 10 - Treasury Management - Alternative Investment Options - Appendix E

	11 Forward Programme

